
 

 

 

 
1.  

 

2.  
 

3.  (must sign up in advance, up to 5 speakers allowed for up to 3 minutes each – no 

Council response or action is given to open forum comments other than referral to City Staff) 

 

4. 

5. 

a. July 24th – Regular Meeting Minutes  

6.   

a.  Approval of Voucher Payments (88460-88585 & 100619-100648) 

b.  Approval of Annexation 

c.  Approval of Temporary Liquor Licenses 

d.  Approval of Medical Equipment Grant 

e.  Approval of Professional Services Agreement 

f.  Approval of Police Vehicle Purchases 

g.  Approval of Revenue Bonds 

h.  Approval of Heritage Drive Trail Agreement 

i.  Approval of Ditch 13 Study & Design 

j.  Approval of Pond Maintenance Agreements 

7. 

a. Cannabis Interim Ordinance and Title 7 Ordinance Amendments 

8. 

       a.  Community Grant Request 

       b.  West Side Reconstruction 
 

9. 

 

10  

 

- Monthly Report 
 

 

-    Monthly Report 

-   Monthly Report 



 

11. 

12. 

13.  



 

SARTELL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
Meeting Location:  Sartell City Hall, Council Chambers 

Meeting Date: July 24th, 2023 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Sartell City Council was held on July 

24th, 2023, at Sartell City Hall.  Mayor Ryan Fitzthum called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   

 

COUNCIL PRESENT: Mayor Fitzthum; Council Members Lewandowski, Smith, Elness, Meyer 

COUNCIL ABSENT:   None 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brandon Silgjord, Police Chief; Rob Voshell, Finance Director; John 

Kothenbeutel, Public Works Director; April Ryan, City Engineer; Peter Kedrowski, Fire Chief; Kari 

Theisen, Project Supervisor; Anna Gruber, City Administrator. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

AGENDA REVIEW AND ADOPTION 

 

Direction/Action   

A motion was made by Elness and seconded by Meyer to approve the agenda as presented.  The 

following voted: 

Aye Votes:   Fitzthum, Lewandowski, Smith, Elness, Meyer 

Nay Votes:  None 

 Motion Carried. 

 

OPEN FORUM 

Ron Euteneuer, 857 Rolling Green Court, Sartell, was present on behalf of the Sartell Historical Society to 

request the Council’s consideration of donating the original logging building on the Mill Site to the 

Sartell Historical Society for a Museum. 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

 

APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

July 10th – Regular Meeting  

July 10th – Special Meeting 

July 10th – Special Meeting  

 

Direction/Action  

A motion was made by Lewandowski and seconded by Smith to approve the minutes as 

presented. The following voted: 

Aye Votes:   Fitzthum, Lewandowski, Smith, Elness, Meyer 

Nay Votes:  None 

 Motion Carried. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

a.  Approval of Voucher 88363-88456 & 100581-100618 

b.  Approval of Annexation 

c.  Approval of Fund Transfers and Closures 

d.  Approval of Gambling Permit 



 

e. Approval of Firehouse Subs K9 Grant 

 

Direction/Action  

A motion was made by Smith and seconded by Elness to approve the Consent Agenda items A-E.  

The following voted: 

Aye Votes:   Fitzthum, Lewandowski, Smith, Elness, Meyer 

Nay Votes:  None 

 Motion Carried. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Solar Ordinance 

Theisen presented the final draft of the solar ordinance, as revised and approved by the Planning 

Commission.   

 

A Public Hearing was opened at 6:21 pm.   

 

Evan Carlson, Enterprise Energy, was present to thank staff and the Planning Commission for their 

thoughtful design of the Ordinance and efforts in such a short amount of time.  He expressed that the 

Ordinance is more restrictive than the current Ordinance, but forward looking and functional. 

 

The Public Hearing was closed at 6:24 pm. 

 

The City Council discussed the Ordinance in depth.  Lewandowski requested clarification on energy 

production reports and the timing of those reports, as well as the definition of “best use” in the 

Ordinance for development.  Elness thanked the Planning Commission for their research and efforts in 

creating a thoughtful Ordinance and expressed concern over not getting any public input throughout the 

process.  Elness also questioned the decommissioning process, which has not taken place in other 

communities to date to fully understand.  Smith asked clarifying questions around future roadways 

being considered for setbacks, the financial guarantee being required from developers, terms of 

underground utilities, use of solar in residential districts, and also expressed a desire to gather public 

input.  Meyer requested clarification on the 10mwh cap and how that was determined, as well as the 

remaining availability within the community before we achieve the 10mwh (70 acres).  Fitzthum thanked 

the Planning Commission for their efforts and expressed appreciation for the unique Ordinance that 

focused more on restrictions and less on land use.  

 

The City Council discussed the preference of public input, the best process for public input, and 

timelines for gathering the public input.  Theisen provided clarification that an extension of the 

Moratorium would be required in order to gather public input.  Theisen and Gruber provided timelines 

of no less than 3 months being needed to provide a survey, gather feedback, and analyze results for 

Council to make an informed decision on the proposed Ordinance.  Fitzthum felt we have had enough 

public input and there had been enough press on the topic, Meyer felt public input was appropriate but 

should not require 3 months, Lewandowski requested a survey instead of public open house to expedite 

the process but overall agreed with desire to gather public input, Smith and Elness advocated for public 

input that provided an opportunity for the community to have additional awareness of the Ordinance 

prior to approval. 

 

 

  



 

 Direction/Action  

A motion was made by Lewandowski and seconded by Elness to extend the Solar Moratorium 

for an additional 3 months to allow for a public survey to gather input.  The following voted: 

Aye Votes:   Fitzthum, Lewandowski, Smith, Elness, Meyer 

Nay Votes:  None 

 Motion Carried. 

 

Assessment Cancellations on AIM Parcels 

Voshell presented the cancellation of assessments on any of the AIM parcels that were included in the 

sale of the Mill Site and 4th Avenue properties.  This is a requirement of the sale. 

 

The Public Hearing was opened at 7:11 pm and closed at 7:12 pm with no comments. 

 

Direction/Action  

A motion was made by Lewandowski and seconded by Smith to approve the cancellation of the 

AIM assessments from the City tax roll.  The following voted: 

Aye Votes:   Fitzthum, Lewandowski, Smith, Elness, Meyer 

Nay Votes:  None 

 Motion Carried. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Central Minnesota Human Trafficking Task Force Grant 

Chief Silgjord presented a request for 1 FTE from the Sartell Police Department to represent the Central 

Minnesota region on the Human Trafficking Task Force.  This is a grant funded position and will require a 

backfill of the role.  He also informed the Council that it will involve mental health check-ins and peer 

support of the officer selected in order to ensure they remain capable of performing the duties of the 

job. 

 

Direction/Action  

A motion was made by Elness and seconded by Meyer to approve the acceptance of the 1FTE 

role on the Central MN Human Trafficking Task Force and backfilling the 1 FTE on the Sartell 

Police Department.  The following voted: 

Aye Votes:   Fitzthum, Lewandowski, Smith, Elness, Meyer 

Nay Votes:  None 

 Motion Carried. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

19th Ave S Project Update 

City Engineer Scott Lange provided an update to the Council on the 19th Ave S project, including that it is 

ahead of schedule, with curb and gutter taking place the first week of August and paving likely August 

8th.  The goal is to open the road the second week of August, if the weather cooperates.  Lange also 

informed the Council that this would be his last meeting, as he took a role in the Black Hills as a City 

Engineer.  He thanked the City for his 1.5 years and introduced Hunter Lunde as his replacement for 

Sartell. 

 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 Administration: Gruber presented the monthly report. 



 

 Finance: Voshell presented the monthly report. 

 Community Development: Theisen presented the monthly report. 

 

CITY COMMISSION UPDATES 

 

CITY COUNCIL UPDATES AND MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

Lewandowski thanked the public works team and Sartell Baseball Association for a great summer at 

Pinecone Central Park for his sons baseball.  He heard nothing but positive feedback and appreciates 

their efforts in providing the community amenity. 

 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Meyer and seconded by Elness to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 p.m.  The motion 

carried unanimously.   

 

_____________________________________ 

Anna Gruber, City Administrator 

 

______________________________________ 

Ryan Fitzthum, Mayor 



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:21PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Check number = 88460-88585,100619-100648

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

07/23 07/14/2023 88460 485 RENGEL PRINTING CO INC 101-20200 1,252.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 101-20200 10,244.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88462 102474 SAUK RAPIDS HARDWARE HANK 101-20200 35.53

07/23 07/14/2023 88463 103260 SCHEFERS, MAGGIE 101-20200 36.64

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC 211-20200 132,139.41

07/23 07/14/2023 88465 101861 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 101-20200 22.02

07/23 07/14/2023 88466 162 ST CLOUD AREA FAMILY YMCA 101-20200 12,000.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88467 102595 STATE OF MN 101-20200 25.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88468 113 STEARNS CNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 441-20200 28,494.14

07/23 07/14/2023 88469 484 STEARNS CNTY RECORDER 101-20200 114.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88470 103004 STEARNS COUNTY HIGHWAY 437-20200 15,077.66

07/23 07/14/2023 88471 100585 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 101-20200 306.15

07/23 07/14/2023 88472 109 TENVOORDE FORD INC 101-20200 532.15

07/23 07/14/2023 88473 102571 TOPPAN MERRILL 446-20200 73,951.25

07/23 07/14/2023 88474 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 101-20200 4,182.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88475 102038 VAULT HEALTH -FSSOLUTIONS 101-20200 113.57

07/23 07/14/2023 88476 103547 WHITE CAP, LP 101-20200 6,465.58

07/23 07/14/2023 88477 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 337-20200 475.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88478 102918 101-20200 113.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88479 100749 AMERICAN PRESSURE INC 101-20200 132.50

07/23 07/20/2023 88480 841 BRAUN INTERTEC 437-20200 2,473.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88481 359 CENTRAL MN CEMETERY MAINTNANCE 250-20200 350.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88482 101275 EDP SOFTWARE 101-20200 24.50

07/23 07/20/2023 88483 101348 FLAGSHIP RECREATION LLC 211-20200 19,247.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88484 31 HAWKINS INC 601-20200 20,070.11

07/23 07/20/2023 88485 69 MARNANTELI S 101-20200 294.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88486 1460 MN HWY SAFETY & RESEARCH CENTR 101-20200 490.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88487 101395 MOMENTUM TRUCK GROUP 101-20200 273.46

07/23 07/20/2023 88488 103075 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 101-20200 200.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88489 103421 MUNICIPALH20 601-20200 4,200.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88490 100030 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL INC 602-20200 3,085.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88491 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 101-20200 73.77

07/23 07/20/2023 88492 100517 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP INC 101-20200 158.94

07/23 07/20/2023 88493 101853 PROFIELDS LLC 211-20200 4,652.50

07/23 07/20/2023 88494 202 RAPIDS UPHOLSTERY CO 101-20200 81.65

07/23 07/20/2023 88495 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 101-20200 175.26

07/23 07/20/2023 88496 101098 SANITATION SERVICES LLC 101-20200 1,695.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88497 101861 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 101-20200 301.84

07/23 07/20/2023 88498 638 SPECTRUM SUPPLY CO. 211-20200 129.72

07/23 07/20/2023 88499 1386 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 101-20200 70.57

07/23 07/20/2023 88500 100272 TIREMAXX SERVICE CENTERS 101-20200 917.16

07/23 07/20/2023 88501 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 601-20200 350.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88502 102918 101-20200 231.45

07/23 07/27/2023 88503 100155 AAA SEWER & DRAIN CLEANING INC 602-20200 400.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88504 103466 ALBANY READY MIX 603-20200 424.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88505 103513 AME CONSULTATORY SERVICES LLC 455-20200 2,818.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88506 101752 AMERICAN DOOR WORKS 101-20200 26.40

07/23 07/27/2023 88507 100649 BEHRENBRINKER, STEPHEN C 101-20200 3,571.33

07/23 07/27/2023 88508 103348 BERNICKS 211-20200 533.56

07/23 07/27/2023 88509 841 BRAUN INTERTEC 417-20200 1,073.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88510 101869 BRIAN KLINEFELTER FOUNDATION 101-20200 40.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88511 100995 C & L EXCAVATING INC 241-20200 71,119.37

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:21PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

07/23 07/27/2023 88512 100778 CENTRA CARE HEALTH SYSTEM 101-20200 969.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88513 101760 COILS FLAGS & FLAGPOLES 101-20200 125.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88514 187 DESIGN ELECTRIC INC 101-20200 10,208.70

07/23 07/27/2023 88515 101937 DOOLEYS PETROLEUM INC 101-20200 1,967.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88516 102473 ELNESS, TIM 101-20200 635.82

07/23 07/27/2023 88517 415 EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECH INC 101-20200 64.38

07/23 07/27/2023 88518 103561 EVERLIGHT SOLAR 101-20200 127.50

07/23 07/27/2023 88519 455 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 601-20200 278.31

07/23 07/27/2023 88520 102537 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2518 601-20200 2,578.20

07/23 07/27/2023 88521 346 GALLS INC 101-20200 757.83

07/23 07/27/2023 88522 29 GENERAL RENTAL CENTER 101-20200 141.10

07/23 07/27/2023 88523 100875 GRANITE PEST CONTROL LLC 101-20200 159.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88524 103474 HENRY EMBROIDERY & SCREEN PRINTING 101-20200 564.25

07/23 07/27/2023 88525 293 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRCT 748 101-20200 4,875.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88526 101755 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LL 101-20200 157.92

07/23 07/27/2023 88527 102112 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE 101-20200 38,217.30

07/23 07/27/2023 88528 59 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC-COPIERS 101-20200 907.38

07/23 07/27/2023 88529 410 MARTIN-MCALLISTER 101-20200 1,250.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88530 1147 MENARDS 101-20200 629.25

07/23 07/27/2023 88531 64 MIDWAY IRON & METAL 101-20200 731.57

07/23 07/27/2023 88532 102552 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS 101-20200 2,405.65

07/23 07/27/2023 88533 290 MN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSN 101-20200 434.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88534 1250 M-R SIGN CO INC 101-20200 206.41

07/23 07/27/2023 88535 101171 MUSTANG SIGNS & GRAPHICS 224-20200 1,185.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88536 1105 MVTL LABORATORIES INC 602-20200 214.26

07/23 07/27/2023 88537 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 101-20200 268.80

07/23 07/27/2023 88538 27 OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY 101-20200 206.47

07/23 07/27/2023 88539 958 R L LARSON EXCAVATING INC 437-20200 754,235.65

07/23 07/27/2023 88540 101895 REINDERS INC 211-20200 2,127.31

07/23 07/27/2023 88541 485 RENGEL PRINTING CO INC 101-20200 1,127.62

07/23 07/27/2023 88542 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 101-20200 136.92

07/23 07/27/2023 88543 101516 SARTELL INDPENDENT POLICE ASN 101-20200 184.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88544 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC 455-20200 2,980.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88545 103560 SILGJORD, BRANDON 101-20200 1,500.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88546 103152 SILVERSMITH, INC 601-20200 2,600.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88547 103559 ST PAUL POLICE DEPARTMENT 101-20200 50.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88548 103004 STEARNS COUNTY HIGHWAY 437-20200 458,647.72

07/23 07/27/2023 88549 101902 SYLVA CORPORATION INC 101-20200 2,228.40

07/23 07/27/2023 88550 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 601-20200 105.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88551 103547 WHITE CAP, LP 101-20200 6,465.58

07/23 07/27/2023 88552 103196 WHITEHEAD, DEREK 101-20200 4,062.78

07/23 07/27/2023 88553 118 ZIEGLER INC. 101-20200 750.96

07/23 07/27/2023 88554 100576 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 101-20200 204.44

08/23 08/03/2023 88564 102918 101-20200 289.55

08/23 08/03/2023 88565 100155 AAA SEWER & DRAIN CLEANING INC 602-20200 300.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88566 100995 C & L EXCAVATING INC 417-20200 128,535.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88567 103565 CIRCLE K STORES INC 101-20200 84.50

08/23 08/03/2023 88568 1178 DRIVER & VEHICLE SERVICES 101-20200 12.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88569 103469 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS 101-20200 27.06

08/23 08/03/2023 88570 346 GALLS INC 101-20200 587.99

08/23 08/03/2023 88571 31 HAWKINS INC 601-20200 3,892.57

08/23 08/03/2023 88572 100700 J P COOKE COMPANY 101-20200 51.95

08/23 08/03/2023 88573 59 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC-COPIERS 101-20200 6,062.49

08/23 08/03/2023 88574 103542 MINNESOTA D.A.R.E. 212-20200 150.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88575 101395 MOMENTUM TRUCK GROUP 101-20200 348.22

08/23 08/03/2023 88576 103075 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 412-20200 27,291.36

08/23 08/03/2023 88577 1105 MVTL LABORATORIES INC 602-20200 154.13

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:21PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

08/23 08/03/2023 88578 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 101-20200 78.66

08/23 08/03/2023 88579 27 OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY 101-20200 181.53

08/23 08/03/2023 88580 101662 PERFORMANCE POOL & SPA INC 101-20200 37.97

08/23 08/03/2023 88581 879 RDO EQUIPMENT CO 101-20200 579.09

08/23 08/03/2023 88582 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 601-20200 14.99

08/23 08/03/2023 88583 449 SECURITY LOCKSMITHS 603-20200 5.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88584 103155 SHRED-IT 101-20200 92.18

08/23 08/03/2023 88585 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 601-20200 245.00

07/23 07/14/2023 100619 1398 XCEL ENERGY 601-20200 15.43

07/23 07/14/2023 100620 1398 XCEL ENERGY 602-20200 1,383.95

07/23 07/14/2023 100621 1398 XCEL ENERGY 101-20200 9,607.41

07/23 07/14/2023 100622 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 337-20200 .00 V

07/23 07/20/2023 100623 102069 ALLSTREAM 601-20200 282.73

07/23 07/20/2023 100624 103398 C&L DISTRIBUTING 211-20200 101.50

07/23 07/20/2023 100625 103019 FURTHER 101-20200 44,691.29

07/23 07/20/2023 100626 1398 XCEL ENERGY 101-20200 20.34

07/23 07/20/2023 100627 103019 FURTHER 101-20200 147.00

07/23 07/20/2023 100628 1398 XCEL ENERGY 101-20200 3,327.92

07/23 07/27/2023 100630 102829 ARVIG 101-20200 548.95

07/23 07/27/2023 100631 100576 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 101-20200 356.19

07/23 07/27/2023 100632 388 EFTPS VOICE RESPONSE SYSTEM 101-20200 40,901.19

07/23 07/27/2023 100633 101612 HEALTHPARTNERS CENTRAL MN CLINIC 101-20200 133.50

07/23 07/27/2023 100634 100247 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 101-20200 7,441.72

07/23 07/27/2023 100635 22 MN DEPT OF REVENUE-SALES/USE 211-20200 2,134.00

07/23 07/27/2023 100636 1591 PURCHASE POWER-PITNEY BOWES 101-20200 500.00

07/23 07/20/2023 100637 100452 VERIZON WIRELESS 602-20200 399.69

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 101-20200 2,093.60

07/23 07/27/2023 100639 1398 XCEL ENERGY 601-20200 21.13

07/23 07/27/2023 100640 102829 ARVIG 101-20200 360.66

07/23 07/27/2023 100641 100576 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 227-20200 43.41

07/23 07/27/2023 100642 100576 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 601-20200 114.98

07/23 07/27/2023 100643 102829 ARVIG 101-20200 43.95

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 602-20200 1,337,662.50

07/23 07/31/2023 100645 101806 EMPOWER RETIREMENT 101-20200 11,311.96

07/23 07/31/2023 100646 103019 FURTHER 101-20200 809.80

07/23 07/31/2023 100647 258 MN DEPT OF REVENUE 101-20200 9,208.50

07/23 07/31/2023 100648 103558 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC. 603-20200 597,917.22

          Grand Totals:  3,973,536.43

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101-20200 .00 272,546.05- 272,546.05-

101-20813 833.00 .00 833.00

101-20814 6,724.02 .00 6,724.02

101-20815 167.69 .00 167.69

101-20816 220.83 .00 220.83

101-20818 201.86 .00 201.86

101-20821 1.08 .00 1.08

101-21701 44,963.97 .00 44,963.97

101-21702 9,208.50 .00 9,208.50

101-21708 40.00 .00 40.00

101-21711 4,624.89 .00 4,624.89

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:21PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101-21712 6,687.07 .00 6,687.07

101-21713 45,501.09 .00 45,501.09

101-21718 184.00 .00 184.00

101-41-411-330 635.82 .00 635.82

101-41-414-131 280.50 .00 280.50

101-41-414-203 4,875.00 .00 4,875.00

101-41-414-308 47,201.30 .00 47,201.30

101-41-414-309 3,571.33 .00 3,571.33

101-41-414-320 356.19 .00 356.19

101-41-414-322 500.00 .00 500.00

101-41-414-384 42.11 .00 42.11

101-41-414-404 72.40 .00 72.40

101-41-414-406 40.25 .00 40.25

101-41-414-414 2,528.06 .00 2,528.06

101-41-465-303 3,343.95 .00 3,343.95

101-41-465-305 2,172.50 .00 2,172.50

101-41-465-308 1,180.50 .00 1,180.50

101-41-465-351 139.00 .00 139.00

101-42-421-135 2,219.00 .00 2,219.00

101-42-421-170 1,293.58 .00 1,293.58

101-42-421-200 417.49 .00 417.49

101-42-421-210 200.00 .00 200.00

101-42-421-305 128.82 .00 128.82

101-42-421-306 24.50 .00 24.50

101-42-421-320 548.95 .00 548.95

101-42-421-330 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00

101-42-421-340 540.00 .00 540.00

101-42-421-384 84.33 .00 84.33

101-42-421-404 84.50 .00 84.50

101-42-421-405 1,285.69 .00 1,285.69

101-42-421-406 865.84 .00 865.84

101-42-421-414 365.51 .00 365.51

101-42-421-434 434.00 .00 434.00

101-42-422-170 587.94 .00 587.94

101-42-422-320 43.95 .00 43.95

101-42-422-384 84.32 .00 84.32

101-42-422-405 389.87 .00 389.87

101-42-422-406 114.87 .00 114.87

101-42-422-414 325.12 .00 325.12

101-42-422-430 294.00 .00 294.00

101-42-424-332 60.00 .00 60.00

101-42-424-336 67.50 .00 67.50

101-42-425-381 225.75 .00 225.75

101-43-434-170 19.75 .00 19.75

101-43-434-203 216.75 .00 216.75

101-43-434-210 17,231.31 .00 17,231.31

101-43-434-303 2,482.00 .00 2,482.00

101-43-434-305 113.57 .00 113.57

101-43-434-320 204.44 .00 204.44

101-43-434-383 1,967.00 .00 1,967.00

101-43-434-384 311.06 .00 311.06

101-43-434-386 13,277.75 .00 13,277.75

101-43-434-403 206.41 .00 206.41

101-43-434-404 294.93 .00 294.93

101-43-434-405 702.21 .00 702.21

101-43-434-406 207.59 .00 207.59

101-43-434-413 141.10 .00 141.10

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:21PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101-43-434-417 9,857.20 .00 9,857.20

101-43-436-413 251.29 .00 251.29

101-45-451-320 360.66 .00 360.66

101-45-451-384 415.40 .00 415.40

101-45-451-406 394.60 .00 394.60

101-45-451-414 3,534.43 .00 3,534.43

101-45-452-170 33.80 .00 33.80

101-45-452-210 3,372.55 .00 3,372.55

101-45-452-320 24.39 .00 24.39

101-45-452-404 3,635.00 .00 3,635.00

101-45-452-413 2,600.09 .00 2,600.09

101-45-453-210 139.86 .00 139.86

101-45-453-305 12,000.00 .00 12,000.00

101-45-454-381 68.47 .00 68.47

211-20200 .00 28,362.55- 28,362.55-

211-20813 246.00 .00 246.00

211-45-452-201 764.78 .00 764.78

211-45-452-229 34.96 .00 34.96

211-45-452-303 1,290.00 .00 1,290.00

211-45-452-500 26,026.81 .00 26,026.81

212-20200 .00 150.00- 150.00-

212-42-421-430 150.00 .00 150.00

217-20200 .00 28.55- 28.55-

217-42-421-170 28.55 .00 28.55

224-20200 .00 1,185.00- 1,185.00-

224-46-465-305 1,185.00 .00 1,185.00

227-20200 .00 43.41- 43.41-

227-41-414-430 43.41 .00 43.41

241-20200 .00 38,854.87- 38,854.87-

241-46-465-303 2,325.00 .00 2,325.00

241-46-465-500 36,529.87 .00 36,529.87

243-20200 .00 1,390.00- 1,390.00-

243-46-465-303 1,390.00 .00 1,390.00

250-20200 .00 350.00- 350.00-

250-49-441-408 350.00 .00 350.00

337-20200 475.00 78,425.00- 77,950.00-

337-47-380-611 77,475.00 .00 77,475.00

337-47-380-620 950.00 475.00- 475.00

338-20200 .00 259,843.75- 259,843.75-

338-47-380-611 259,843.75 .00 259,843.75

340-20200 .00 30,300.00- 30,300.00-

340-47-380-611 30,300.00 .00 30,300.00

341-20200 .00 127,393.75- 127,393.75-

341-47-380-611 127,393.75 .00 127,393.75

342-20200 .00 50,850.00- 50,850.00-

342-47-380-611 50,850.00 .00 50,850.00

343-20200 .00 335,237.23- 335,237.23-

343-47-380-611 334,742.23 .00 334,742.23

343-47-380-620 495.00 .00 495.00

412-20200 .00 27,291.36- 27,291.36-

412-42-421-210 3,655.40 .00 3,655.40

412-42-421-500 23,635.96 .00 23,635.96

417-20200 .00 205,056.30- 205,056.30-

417-43-431-303 40,858.80 .00 40,858.80

417-43-431-305 1,073.00 .00 1,073.00

417-43-431-436 34,589.50 .00 34,589.50

417-43-431-500 128,535.00 .00 128,535.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:21PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

437-20200 .00 1,276,620.18- 1,276,620.18-

437-46-465-303 80,982.95 .00 80,982.95

437-46-465-308 79.50 .00 79.50

437-46-465-500 1,195,557.73 .00 1,195,557.73

441-20200 .00 28,494.14- 28,494.14-

441-46-465-31050 28,494.14 .00 28,494.14

446-20200 .00 73,951.25- 73,951.25-

446-46-465-605 73,951.25 .00 73,951.25

454-20200 .00 13,984.60- 13,984.60-

454-46-465-303 13,984.60 .00 13,984.60

455-20200 .00 5,798.00- 5,798.00-

455-46-465-303 2,980.00 .00 2,980.00

455-46-465-305 2,818.00 .00 2,818.00

601-20200 56.90 886,312.46- 886,255.56-

601-20813 1,055.00 .00 1,055.00

601-49-400-610 690,000.00 .00 690,000.00

601-49-400-611 151,503.33 .00 151,503.33

601-49-493-170 26.16 .00 26.16

601-49-493-210 14.99 56.90- 41.91-

601-49-493-214 23,962.68 .00 23,962.68

601-49-493-227 2,856.51 .00 2,856.51

601-49-493-303 8,532.50 .00 8,532.50

601-49-493-305 6,287.50 .00 6,287.50

601-49-493-314 700.00 .00 700.00

601-49-493-320 397.71 .00 397.71

601-49-493-382 705.77 .00 705.77

601-49-493-387 15.43 .00 15.43

601-49-493-389 21.13 .00 21.13

601-49-493-406 233.75 .00 233.75

602-20200 .00 179,483.55- 179,483.55-

602-20817 126.24 .00 126.24

602-49-414-305 400.00 .00 400.00

602-49-496-303 9,271.91 .00 9,271.91

602-49-496-305 1,968.39 .00 1,968.39

602-49-496-320 375.30 .00 375.30

602-49-496-381 61.88 .00 61.88

602-49-496-401 3,085.00 .00 3,085.00

602-49-496-404 351.50 .00 351.50

602-49-496-611 163,843.33 .00 163,843.33

603-20200 .00 52,116.33- 52,116.33-

603-49-850-210 5.00 .00 5.00

603-49-850-303 2,554.00 .00 2,554.00

603-49-850-401 424.00 .00 424.00

603-49-850-611 49,133.33 .00 49,133.33

          Grand Totals:  3,974,600.23 3,974,600.23- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:21PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Check number = 88460-88585,100619-100648

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

Check.Check number = 88460-88585,100619-100648

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

88460

07/23 07/14/2023 88460 485 RENGEL PRINTING CO INC 162258 1 101-41-465-305 .00 1,252.50 1,252.50

          Total 88460: .00 1,252.50

88461

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358765 1 101-41-414-308 .00 1,225.00 1,225.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358766 1 101-41-414-308 .00 3,956.50 3,956.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358767 1 101-41-465-308 .00 844.50 844.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358768 1 437-46-465-308 .00 79.50 79.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358769 1 101-41-465-308 .00 84.00 84.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358770 1 101-41-414-308 .00 112.00 112.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358771 1 101-41-414-308 .00 3,574.50 3,574.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358772 1 101-41-465-308 .00 140.00 140.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358773 1 101-41-414-308 .00 116.00 116.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88461 167 RINKE-NOONAN 358774 1 101-41-465-308 .00 112.00 112.00

          Total 88461: .00 10,244.00

88462

07/23 07/14/2023 88462 102474 SAUK RAPIDS HARDWARE HAN 06082023 1 601-49-493-210 .00 56.90- 56.90-

07/23 07/14/2023 88462 102474 SAUK RAPIDS HARDWARE HAN 22434/1 1 101-45-453-210 .00 19.98 19.98

07/23 07/14/2023 88462 102474 SAUK RAPIDS HARDWARE HAN 22553/1 1 101-42-422-405 .00 72.45 72.45

          Total 88462: .00 35.53

88463

07/23 07/14/2023 88463 103260 SCHEFERS, MAGGIE 07082023 1 101-42-421-305 .00 36.64 36.64

          Total 88463: .00 36.64

88464

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 447039 1 602-49-496-303 .00 5,899.75 5,899.75

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 447727 1 601-49-493-303 .00 4,592.50 4,592.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 447852 1 602-49-496-303 .00 1,818.41 1,818.41

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 447951 1 454-46-465-303 .00 13,984.60 13,984.60

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 447957 1 417-43-431-303 .00 2,675.00 2,675.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 447966 1 243-46-465-303 .00 1,390.00 1,390.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 447968 1 417-43-431-303 .00 1,504.50 1,504.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 447975 1 101-41-465-303 .00 375.50 375.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 447982 1 417-43-431-303 .00 6,593.30 6,593.30

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448002 1 417-43-431-303 .00 8,580.00 8,580.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448006 1 601-49-493-303 .00 230.00 230.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448006 2 603-49-850-303 .00 2,554.00 2,554.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448006 3 417-43-431-303 .00 1,100.00 1,100.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448007 1 101-41-465-303 .00 1,689.85 1,689.85

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448008 1 101-41-465-303 .00 1,278.60 1,278.60

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448008 2 101-43-434-303 .00 2,482.00 2,482.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448013 1 417-43-431-303 .00 12,232.50 12,232.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448021 1 601-49-493-303 .00 3,710.00 3,710.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448034 1 602-49-496-303 .00 1,553.75 1,553.75

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448035 1 417-43-431-303 .00 8,173.50 8,173.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448108 1 437-46-465-303 .00 46,106.65 46,106.65

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448112 1 241-46-465-303 .00 2,325.00 2,325.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88464 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 448113 1 211-45-452-303 .00 1,290.00 1,290.00

          Total 88464: .00 132,139.41

88465

07/23 07/14/2023 88465 101861 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  131728353-0 1 101-45-452-210 .00 22.02 22.02

          Total 88465: .00 22.02

88466

07/23 07/14/2023 88466 162 ST CLOUD AREA FAMILY YMCA 0000003341 1 101-45-453-305 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00

07/23 07/14/2023 88466 162 ST CLOUD AREA FAMILY YMCA 000003342 1 101-45-453-305 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00

          Total 88466: .00 12,000.00

88467

07/23 07/14/2023 88467 102595 STATE OF MN JULY2023 1 101-41-465-351 .00 25.00 25.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 88467: .00 25.00

88468

07/23 07/14/2023 88468 113 STEARNS CNTY AUDITOR-TRE JULY2023 1 441-46-465-310 .00 14,205.59 14,205.59

07/23 07/14/2023 88468 113 STEARNS CNTY AUDITOR-TRE JULY2023 2 441-46-465-310 .00 14,288.55 14,288.55

          Total 88468: .00 28,494.14

88469

07/23 07/14/2023 88469 484 STEARNS CNTY RECORDER 07072023 1 101-41-465-351 .00 114.00 114.00

          Total 88469: .00 114.00

88470

07/23 07/14/2023 88470 103004 STEARNS COUNTY HIGHWAY 153-2023 1 437-46-465-303 .00 15,077.66 15,077.66

          Total 88470: .00 15,077.66

88471

07/23 07/14/2023 88471 100585 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 150031023 1 601-49-493-406 .00 233.75 233.75

07/23 07/14/2023 88471 100585 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 150031689 1 101-41-414-404 .00 72.40 72.40

          Total 88471: .00 306.15

88472

07/23 07/14/2023 88472 109 TENVOORDE FORD INC 5170471 1 101-42-421-405 .00 532.15 532.15

          Total 88472: .00 532.15

88473

07/23 07/14/2023 88473 102571 TOPPAN MERRILL JULY2023 1 446-46-465-605 .00 73,951.25 73,951.25

          Total 88473: .00 73,951.25

88474

07/23 07/14/2023 88474 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 360427 1 601-49-493-305 .00 787.50 787.50

07/23 07/14/2023 88474 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 360509 1 101-45-452-404 .00 3,395.00 3,395.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 88474: .00 4,182.50

88475

07/23 07/14/2023 88475 102038 VAULT HEALTH -FSSOLUTIONS FL00586040 1 101-43-434-305 .00 113.57 113.57

          Total 88475: .00 113.57

88476

07/23 07/14/2023 88476 103547 WHITE CAP, LP 5002275738 1 101-43-434-210 .00 6,465.58 6,465.58

          Total 88476: .00 6,465.58

88477

07/23 07/14/2023 88477 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 81809 1 337-47-380-620 .00 475.00 475.00

          Total 88477: .00 475.00

88478

07/23 07/20/2023 88478 102918 2530160932 1 101-42-421-406 .00 56.50 56.50

07/23 07/20/2023 88478 102918 2530160932 2 101-42-422-406 .00 56.50 56.50

          Total 88478: .00 113.00

88479

07/23 07/20/2023 88479 100749 AMERICAN PRESSURE INC 135853 1 101-43-434-406 .00 132.50 132.50

          Total 88479: .00 132.50

88480

07/23 07/20/2023 88480 841 BRAUN INTERTEC B349081 1 437-46-465-303 .00 2,473.00 2,473.00

          Total 88480: .00 2,473.00

88481

07/23 07/20/2023 88481 359 CENTRAL MN CEMETERY MAIN 06302023 1 250-49-441-408 .00 350.00 350.00

          Total 88481: .00 350.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

88482

07/23 07/20/2023 88482 101275 EDP SOFTWARE 1654 1 101-42-421-306 .00 24.50 24.50

          Total 88482: .00 24.50

88483

07/23 07/20/2023 88483 101348 FLAGSHIP RECREATION LLC F21274 1 211-45-452-500 .00 19,247.00 19,247.00

          Total 88483: .00 19,247.00

88484

07/23 07/20/2023 88484 31 HAWKINS INC 6523840 1 601-49-493-214 .00 9,317.10 9,317.10

07/23 07/20/2023 88484 31 HAWKINS INC 6523841 1 601-49-493-214 .00 10,269.15 10,269.15

07/23 07/20/2023 88484 31 HAWKINS INC 6523841 2 601-49-493-214 .00 483.86 483.86

          Total 88484: .00 20,070.11

88485

07/23 07/20/2023 88485 69 MARNANTELI S 07122023 1 101-42-422-430 .00 294.00 294.00

          Total 88485: .00 294.00

88486

07/23 07/20/2023 88486 1460 MN HWY SAFETY & RESEARCH  337900-1017 1 101-42-421-340 .00 490.00 490.00

          Total 88486: .00 490.00

88487

07/23 07/20/2023 88487 101395 MOMENTUM TRUCK GROUP X194160261 1 101-42-422-405 .00 273.46 273.46

          Total 88487: .00 273.46

88488

07/23 07/20/2023 88488 103075 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 8281667605 1 101-42-421-210 .00 200.00 200.00

          Total 88488: .00 200.00

88489

07/23 07/20/2023 88489 103421 MUNICIPALH20 12606 1 601-49-493-305 .00 4,200.00 4,200.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 88489: .00 4,200.00

88490

07/23 07/20/2023 88490 100030 NELSON SANITATION & RENTA INV/2023/68 1 602-49-496-401 .00 1,727.60 1,727.60

07/23 07/20/2023 88490 100030 NELSON SANITATION & RENTA INV/2023/68 1 602-49-496-401 .00 1,357.40 1,357.40

          Total 88490: .00 3,085.00

88491

07/23 07/20/2023 88491 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 1572-408676 1 101-42-422-405 .00 16.90 16.90

07/23 07/20/2023 88491 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 1572-408810 1 101-43-434-405 .00 15.97 15.97

07/23 07/20/2023 88491 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 1572-408814 1 101-43-434-210 .00 40.90 40.90

          Total 88491: .00 73.77

88492

07/23 07/20/2023 88492 100517 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQU 676856 1 101-43-434-404 .00 158.94 158.94

          Total 88492: .00 158.94

88493

07/23 07/20/2023 88493 101853 PROFIELDS LLC 23014 1 211-45-452-500 .00 2,200.00 2,200.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88493 101853 PROFIELDS LLC 23015 1 211-45-452-500 .00 1,727.50 1,727.50

07/23 07/20/2023 88493 101853 PROFIELDS LLC 23016 1 211-45-452-500 .00 725.00 725.00

          Total 88493: .00 4,652.50

88494

07/23 07/20/2023 88494 202 RAPIDS UPHOLSTERY CO 23356 1 101-45-452-210 .00 81.65 81.65

          Total 88494: .00 81.65

88495

07/23 07/20/2023 88495 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 4904 1 101-43-434-210 .00 8.99 8.99

07/23 07/20/2023 88495 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 6313 1 101-45-453-210 .00 9.99 9.99

07/23 07/20/2023 88495 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 6483 1 101-45-452-210 .00 1.49 1.49

07/23 07/20/2023 88495 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 6579 1 101-45-453-210 .00 71.92 71.92

07/23 07/20/2023 88495 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 6582 1 101-43-434-210 .00 82.87 82.87

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 88495: .00 175.26

88496

07/23 07/20/2023 88496 101098 SANITATION SERVICES LLC 14650 1 101-45-452-413 .00 1,695.00 1,695.00

          Total 88496: .00 1,695.00

88497

07/23 07/20/2023 88497 101861 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  132368760-0 1 101-45-452-210 .00 301.84 301.84

          Total 88497: .00 301.84

88498

07/23 07/20/2023 88498 638 SPECTRUM SUPPLY CO. 77619 1 211-45-452-201 .00 129.72 129.72

          Total 88498: .00 129.72

88499

07/23 07/20/2023 88499 1386 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 54361-00 1 101-43-434-405 .00 70.57 70.57

          Total 88499: .00 70.57

88500

07/23 07/20/2023 88500 100272 TIREMAXX SERVICE CENTERS 420877 1 101-45-452-404 .00 240.00 240.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88500 100272 TIREMAXX SERVICE CENTERS 55968 1 101-42-421-405 .00 677.16 677.16

          Total 88500: .00 917.16

88501

07/23 07/20/2023 88501 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 360571 1 601-49-493-314 .00 70.00 70.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88501 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 360584 1 601-49-493-314 .00 105.00 105.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88501 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 360691 1 601-49-493-314 .00 105.00 105.00

07/23 07/20/2023 88501 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 360831 1 601-49-493-314 .00 70.00 70.00

          Total 88501: .00 350.00

88502

07/23 07/27/2023 88502 102918 2530160908 1 101-43-434-406 .00 29.44 29.44

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

07/23 07/27/2023 88502 102918 2530160908 2 101-43-434-170 .00 19.75 19.75

07/23 07/27/2023 88502 102918 2530160908 3 101-45-452-170 .00 33.80 33.80

07/23 07/27/2023 88502 102918 2530160908 4 601-49-493-170 .00 26.16 26.16

07/23 07/27/2023 88502 102918 2530163384 1 101-45-451-406 .00 122.30 122.30

          Total 88502: .00 231.45

88503

07/23 07/27/2023 88503 100155 AAA SEWER & DRAIN CLEANIN 51678 1 602-49-414-305 .00 400.00 400.00

          Total 88503: .00 400.00

88504

07/23 07/27/2023 88504 103466 ALBANY READY MIX 77529 1 603-49-850-401 .00 424.00 424.00

          Total 88504: .00 424.00

88505

07/23 07/27/2023 88505 103513 AME CONSULTATORY SERVICE JUN&JUL202 1 455-46-465-305 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00

          Total 88505: .00 2,818.00

88506

07/23 07/27/2023 88506 101752 AMERICAN DOOR WORKS 00-013984 1 101-43-434-406 .00 26.40 26.40

          Total 88506: .00 26.40

88507

07/23 07/27/2023 88507 100649 BEHRENBRINKER, STEPHEN C AUG2023 1 101-41-414-309 .00 3,571.33 3,571.33

          Total 88507: .00 3,571.33

88508

07/23 07/27/2023 88508 103348 BERNICKS 10101554 1 211-45-452-201 .00 189.30 189.30

07/23 07/27/2023 88508 103348 BERNICKS 10104827 1 211-45-452-201 .00 344.26 344.26

          Total 88508: .00 533.56

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

88509

07/23 07/27/2023 88509 841 BRAUN INTERTEC B350043 1 417-43-431-305 .00 1,073.00 1,073.00

          Total 88509: .00 1,073.00

88510

07/23 07/27/2023 88510 101869 BRIAN KLINEFELTER FOUNDAT PR0722231 1 101-21708 .00 40.00 40.00

          Total 88510: .00 40.00

88511

07/23 07/27/2023 88511 100995 C & L EXCAVATING INC JUL2023 1 417-43-431-436 .00 34,589.50 34,589.50

07/23 07/27/2023 88511 100995 C & L EXCAVATING INC JULY2023 1 241-46-465-500 .00 36,529.87 36,529.87

          Total 88511: .00 71,119.37

88512

07/23 07/27/2023 88512 100778 CENTRA CARE HEALTH SYSTE 718899422 1 101-42-421-135 .00 969.00 969.00

          Total 88512: .00 969.00

88513

07/23 07/27/2023 88513 101760 COILS FLAGS & FLAGPOLES 6967 1 101-45-452-210 .00 125.00 125.00

          Total 88513: .00 125.00

88514

07/23 07/27/2023 88514 187 DESIGN ELECTRIC INC 19844 1 101-43-434-417 .00 4,726.14 4,726.14

07/23 07/27/2023 88514 187 DESIGN ELECTRIC INC 19846 1 602-49-496-404 .00 351.50 351.50

07/23 07/27/2023 88514 187 DESIGN ELECTRIC INC 19847 1 101-43-434-417 .00 5,131.06 5,131.06

          Total 88514: .00 10,208.70

88515

07/23 07/27/2023 88515 101937 DOOLEYS PETROLEUM INC 15913 1 101-43-434-383 .00 1,521.00 1,521.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88515 101937 DOOLEYS PETROLEUM INC 498568 1 101-43-434-383 .00 446.00 446.00

          Total 88515: .00 1,967.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

88516

07/23 07/27/2023 88516 102473 ELNESS, TIM JULY2023 1 101-41-411-330 .00 635.82 635.82

          Total 88516: .00 635.82

88517

07/23 07/27/2023 88517 415 EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TE DL070623-22 1 101-42-421-405 .00 64.38 64.38

          Total 88517: .00 64.38

88518

07/23 07/27/2023 88518 103561 EVERLIGHT SOLAR 07212023 1 101-42-424-332 .00 60.00 60.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88518 103561 EVERLIGHT SOLAR 07212023 2 101-42-424-336 .00 67.50 67.50

          Total 88518: .00 127.50

88519

07/23 07/27/2023 88519 455 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #25 0506816 1 601-49-493-227 .00 278.31 278.31

          Total 88519: .00 278.31

88520

07/23 07/27/2023 88520 102537 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #25 0506766 1 601-49-493-227 .00 2,578.20 2,578.20

          Total 88520: .00 2,578.20

88521

07/23 07/27/2023 88521 346 GALLS INC 024969112 1 101-42-421-170 .00 84.69 84.69

07/23 07/27/2023 88521 346 GALLS INC 025006228 1 101-42-421-170 .00 53.26 53.26

07/23 07/27/2023 88521 346 GALLS INC 025006242 1 101-42-421-170 .00 119.88 119.88

07/23 07/27/2023 88521 346 GALLS INC 025006246 1 101-42-421-170 .00 19.98 19.98

07/23 07/27/2023 88521 346 GALLS INC 025035837 1 101-42-421-170 .00 385.08 385.08

07/23 07/27/2023 88521 346 GALLS INC 025035841 1 101-42-421-170 .00 71.25 71.25

07/23 07/27/2023 88521 346 GALLS INC 025091537 1 101-42-422-170 .00 23.69 23.69

          Total 88521: .00 757.83

88522

07/23 07/27/2023 88522 29 GENERAL RENTAL CENTER 1-1217019 1 101-43-434-413 .00 141.10 141.10

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 88522: .00 141.10

88523

07/23 07/27/2023 88523 100875 GRANITE PEST CONTROL LLC 127663 1 101-45-451-406 .00 159.00 159.00

          Total 88523: .00 159.00

88524

07/23 07/27/2023 88524 103474 HENRY EMBROIDERY & SCREE 1824 1 101-42-422-170 .00 564.25 564.25

          Total 88524: .00 564.25

88525

07/23 07/27/2023 88525 293 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTR AUG2023 1 101-41-414-203 .00 4,875.00 4,875.00

          Total 88525: .00 4,875.00

88526

07/23 07/27/2023 88526 101755 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTION IN4250797 1 101-42-421-200 .00 145.81 145.81

07/23 07/27/2023 88526 101755 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTION IN4252071 1 101-42-421-200 .00 12.11 12.11

          Total 88526: .00 157.92

88527

07/23 07/27/2023 88527 102112 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURA GL22077 1 101-41-414-308 .00 38,217.30 38,217.30

          Total 88527: .00 38,217.30

88528

07/23 07/27/2023 88528 59 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC-C 506410943 1 101-42-422-414 .00 325.12 325.12

07/23 07/27/2023 88528 59 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC-C 506410943 2 101-43-434-203 .00 216.75 216.75

07/23 07/27/2023 88528 59 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC-C 506411503 1 101-42-421-414 .00 365.51 365.51

          Total 88528: .00 907.38

88529

07/23 07/27/2023 88529 410 MARTIN-MCALLISTER 15468 1 101-42-421-135 .00 1,250.00 1,250.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 88529: .00 1,250.00

88530

07/23 07/27/2023 88530 1147 MENARDS 12572 1 101-45-452-210 .00 612.15 612.15

07/23 07/27/2023 88530 1147 MENARDS 12672 1 101-43-434-210 .00 17.10 17.10

          Total 88530: .00 629.25

88531

07/23 07/27/2023 88531 64 MIDWAY IRON & METAL 556025 1 101-43-434-210 .00 542.52 542.52

07/23 07/27/2023 88531 64 MIDWAY IRON & METAL 556325 1 101-43-434-210 .00 189.05 189.05

          Total 88531: .00 731.57

88532

07/23 07/27/2023 88532 102552 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERI 1774767 1 101-43-434-210 .00 202.15 202.15

07/23 07/27/2023 88532 102552 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERI 1776010 1 101-43-434-210 .00 434.20 434.20

07/23 07/27/2023 88532 102552 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERI 1776223 1 101-43-434-210 .00 205.40 205.40

07/23 07/27/2023 88532 102552 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERI 1776568 1 101-43-434-210 .00 430.30 430.30

07/23 07/27/2023 88532 102552 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERI 1776826 1 101-43-434-210 .00 469.95 469.95

07/23 07/27/2023 88532 102552 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERI 1777011 1 101-43-434-210 .00 457.60 457.60

07/23 07/27/2023 88532 102552 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERI 1777581 1 101-43-434-210 .00 206.05 206.05

          Total 88532: .00 2,405.65

88533

07/23 07/27/2023 88533 290 MN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSN 14493 1 101-42-421-434 .00 434.00 434.00

          Total 88533: .00 434.00

88534

07/23 07/27/2023 88534 1250 M-R SIGN CO INC 220634 1 101-43-434-403 .00 206.41 206.41

          Total 88534: .00 206.41

88535

07/23 07/27/2023 88535 101171 MUSTANG SIGNS & GRAPHICS 28881 1 224-46-465-305 .00 1,185.00 1,185.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 88535: .00 1,185.00

88536

07/23 07/27/2023 88536 1105 MVTL LABORATORIES INC 1207939 1 602-49-496-305 .00 214.26 214.26

          Total 88536: .00 214.26

88537

07/23 07/27/2023 88537 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 1572-409610 1 101-43-434-405 .00 71.65 71.65

07/23 07/27/2023 88537 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 1572-409611 1 101-43-434-405 .00 94.59 94.59

07/23 07/27/2023 88537 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 1572-409756 1 101-43-434-404 .00 52.85 52.85

07/23 07/27/2023 88537 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 1572-409928 1 101-43-434-405 .00 49.71 49.71

          Total 88537: .00 268.80

88538

07/23 07/27/2023 88538 27 OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY 0008646807 1 101-43-434-210 .00 206.47 206.47

          Total 88538: .00 206.47

88539

07/23 07/27/2023 88539 958 R L LARSON EXCAVATING INC JULY2023 1 437-46-465-500 .00 754,235.65 754,235.65

          Total 88539: .00 754,235.65

88540

07/23 07/27/2023 88540 101895 REINDERS INC 3097049-00 1 211-45-452-500 .00 2,127.31 2,127.31

          Total 88540: .00 2,127.31

88541

07/23 07/27/2023 88541 485 RENGEL PRINTING CO INC 162128 1 101-42-421-200 .00 207.62 207.62

07/23 07/27/2023 88541 485 RENGEL PRINTING CO INC 162822 1 101-41-465-305 .00 920.00 920.00

          Total 88541: .00 1,127.62

88542

07/23 07/27/2023 88542 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 2197 1 211-45-452-229 .00 14.98 14.98

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

07/23 07/27/2023 88542 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 2336 1 211-45-452-229 .00 19.98 19.98

07/23 07/27/2023 88542 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 7029 1 101-43-434-404 .00 6.18 6.18

07/23 07/27/2023 88542 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 7101 1 101-43-434-404 .00 49.80 49.80

07/23 07/27/2023 88542 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 7107 1 101-43-434-210 .00 36.99 36.99

07/23 07/27/2023 88542 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 7196 1 101-43-434-210 .00 8.99 8.99

          Total 88542: .00 136.92

88543

07/23 07/27/2023 88543 101516 SARTELL INDPENDENT POLICE  PR0722231 1 101-21718 .00 184.00 184.00

          Total 88543: .00 184.00

88544

07/23 07/27/2023 88544 100795 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO 449944 1 455-46-465-303 .00 2,980.00 2,980.00

          Total 88544: .00 2,980.00

88545

07/23 07/27/2023 88545 103560 SILGJORD, BRANDON JULY2023 1 101-42-421-330 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00

          Total 88545: .00 1,500.00

88546

07/23 07/27/2023 88546 103152 SILVERSMITH, INC 40530 1 602-49-496-305 .00 1,300.00 1,300.00

07/23 07/27/2023 88546 103152 SILVERSMITH, INC 40530 2 601-49-493-305 .00 1,300.00 1,300.00

          Total 88546: .00 2,600.00

88547

07/23 07/27/2023 88547 103559 ST PAUL POLICE DEPARTMENT 07182023 1 101-42-421-340 .00 50.00 50.00

          Total 88547: .00 50.00

88548

07/23 07/27/2023 88548 103004 STEARNS COUNTY HIGHWAY 161-2023 1 437-46-465-500 .00 441,322.08 441,322.08

07/23 07/27/2023 88548 103004 STEARNS COUNTY HIGHWAY 162-2023 1 437-46-465-303 .00 17,325.64 17,325.64

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 88548: .00 458,647.72

88549

07/23 07/27/2023 88549 101902 SYLVA CORPORATION INC 79203 1 101-45-452-210 .00 2,228.40 2,228.40

          Total 88549: .00 2,228.40

88550

07/23 07/27/2023 88550 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 361094 1 601-49-493-314 .00 105.00 105.00

          Total 88550: .00 105.00

88551

07/23 07/27/2023 88551 103547 WHITE CAP, LP 5002292594 1 101-43-434-210 .00 6,465.58 6,465.58

          Total 88551: .00 6,465.58

88552

07/23 07/27/2023 88552 103196 WHITEHEAD, DEREK 07212022 1 101-21701 .00 4,062.78 4,062.78

          Total 88552: .00 4,062.78

88553

07/23 07/27/2023 88553 118 ZIEGLER INC. SI000359011 1 101-42-421-406 .00 750.96 750.96

          Total 88553: .00 750.96

88554

07/23 07/27/2023 88554 100576 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 0193985060 1 101-43-434-320 .00 102.22 102.22

07/23 07/27/2023 88554 100576 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 0193985070 1 101-43-434-320 .00 102.22 102.22

          Total 88554: .00 204.44

88564

08/23 08/03/2023 88564 102918 2530165854 1 101-43-434-406 .00 19.25 19.25

08/23 08/03/2023 88564 102918 2530165866 1 101-45-451-406 .00 113.30 113.30

08/23 08/03/2023 88564 102918 2530165878 1 101-41-414-406 .00 40.25 40.25

08/23 08/03/2023 88564 102918 2530165882 1 101-42-421-406 .00 58.38 58.38

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

08/23 08/03/2023 88564 102918 2530165882 2 101-42-422-406 .00 58.37 58.37

          Total 88564: .00 289.55

88565

08/23 08/03/2023 88565 100155 AAA SEWER & DRAIN CLEANIN 51712 1 602-49-496-305 .00 300.00 300.00

          Total 88565: .00 300.00

88566

08/23 08/03/2023 88566 100995 C & L EXCAVATING INC TG_JULY202 1 417-43-431-500 .00 128,535.00 128,535.00

          Total 88566: .00 128,535.00

88567

08/23 08/03/2023 88567 103565 CIRCLE K STORES INC 0886010823 1 101-42-421-404 .00 84.50 84.50

          Total 88567: .00 84.50

88568

08/23 08/03/2023 88568 1178 DRIVER & VEHICLE SERVICES 08022023 1 101-42-421-405 .00 12.00 12.00

          Total 88568: .00 12.00

88569

08/23 08/03/2023 88569 103469 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS 124-232158 1 101-42-422-405 .00 27.06 27.06

          Total 88569: .00 27.06

88570

08/23 08/03/2023 88570 346 GALLS INC 025047737 1 101-42-421-170 .00 59.78 59.78

08/23 08/03/2023 88570 346 GALLS INC 025060173 1 217-42-421-170 .00 28.55 28.55

08/23 08/03/2023 88570 346 GALLS INC 025091548 1 101-42-421-170 .00 84.69 84.69

08/23 08/03/2023 88570 346 GALLS INC 025117328 1 101-42-421-170 .00 338.98 338.98

08/23 08/03/2023 88570 346 GALLS INC 025117344 1 101-42-421-170 .00 19.99 19.99

08/23 08/03/2023 88570 346 GALLS INC 025117358 1 101-42-421-170 .00 56.00 56.00

          Total 88570: .00 587.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

88571

08/23 08/03/2023 88571 31 HAWKINS INC 6537129 1 601-49-493-214 .00 1,694.00 1,694.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88571 31 HAWKINS INC 6537130 1 601-49-493-214 .00 1,694.00 1,694.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88571 31 HAWKINS INC 6538590 1 601-49-493-214 .00 504.57 504.57

          Total 88571: .00 3,892.57

88572

08/23 08/03/2023 88572 100700 J P COOKE COMPANY 789679 1 101-42-421-200 .00 51.95 51.95

          Total 88572: .00 51.95

88573

08/23 08/03/2023 88573 59 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC-C 506854371 1 101-41-414-414 .00 2,528.06 2,528.06

08/23 08/03/2023 88573 59 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC-C 506854371 2 101-45-451-414 .00 3,534.43 3,534.43

          Total 88573: .00 6,062.49

88574

08/23 08/03/2023 88574 103542 MINNESOTA D.A.R.E. 07272023 1 212-42-421-430 .00 150.00 150.00

          Total 88574: .00 150.00

88575

08/23 08/03/2023 88575 101395 MOMENTUM TRUCK GROUP X194162034: 1 101-43-434-405 .00 348.22 348.22

          Total 88575: .00 348.22

88576

08/23 08/03/2023 88576 103075 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 1411024633 1 412-42-421-500 .00 22,135.96 22,135.96

08/23 08/03/2023 88576 103075 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 8281679047 1 412-42-421-500 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88576 103075 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 8281680283 1 412-42-421-210 .00 3,655.40 3,655.40

          Total 88576: .00 27,291.36

88577

08/23 08/03/2023 88577 1105 MVTL LABORATORIES INC 1209201 1 602-49-496-305 .00 154.13 154.13

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 88577: .00 154.13

88578

08/23 08/03/2023 88578 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 1572-409895 1 101-43-434-405 .00 51.50 51.50

08/23 08/03/2023 88578 100640 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 1572-410681 1 101-43-434-404 .00 27.16 27.16

          Total 88578: .00 78.66

88579

08/23 08/03/2023 88579 27 OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY 0008649279 1 101-43-434-210 .00 181.53 181.53

          Total 88579: .00 181.53

88580

08/23 08/03/2023 88580 101662 PERFORMANCE POOL & SPA IN 749068 1 101-45-453-210 .00 37.97 37.97

          Total 88580: .00 37.97

88581

08/23 08/03/2023 88581 879 RDO EQUIPMENT CO P1745403 1 101-43-434-210 .00 579.09 579.09

          Total 88581: .00 579.09

88582

08/23 08/03/2023 88582 103409 RIVERSIDE HARDWARE 7708 1 601-49-493-210 .00 14.99 14.99

          Total 88582: .00 14.99

88583

08/23 08/03/2023 88583 449 SECURITY LOCKSMITHS 165517 1 603-49-850-210 .00 5.00 5.00

          Total 88583: .00 5.00

88584

08/23 08/03/2023 88584 103155 SHRED-IT 8004357433 1 101-42-421-305 .00 92.18 92.18

          Total 88584: .00 92.18

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

88585

08/23 08/03/2023 88585 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 361147 1 601-49-493-314 .00 70.00 70.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88585 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 361275 1 601-49-493-314 .00 105.00 105.00

08/23 08/03/2023 88585 429 TRAUT COMPANIES 361309 1 601-49-493-314 .00 70.00 70.00

          Total 88585: .00 245.00

100619

07/23 07/14/2023 100619 1398 XCEL ENERGY 835169100 1 601-49-493-387 .00 15.43 15.43

          Total 100619: .00 15.43

100620

07/23 07/14/2023 100620 1398 XCEL ENERGY 834838854 1 101-42-425-381 .00 225.75 225.75

07/23 07/14/2023 100620 1398 XCEL ENERGY 834838854 2 101-43-434-386 .00 322.08 322.08

07/23 07/14/2023 100620 1398 XCEL ENERGY 834838854 3 101-45-454-381 .00 68.47 68.47

07/23 07/14/2023 100620 1398 XCEL ENERGY 834838854 4 601-49-493-382 .00 705.77 705.77

07/23 07/14/2023 100620 1398 XCEL ENERGY 834838854 5 602-49-496-381 .00 61.88 61.88

          Total 100620: .00 1,383.95

100621

07/23 07/14/2023 100621 1398 XCEL ENERGY 834831355 1 101-43-434-386 .00 9,607.41 9,607.41

          Total 100621: .00 9,607.41

100622

07/23 07/14/2023 100622 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 81809 1 337-47-380-620 .00 475.00 475.00

07/23 07/14/2023 100622 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 81809 1 337-47-380-620 .00 475.00- 475.00- V

          Total 100622: .00 .00

100623

07/23 07/20/2023 100623 102069 ALLSTREAM 19622368 1 601-49-493-320 .00 282.73 282.73

          Total 100623: .00 282.73

100624

07/23 07/20/2023 100624 103398 C&L DISTRIBUTING 1734025 1 211-45-452-201 .00 101.50 101.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     20

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Total 100624: .00 101.50

100625

07/23 07/20/2023 100625 103019 FURTHER PR0708231 1 101-21713 .00 42,000.00 42,000.00

07/23 07/20/2023 100625 103019 FURTHER PR0708231 2 101-21713 .00 2,691.29 2,691.29

          Total 100625: .00 44,691.29

100626

07/23 07/20/2023 100626 1398 XCEL ENERGY 835812864 1 101-43-434-386 .00 20.34 20.34

          Total 100626: .00 20.34

100627

07/23 07/20/2023 100627 103019 FURTHER 16572364 1 101-41-414-131 .00 147.00 147.00

          Total 100627: .00 147.00

100628

07/23 07/20/2023 100628 1398 XCEL ENERGY 835864615 1 101-43-434-386 .00 3,327.92 3,327.92

          Total 100628: .00 3,327.92

100630

07/23 07/27/2023 100630 102829 ARVIG July 2023  P 1 101-42-421-320 .00 548.95 548.95

          Total 100630: .00 548.95

100631

07/23 07/27/2023 100631 100576 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 0405553070 1 101-41-414-320 .00 356.19 356.19

          Total 100631: .00 356.19

100632

07/23 07/27/2023 100632 388 EFTPS VOICE RESPONSE SYS PR0722231 1 101-21701 .00 8,085.08 8,085.08

07/23 07/27/2023 100632 388 EFTPS VOICE RESPONSE SYS PR0722231 2 101-21701 .00 18,518.11 18,518.11

07/23 07/27/2023 100632 388 EFTPS VOICE RESPONSE SYS PR0722231 3 101-21701 .00 8,085.08 8,085.08

07/23 07/27/2023 100632 388 EFTPS VOICE RESPONSE SYS PR0722231 4 101-21701 .00 3,106.46 3,106.46

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     21

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

07/23 07/27/2023 100632 388 EFTPS VOICE RESPONSE SYS PR0722231 5 101-21701 .00 3,106.46 3,106.46

          Total 100632: .00 40,901.19

100633

07/23 07/27/2023 100633 101612 HEALTHPARTNERS CENTRAL M W853571 1 101-41-414-131 .00 133.50 133.50

          Total 100633: .00 133.50

100634

07/23 07/27/2023 100634 100247 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUST Q2 2023 1 101-20814 .00 6,724.02 6,724.02

07/23 07/27/2023 100634 100247 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUST Q2 2023 2 101-20818 .00 201.86 201.86

07/23 07/27/2023 100634 100247 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUST Q2 2023 3 101-20815 .00 167.69 167.69

07/23 07/27/2023 100634 100247 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUST Q2 2023 4 101-20816 .00 220.83 220.83

07/23 07/27/2023 100634 100247 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUST Q2 2023 5 602-20817 .00 126.24 126.24

07/23 07/27/2023 100634 100247 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUST Q2 2023 6 101-20821 .00 1.08 1.08

          Total 100634: .00 7,441.72

100635

07/23 07/27/2023 100635 22 MN DEPT OF REVENUE-SALES/ JUNE 2023 1 101-20813 .00 833.00 833.00

07/23 07/27/2023 100635 22 MN DEPT OF REVENUE-SALES/ JUNE 2023 2 601-20813 .00 1,055.00 1,055.00

07/23 07/27/2023 100635 22 MN DEPT OF REVENUE-SALES/ JUNE 2023 3 211-20813 .00 246.00 246.00

          Total 100635: .00 2,134.00

100636

07/23 07/27/2023 100636 1591 PURCHASE POWER-PITNEY BO JUNE 2023 1 101-41-414-322 .00 500.00 500.00

          Total 100636: .00 500.00

100637

07/23 07/20/2023 100637 100452 VERIZON WIRELESS 9938924311 1 101-45-452-320 .00 24.39 24.39

07/23 07/20/2023 100637 100452 VERIZON WIRELESS 9938924311 2 602-49-496-320 .00 375.30 375.30

          Total 100637: .00 399.69

100638

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 1 101-41-414-384 .00 42.11 42.11

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     22

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 2 101-45-451-384 .00 415.40 415.40

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 3 101-43-434-384 .00 311.06 311.06

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 4 101-45-452-413 .00 125.30 125.30

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 5 101-45-452-413 .00 125.30 125.30

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 6 101-45-452-413 .00 101.91 101.91

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 7 101-45-452-413 .00 552.58 552.58

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 8 101-43-436-413 .00 251.29 251.29

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 9 101-42-421-384 .00 84.33 84.33

07/23 07/27/2023 100638 102679 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION 12824234 10 101-42-422-384 .00 84.32 84.32

          Total 100638: .00 2,093.60

100639

07/23 07/27/2023 100639 1398 XCEL ENERGY 835582093 1 601-49-493-389 .00 21.13 21.13

          Total 100639: .00 21.13

100640

07/23 07/27/2023 100640 102829 ARVIG July 2023 CC 1 101-45-451-320 .00 360.66 360.66

          Total 100640: .00 360.66

100641

07/23 07/27/2023 100641 100576 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 0182830070 1 227-41-414-430 .00 43.41 43.41

          Total 100641: .00 43.41

100642

07/23 07/27/2023 100642 100576 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 0196178070 1 601-49-493-320 .00 114.98 114.98

          Total 100642: .00 114.98

100643

07/23 07/27/2023 100643 102829 ARVIG July 2023 FD 1 101-42-422-320 .00 43.95 43.95

          Total 100643: .00 43.95

100644

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80185 1 337-47-380-611 .00 77,475.00 77,475.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     23

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80186 1 338-47-380-611 .00 259,843.75 259,843.75

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80186 2 601-49-400-611 .00 12,050.00 12,050.00

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80187 1 601-49-400-610 .00 690,000.00 690,000.00

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80187 2 601-49-400-611 .00 76,575.00 76,575.00

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80188 1 340-47-380-611 .00 30,300.00 30,300.00

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80189 1 341-47-380-611 .00 127,393.75 127,393.75

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80190 1 342-47-380-611 .00 50,850.00 50,850.00

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80190 2 601-49-400-611 .00 3,625.00 3,625.00

07/23 07/31/2023 100644 102221 BOND TRUST SERVICES 80190 3 602-49-496-611 .00 9,550.00 9,550.00

          Total 100644: .00 1,337,662.50

100645

07/23 07/31/2023 100645 101806 EMPOWER RETIREMENT PR0722231 1 101-21711 .00 874.02 874.02

07/23 07/31/2023 100645 101806 EMPOWER RETIREMENT PR0722231 2 101-21712 .00 6,687.07 6,687.07

07/23 07/31/2023 100645 101806 EMPOWER RETIREMENT PR0722231 3 101-21711 .00 3,750.87 3,750.87

          Total 100645: .00 11,311.96

100646

07/23 07/31/2023 100646 103019 FURTHER 40688096 1 101-21713 .00 809.80 809.80

          Total 100646: .00 809.80

100647

07/23 07/31/2023 100647 258 MN DEPT OF REVENUE PR0722231 1 101-21702 .00 9,208.50 9,208.50

          Total 100647: .00 9,208.50

100648

07/23 07/31/2023 100648 103558 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES JULY2023 1 343-47-380-611 .00 334,742.23 334,742.23

07/23 07/31/2023 100648 103558 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES JULY2023 2 343-47-380-620 .00 495.00 495.00

07/23 07/31/2023 100648 103558 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES JULY2023 3 601-49-400-611 .00 59,253.33 59,253.33

07/23 07/31/2023 100648 103558 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES JULY2023 4 602-49-496-611 .00 154,293.33 154,293.33

07/23 07/31/2023 100648 103558 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES JULY2023 5 603-49-850-611 .00 49,133.33 49,133.33

          Total 100648: .00 597,917.22

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     24

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GL Account Taken Amount Amount

          Grand Totals:  .00 3,973,536.43

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101-20200 .00 272,546.05- 272,546.05-

101-20813 833.00 .00 833.00

101-20814 6,724.02 .00 6,724.02

101-20815 167.69 .00 167.69

101-20816 220.83 .00 220.83

101-20818 201.86 .00 201.86

101-20821 1.08 .00 1.08

101-21701 44,963.97 .00 44,963.97

101-21702 9,208.50 .00 9,208.50

101-21708 40.00 .00 40.00

101-21711 4,624.89 .00 4,624.89

101-21712 6,687.07 .00 6,687.07

101-21713 45,501.09 .00 45,501.09

101-21718 184.00 .00 184.00

101-41-411-330 635.82 .00 635.82

101-41-414-131 280.50 .00 280.50

101-41-414-203 4,875.00 .00 4,875.00

101-41-414-308 47,201.30 .00 47,201.30

101-41-414-309 3,571.33 .00 3,571.33

101-41-414-320 356.19 .00 356.19

101-41-414-322 500.00 .00 500.00

101-41-414-384 42.11 .00 42.11

101-41-414-404 72.40 .00 72.40

101-41-414-406 40.25 .00 40.25

101-41-414-414 2,528.06 .00 2,528.06

101-41-465-303 3,343.95 .00 3,343.95

101-41-465-305 2,172.50 .00 2,172.50

101-41-465-308 1,180.50 .00 1,180.50

101-41-465-351 139.00 .00 139.00

101-42-421-135 2,219.00 .00 2,219.00

101-42-421-170 1,293.58 .00 1,293.58

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     25

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101-42-421-200 417.49 .00 417.49

101-42-421-210 200.00 .00 200.00

101-42-421-305 128.82 .00 128.82

101-42-421-306 24.50 .00 24.50

101-42-421-320 548.95 .00 548.95

101-42-421-330 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00

101-42-421-340 540.00 .00 540.00

101-42-421-384 84.33 .00 84.33

101-42-421-404 84.50 .00 84.50

101-42-421-405 1,285.69 .00 1,285.69

101-42-421-406 865.84 .00 865.84

101-42-421-414 365.51 .00 365.51

101-42-421-434 434.00 .00 434.00

101-42-422-170 587.94 .00 587.94

101-42-422-320 43.95 .00 43.95

101-42-422-384 84.32 .00 84.32

101-42-422-405 389.87 .00 389.87

101-42-422-406 114.87 .00 114.87

101-42-422-414 325.12 .00 325.12

101-42-422-430 294.00 .00 294.00

101-42-424-332 60.00 .00 60.00

101-42-424-336 67.50 .00 67.50

101-42-425-381 225.75 .00 225.75

101-43-434-170 19.75 .00 19.75

101-43-434-203 216.75 .00 216.75

101-43-434-210 17,231.31 .00 17,231.31

101-43-434-303 2,482.00 .00 2,482.00

101-43-434-305 113.57 .00 113.57

101-43-434-320 204.44 .00 204.44

101-43-434-383 1,967.00 .00 1,967.00

101-43-434-384 311.06 .00 311.06

101-43-434-386 13,277.75 .00 13,277.75

101-43-434-403 206.41 .00 206.41

101-43-434-404 294.93 .00 294.93

101-43-434-405 702.21 .00 702.21

101-43-434-406 207.59 .00 207.59

101-43-434-413 141.10 .00 141.10

101-43-434-417 9,857.20 .00 9,857.20

101-43-436-413 251.29 .00 251.29

101-45-451-320 360.66 .00 360.66

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     26

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101-45-451-384 415.40 .00 415.40

101-45-451-406 394.60 .00 394.60

101-45-451-414 3,534.43 .00 3,534.43

101-45-452-170 33.80 .00 33.80

101-45-452-210 3,372.55 .00 3,372.55

101-45-452-320 24.39 .00 24.39

101-45-452-404 3,635.00 .00 3,635.00

101-45-452-413 2,600.09 .00 2,600.09

101-45-453-210 139.86 .00 139.86

101-45-453-305 12,000.00 .00 12,000.00

101-45-454-381 68.47 .00 68.47

211-20200 .00 28,362.55- 28,362.55-

211-20813 246.00 .00 246.00

211-45-452-201 764.78 .00 764.78

211-45-452-229 34.96 .00 34.96

211-45-452-303 1,290.00 .00 1,290.00

211-45-452-500 26,026.81 .00 26,026.81

212-20200 .00 150.00- 150.00-

212-42-421-430 150.00 .00 150.00

217-20200 .00 28.55- 28.55-

217-42-421-170 28.55 .00 28.55

224-20200 .00 1,185.00- 1,185.00-

224-46-465-305 1,185.00 .00 1,185.00

227-20200 .00 43.41- 43.41-

227-41-414-430 43.41 .00 43.41

241-20200 .00 38,854.87- 38,854.87-

241-46-465-303 2,325.00 .00 2,325.00

241-46-465-500 36,529.87 .00 36,529.87

243-20200 .00 1,390.00- 1,390.00-

243-46-465-303 1,390.00 .00 1,390.00

250-20200 .00 350.00- 350.00-

250-49-441-408 350.00 .00 350.00

337-20200 475.00 78,425.00- 77,950.00-

337-47-380-611 77,475.00 .00 77,475.00

337-47-380-620 950.00 475.00- 475.00

338-20200 .00 259,843.75- 259,843.75-

338-47-380-611 259,843.75 .00 259,843.75

340-20200 .00 30,300.00- 30,300.00-

340-47-380-611 30,300.00 .00 30,300.00

341-20200 .00 127,393.75- 127,393.75-

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     27

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

341-47-380-611 127,393.75 .00 127,393.75

342-20200 .00 50,850.00- 50,850.00-

342-47-380-611 50,850.00 .00 50,850.00

343-20200 .00 335,237.23- 335,237.23-

343-47-380-611 334,742.23 .00 334,742.23

343-47-380-620 495.00 .00 495.00

412-20200 .00 27,291.36- 27,291.36-

412-42-421-210 3,655.40 .00 3,655.40

412-42-421-500 23,635.96 .00 23,635.96

417-20200 .00 205,056.30- 205,056.30-

417-43-431-303 40,858.80 .00 40,858.80

417-43-431-305 1,073.00 .00 1,073.00

417-43-431-436 34,589.50 .00 34,589.50

417-43-431-500 128,535.00 .00 128,535.00

437-20200 .00 1,276,620.18- 1,276,620.18-

437-46-465-303 80,982.95 .00 80,982.95

437-46-465-308 79.50 .00 79.50

437-46-465-500 1,195,557.73 .00 1,195,557.73

441-20200 .00 28,494.14- 28,494.14-

441-46-465-31050 28,494.14 .00 28,494.14

446-20200 .00 73,951.25- 73,951.25-

446-46-465-605 73,951.25 .00 73,951.25

454-20200 .00 13,984.60- 13,984.60-

454-46-465-303 13,984.60 .00 13,984.60

455-20200 .00 5,798.00- 5,798.00-

455-46-465-303 2,980.00 .00 2,980.00

455-46-465-305 2,818.00 .00 2,818.00

601-20200 56.90 886,312.46- 886,255.56-

601-20813 1,055.00 .00 1,055.00

601-49-400-610 690,000.00 .00 690,000.00

601-49-400-611 151,503.33 .00 151,503.33

601-49-493-170 26.16 .00 26.16

601-49-493-210 14.99 56.90- 41.91-

601-49-493-214 23,962.68 .00 23,962.68

601-49-493-227 2,856.51 .00 2,856.51

601-49-493-303 8,532.50 .00 8,532.50

601-49-493-305 6,287.50 .00 6,287.50

601-49-493-314 700.00 .00 700.00

601-49-493-320 397.71 .00 397.71

601-49-493-382 705.77 .00 705.77

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     28

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

601-49-493-387 15.43 .00 15.43

601-49-493-389 21.13 .00 21.13

601-49-493-406 233.75 .00 233.75

602-20200 .00 179,483.55- 179,483.55-

602-20817 126.24 .00 126.24

602-49-414-305 400.00 .00 400.00

602-49-496-303 9,271.91 .00 9,271.91

602-49-496-305 1,968.39 .00 1,968.39

602-49-496-320 375.30 .00 375.30

602-49-496-381 61.88 .00 61.88

602-49-496-401 3,085.00 .00 3,085.00

602-49-496-404 351.50 .00 351.50

602-49-496-611 163,843.33 .00 163,843.33

603-20200 .00 52,116.33- 52,116.33-

603-49-850-210 5.00 .00 5.00

603-49-850-303 2,554.00 .00 2,554.00

603-49-850-401 424.00 .00 424.00

603-49-850-611 49,133.33 .00 49,133.33

          Grand Totals:  3,974,600.23 3,974,600.23- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - GL Detail Page:     29

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2023 - 8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:23PM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

Check.Check number = 88460-88585,100619-100648

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - Detail Report Page:     1

Report Dates: 1/1/2023-8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:24PM

Report Criteria:

Detail Report

Check.Check number = 88460-88585

Check Number Check Issue Date Payee

88555 07/28/2023 EVANS, MICHAEL

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount

1 SEWER Refund overpayment 001-10105 19.10

2 STORM Refund overpayment 001-10105 3.13 22.23

88556 07/28/2023 GAFFKE, DREW

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount

1 WATER Refund overpayment 001-10105 79.76

2 SEWER Refund overpayment 001-10105 119.09

3 STORM Refund overpayment 001-10105 31.91 230.76

88557 07/28/2023 GALLAGHER, JEREMY/TERESA

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount

1 WATER Refund overpayment 001-10105 25.13

2 SEWER Refund overpayment 001-10105 58.62

3 STORM Refund overpayment 001-10105 18.59 102.34

88558 07/28/2023 HOLLENHORST, LUELLA

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount

1 WATER Refund overpayment 001-10105 2.00

2 STORM Refund overpayment 001-10105 3.00 5.00

88559 07/28/2023 LLOYD, RACHAEL/MICHAEL

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount

1 WATER Refund overpayment 001-10105 44.09

2 SEWER Refund overpayment 001-10105 43.28

3 STORM Refund overpayment 001-10105 22.32 109.69

88560 07/28/2023 LOLMASTEYMAUGH, RACHAEL/KENNETH

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount

1 WATER Refund overpayment 001-10105 39.67 39.67

88561 07/28/2023 MAALIS, JACOB



CITY OF SARTELL Check Register - Detail Report Page:     2

Report Dates: 1/1/2023-8/31/2023 Aug 08, 2023  01:24PM

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount

1 WATER Refund overpayment 001-10105 54.21

2 SEWER Refund overpayment 001-10105 733.00

3 NONCOM Refund overpayment 001-10105 378.35

4 STORM Refund overpayment 001-10105 391.20 1,556.76

88562 07/28/2023 UFER, BRAD

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount

1 WATER Refund overpayment 001-10105 16.39

2 SEWER Refund overpayment 001-10105 23.17

3 STORM Refund overpayment 001-10105 15.44 55.00

88563 07/28/2023 WITT, STACEY/DARRIN

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount

1 WATER Refund overpayment 001-10105 61.35

2 SEWER Refund overpayment 001-10105 56.85

3 STORM Refund overpayment 001-10105 14.69 132.89

Grand Totals: 2,254.34

Report Criteria:

Detail Report

Check.Check number = 88460-88585



STAFF MEMO 
Lead Department and Contact:  
Community Development – Kari 
Theisen 

Meeting Date: 
August 14, 2023 

 
Agenda Item No. 

    06b 
Agenda Section:  Consent Goal Area:  Livable City Item:  Approval of Annexation 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION: None.  

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: Approve annexation request per OAA. 

BACKGROUND: 

Applicant Information:  City of Sartell 
Current Zoning:       R-1 Town Residential – Le Sauk Township
Future Land Use:        R-1 Single Family Residential
Requested Plan: Annexation into the City of Sartell
Location:          17.09169.0000 & 17.09169.0500

ANNEXATION 
The Applicant is requesting to annex the property located at PID: 17.09169.0000 & 17.09169.0500 from LeSauk 
Township to the City of Sartell. The purpose for this annexation is to be able to plat the properties into two 
parcels for future commercial development, specifically a daycare center project. The Preliminary and Final 
Plat will be reviewed according to our Platting Procedures once submitted; the developer intends to submit 
these items in 2023.    

RECURRING REQUEST: No. 

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: None. 

COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED: Approval of Consent Agenda items serves as approval for this item. If the item 
is pulled, a separate motion and 2nd is required.  

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution, Annexation Application, Supporting Documents. 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PETITION AND APPROVING ANNEXATION 
UNDER OA-276 SARTELL/LESAUK TOWNSHIP 

PARCEL #17.09169.000 & 17.09169.0500  

WHEREAS, the City of Sartell and the Town of LeSauk are parties to an orderly 
annexation agreement by the Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit as OA-276 and as amended; 
and 

WHEREAS, in OA-276 and as amended, the Town and the City mutually stated that the 
agreement set forth all the conditions for annexation of the area designated for orderly annexation 
and that no consideration by the Municipal Boundary Adjustments Unit is necessary. The Municipal 
Boundary Adjustments Unit may review and comment but shall, within thirty (30) days, order 
annexation in accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement; and 

WHEREAS, a petition for annexation was filed with the Sartell City Administrator-Clerk 
on July 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the petition was signed by 100% of the affected property owners; and 

      WHERES, the petition was presented to the City Council for their review at a regular 
meeting held on August 14, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the quantity of land embraced within the area described in the petition and 
bounded herein is not in excess of 200 acres of land, no part of which is included within the limits 
of any other incorporated city; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing is not required to be held by the City because 100% of the 
property owners of the land to be annexed signed the petition; and 

WHEREAS, the land described in the petition does abut upon the present city limits thereof 
and is included in an existing orderly annexation agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SARTELL, MINNESOTA: That the City Council hereby determines that the annexation will be in 
the best interest of the City and of the territory affected; that the territory described herein does abut 
upon the City limits and is urban or suburban in character; and that none of said territory is now 
included within the limits of any incorporated city.  

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED: That the Town and the City mutually state that the joint 
resolution and agreement sets forth all the conditions for annexation of the area designated herein 
for orderly annexation and that no consideration by the Municipal Boundary Adjustments is 
necessary. The Municipal Boundary Adjustments may review and comment but shall, within thirty 
(30) days, order annexation in accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the City of Sartell will act as the Local 
Governmental Unit, for purposes of administering environmental reviews, in addition to local 
subdivision and zoning regulations, upon such time as the annexation is reviewed by the 
Municipal Boundary Adjustments.  No official applications will be reviewed by the City Council 
until the annexation correspondence from the Municipal Boundary Adjustments has been 
received by the Stearns County Auditor.   

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the future land use plan designates the property 
as R-1 Single Family Residential. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That said property is being annexed to the City of 
Sartell under the current zoning classification of R-1, Single Family Residential it is 17 acres, 
and has a population of 0. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the following described property in Exhibit A is 
hereby  annexed to the City of Sartell, Minnesota, the same as if it had originally been made a part 
thereof: 

ADOPTED BY THE SARTELL CITY COUNCIL THIS 14th DAY OF AUGUST 2023. 

_______________________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________________ 
City Administrator 

CITY SEAL: 

THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
City of Sartell  
125 Pinecone Road North  
Sartell, MN 56377  
(320) 253-2171



EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

That part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 33, Township 125, range 
28, commencing at the point of intersection of the center line of County Aid Road No. 120 and 
the East line of said Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter; thence West on the center line 
of said road, 132.00 feet to the point of beginning of the lands to be conveyed; thence North 
parallel with the East line of said Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter 660.00 feet; thence 
West parallel to the center line of County Aid Road No. 120 to the West line of said Southwest 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter; thence South on the West line of said Southwest Quarter of the 
Southeast Quarter to the center line of County Aid Road No. 120; thence East on the center line 
of County Aid Road No. 120 to the point of beginning. 

PID: 17.09169.0000 & 17.09169.0500 



Request has been sucessfully updated.

PrintAnnexation Petition

Submitted by: Bradford Egan - 814 Services LLC Bradford Egan - 814 Services LLC

Submitted On: 2023-07-26 09:11:27

Attachments

2023.07.25 Sartell MN ANNEX.PDF - 2023-07-26 09:11:28 am
2023.07.25 Sartell MN ANNEX.PDF - 2023-07-26 09:11:28 am

Submission IP:

Status: Payment Required

Priority: Normal

(96.66.24.169)
proxy-IP (raw-IP)

Assigned To: Kari Theisen

Due Date: Open

ANNEXATION PETITION
FEES:
$450.00 payable to the City of Sartell
AND
Payable to the State of Minnesota - $2.00 per acre, minimum of $25.00, maximum of $200

In the matter of the Petition of certain persons for annexation pursuant to Minnesota Statute, Section 414:

* Petition Contact Person

Bradford Egan - 814 Services LLC

Phone

3135301456

Email

began@814cre.com

* Address

1695 12 MILE RD

* City

BERKLEY

* State

MI

* Reason for requesting annexation:

Utility availability and city services.

* Site Drawing or Survey

Choose File No file chosen
The Site Drawing or Survey field is required

Please submit a site drawing or survey of the proposed annexation area.

* Legal Description

Choose File No file chosen
The Legal Description field is required

Please Submit the full current legal description for the property to be annexed into the City of Sartell.

javascript:print();
https://sartellmn.rja.revize.com/reports/366119/file/mB6m2BYfFsrXFlKSXggnDnyS8ZFtX1W0dWsxrG75WddVT9X33YTqX9gb0pR54ygw
https://sartellmn.rja.revize.com/reports/366119/file/nhp8JmXnjwJ1nV9QbBPtnCv2bjvhGY4sQmx6VqjZxs231xk2CM8J3HmpqbWkJy55


ANNEXATION DETAILS
PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

The reason for the requested annexation is to obtain City services, which may include municipal water and/or sewer service. If all forms of
municipal utility service are not readily available at the time of annexation, this petition will also constitute a petition of record in favor of the
installation of municipal utility services at such time as the City of Sartell determines it feasible. We understand that when municipal utility
service is made readily available to the property(s), the property(s) is required to connect to the service(s) and to pay the applicable fees in
accordance with City policy as of the date of connection. We understand that we are responsible to hire and pay a private excavator to install
private service line(s) to the public line(s).

PETITIONER REQUEST: That Pursuant to M.S. 414, said property to be annexed to and included within the City of Sartell and the postal
designation for this property shall be Sartell, MN 56377.

* Signature

Bradford Egan, Development Manager - 814 Services, LLC

Please have the contact person for the annexation petition sign here (by typing your name it serves as the signature for the annexation petition).

. . .

* Percentage of land owners signing annexation petition

100% Owner Representative

Please provide the percentage (%) of the land owners who have signed the annexation petition to be annexed into the City of Sartell from LeSauk Township.

Number of petitioners required:

If 100% of the property owners are not in agreement to annex, please provide the total number of petitioners as well as the number of petitioners who have signed the annexation
petition/agreement.

* That the property is * Property Area in Acres

Approx. 17 acres

Please provide the total area of acres proposed to be annexed.

* Population

0

Provide the total population of the area to be annexed.

Parcel Number(s) of the area to be annexed

17.09169.0500 & 17.09169.0000

Provide all parcel numbers of the area to be annexed.

. . .

* We understand the above statements and details related to annexation:

. . .

UNPLATTED

PLATTED

YES

NO



* Date

07/26/2023

Format: MM/DD/YYYY

* E-Signature(s) of Property Owner or Representative

Bradford Egan

“I understand that I am signing Annexation Petition and I agree to all the terms and conditions of the form.”





That part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 33,
Township 125, range 28, commencing at the point of intersection of the
center line of County Aid Road No. 120 and the East line of said Southwest
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter; thence West on the center line of said
road, 132.00 feet to the point of beginning of the lands to be conveyed;
thence North parallel with the East line of said Southwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter 660.00 feet; thence West parallel to the center line of
County Aid Road No. 120 to the West line of said Southwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter; thence South on the West line of said Southwest Quarter
of the Southeast Quarter to the center line of County Aid Road No. 120;
thence East on the center line of County Aid Road No. 120 to the point of
beginning.

PROPERTY TO BE ANNEXED

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly
licensed Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the
State of Minnesota.

Signed this 25th day of July, 2023
For:  James R. Hill, Inc.

By:
Marcus F. Hampton, Land Surveyor, MN License No. 47481

James R. Hill, Inc.
2999 WEST C.R. 42, SUITE 100, BURNSVILLE, MN 55306

PHONE: 952.890.6044        www.jrhinc.com

PLANNERS / ENGINEERS / SURVEYORS

'RAW
N BY

'ATE

REVISIONS

M
FH

07/25/2023

CA' FILE

PRO-ECT NO.

PAGE 1 OF 2

24096skt1.dwg

24096-00

SKETCH & DESCRIPTION
FOR: EIG14T COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE



SKETCH & DESCRIPTION
FOR: EIG14T COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

Page 2 of 2 James R. Hill, Inc.
Scale: 1"=200' PR

O
JE

CT
 N

O
. 2

40
96

-0
0



50 AV

23 ST S

WILDFLOWER LN

8 
A
V
 S

S
TA
TE
 H
W
Y
 1
5

3 
A
V
 N
E

M
O
C
K
IN
G
B
IR
D

LO
O
P

CO RD 1

CO
 R
D

12
0

6 AV
 N

LO
W
E
LL

LN

5 A
V
 E

35 ST NW

4 
1/
2

A
V
 N

UT
AH
RD

CO RD 120

BOU
LDE

R
DR

C
O
 R
D120

CO RD 1

C
O
 R
D
 120

TERRY
LN

V
IC
T
O
R
Y

LO
O
P S
U
N
D
A
N
C
E
 R
D

S
U
M
M
IT

P
L

7 
A
V
 N

C
O
 R
D
 1
20

5 
A
V
 N

13 ST N

FIELD
CREST CT

GRIZZLY LN

4 ST N

10 ST S

3 ST NE

LO
W
ELLC

IR

2 ST N

C
O
 R
D
 1

6 ST N

PEA
CH

ST

P
LU
M

S
T

4 ST N

OAK POND DR

14 ST N

68
 A
V
 N

71
 A
V
 N

W
O
O
D
C
R
E
S
T 
C
IR

9 ST NE

17 ST N

V
IL
LA

G
E
 A
V

23 S
T S

SAR
TELL

 ST W

C
O
R
R
IN
E

C
R
E
E
K

PE
AR

 ST

10 ST
 NE

E
LE

A
N
O
R

C
T

SA
R
TE
LL

C
T

B
E
C
H
T
O
LD

D
R

10 A
V
 N

CAITLIN CT

13
 A
V
 N

P
R
IV
A
T
E
 D
R
IV
E

E
V
E
R
G
R
E
E
N

R
D

LA
V
E
N
D
E
R

A
V
 S

PINETREE
CT

R
IV
IE
R
A
 R
D

10
 A
V
 N

P
R
IV
A
T
E
 D
R

9 
A
V
 N

CELEB
RATIO

N CIR

BEAR PATH CT

9 
ST
 N

R
IV
E
R
S
ID
E

A
V
 S

T
H
Y
M
E
 A
V

8 AV N

21
 A
V
 N

TWIN CT

5 ST N

HIG
H

DR

C
LE

M
S
O
N
 A
V
 N

COUNTRY CT

FIS
CH

ER
S G

AR
DE

N

MO
BIL

E

PAR
K

C
O
 R
D
 1

18
 A
V
 N

3 
ST
 N

18
 A
V
 N

5 ST NE

12 ST N

6 ST NE

67
 A
V
 N

8 
1/
2 
ST
 N

AP
PL
E
ST

18 ST N

SUNDANCE RD

6 
ST
 N

SANDSTON
E

LOOP

5 ST N

PEBBLE

CREEK CT

WEST
MEADOW CT

BIRCH CIR

MA
DIS

ON
CT

12 ST N

KILLINGER CIR

SANDSTONE CT

D
U
C
H
E
S
S

C
T

321 ST

12
 A
V
 N

FR
O
N
TAG

E

R
D

7 
A
V
 N

4 ST N

STORK
DR

19 AV N

BRIANNA
DR

M
ILL

P
O
N
D
 D
R

S
U
N
B
U
R
S
T
 A
V

6 
A
V
 N

WHIPPOORWILL
WAY

EVENINGSTARCT

18 ST N

H
I V

U
E
 D
R

P
E
R
IM
E
T
E
R

D
R

SUNRAY
CT

7 
A
V
 N

EAGLESNEST CT

15 ST S

FR
O
N
TA
G
E

R
D

C
A
M
P
U
S
 L
O
O
P

UNKNOWN RD

WILLOW
LN

BLACKBERRY
CT

VILLAGE AV

S
U
N
S
E
T
 A
V

PINERIDGE RD

6 ST S

1 ST
 S

SIERRA
CT

MILLSTONE
CT

EDGEW
ATER

LN

4 
A
V
 N

16
 A
V
 N

AVIAN
PARK

3 
A
V
 N

KENDALL
CT

2 ST NE

SN
AI
L 
D
R

MARTIN CT

1 
AV
 N

3 ST S

EASTERN

STARLOOP

7 
A
V
 S

TW
IN L

OO
P

3 A
V
 N

11 ST N

RIV
ER

 ST

S
P
R
U
C
EAV

7 
A
V
 N

7 
AV
 S

10 ST S

M
O
C
K
IN
G
B
IR
D
 LO

O
P

V
IC
T
O
R
Y
 A
V

15 ST N

16 ST S

8 A
V
 N

4 ST NE

14
 A
V
 N

ALLISONS MEAD

4 
A
V
 N
E

P
R
IV
A
T
E

D
R
IV
E

22 S
T S

NORTHSTAR CT

M
A
JE
S
TI
C

P
O
N
D
 D
R

2 A
V
 N
E

322 ST

CO RD 120

4 ST N

R
IV
E
R
 R
D
 N
E

61
 A
V

20
 A
V
 N

19 ST S

COUGAR CT

4 
A
V
 N

12 ST S

H
IG
H
V
IE
W
 D
R
 E

C
E
N
T
E
R
V
IL
LE

 R
D

5 
S
T
 N

SUMMIT AV N

4 ST N

P
IN
EAV

2 AV
 N

6 ST S

9 
A
V
 N

8 
A
V
 N

5 ST N

7 ST N

18 ST N

B
LA

C
K
B
E
R
R
Y
 C
IR

6 ST N

21 ST N

9 
A
V
 N

K
IN
G
SC
T

35 ST N

EDINBURGH
ST

3 ST N

13 ST N

9 ST N

1 ST N

7 A
V
 N

SP
RU
CE
 C
T

9 ST N

9 
A
V
 N

P
IN
E

T
R
E
E
 C
T

11 ST S

C
E
LE

B
R
A
T
IO
N
 D
R

10 ST N

M
ARTIN

ID
R

8 ST N

3 ST S

O
A
K
 C
T

19 ST N

E
LM

 A
V

ALLEY

5 AV N

3 ST N

C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 O
A
K
S
 C
T

HU
NT
ING

TO
N

DR

PH
EA
SA
NT

CR
ES
T 
LO
O
P

HIG
HV

IEW

CT
 E

16 ST N

M
A
JE

S
T
IC

P
O
N
D
 C
T

3 A
V
 N
E

W
IL
D
W
O
O
D

C
T

10 ST N

O
A
K
 L
N

56 ST NW

4 AV N

MIC
HA

ELS
 CT

10 1/2 ST N

ROSEWOOD RD

3 AV N

5 A
V
 E

10
 S
T 
N

8 
ST
 N

BROOKWOOD LN

7 
A
V
 N

K
N
IC
K
E
R
B
O
C
K
E
R

C
T

SUNDANCE
CT

B
R
O
M
O
 A
V

H
IG
H
VIEW

D
R
 W 5 AV N

1 A
V
 E

IN
D
E
P
E
N
D
E
N
C
E

C
T

5 ST N

4 
ST
 N

MARIGOLD RD NW

6 AV
 N

CL
EM
SO
N

AV
 N

M
IN
K

LO
O
P
 N
W

50 A
V

RID
GE

RD

2 1/2 ST N

LA
W
R
E
N
C
E

C
IR

7 
A
V
 N

LI
B
E
R
T
Y
 C
T

2 
ST
 S

3 ST N

P
R
IV
A
T
E
 D
R
IV
E

9 
A
V
 N

WATERFORD AV N

13 ST N

6 
A
V
 S

14 ST N

33 ST N

321
ST

10 ST N

KINGS WAY

16 ST CT

W
Y
O
M
IN
G

C
T

LE
 S
A
U
K
 D
R

OAK
HILL
CT N

17 ST CT

1 ST N

B
A
LS

A
M

C
T

2 ST S

5 A
V
 N

10 ST N

MORNINGSTAR CT

15 ST CT

U
N
K
N
O
W
N
 R
D

E
V
E
R
G
R
E
E
N
 D
R

1 A
V
 N

NORTHSTARDR

BEN
TON

OAK
S DR

4 ST N

THEISEN
RD

H
E
AT
H
E
R
 O
A
K
 A
V

16
 A
V
 N
W

11 ST N

FR
ON

TIE
R 
CT

1 ST NE

12 ST N

5 
A
V
 N

R
IV
E
R
S
ID
E
 A
V
 N

SC
OU
T 
DR

17
 A
V
 N
W

SO
UT

HB
RID

GE

AV 
N

FAL
CO

N C
T

SANDSTONELOOP N

PH
EA
SA
NT

DR

20 ST N

13 ST N

44 ST NW
7 ST N

18
 S
T
 N
W

10 ST N

P
IN
E
 C
O
N
E
 R
D
 S

14
 A
V
 E

A
N
N
A
 A
V

10 ST N

5 
A
V
 N

COBORN CT

A
M
B
E
R
 AV

 S

H
W
Y
 10 N

W

10
 A
V
 N

FIELD CREST LN

T
R
A
D
E
W
IN
D
 A
V

23 ST S

11 A
V
 E

8 
A
V
 S

17 ST S

20
 A
V
 N

P
A
R
K

V
IE
W
 L
N

M
ILL

C
R
E
E
K

C
IR

3 ST N

24 ST N

7 
A
V
 N

G
LA

C
IE
R
 AV

8 
AV
 N
W

16
 S
T 
N

MEADOWLAWN CT

7 AV N

RIDG
EWOOD

 CT

U
N
K
N
O
W
N

R
D

C
Y
P
R
E
S
S

R
D

G
R
E
E
N
V
IE
W
 C
T

15 ST N

NO
RT
HW

OO
D
LN

DEHLER
DR

9 ST N

15
 A
V
 N8 ST N

2 A
V
 N

S
A
R
TE
LLLN

SEN
TIN

EL C
T

M
A
Y
F
LO

W
E
R

R
D
 N
W

CO RD 78

3 
AV

 N

M
O
S
S

R
O
S
E

R
D
 N
W

WOLLAKWAY

A
LLE

Y

8 ST 
N

ROB
ERT

S RD

UNKNOWN RD

C
O
 R
D
 4

21
 A
V
 N

P
A
R
K

A
V

FRO
NTAG

E RD

3 AV
 N

H
O
R
IZ
O
N
 AV

 S

2 A
V
 N

SARTELL
ST W

H
W
Y
 10 N

W

O
A
K
LA

N
D

D
R
 N
W

P
LE

A
S
A
N
T
 A
V

BLUEBIRDCT

M
A
LLA

R
D

C
T N

W

34 ST N

BENTO
N DR N

7 AV
 S

AR
BO

R W
AY

B
A
N
TA

M
R
D

C
O
U
G
AR
 LN

SCENIC DR NW

24 ST N

23
 A
V
 N

19
 A
V
 S

20
 A
V
 S

8 A
V
 N

17 ST N

C
IR
C
LE

D
R
 N
W

4 A
V
 E

8 A
V
 S

K
IL
LD

E
E
R
 A
V
 S

62 A
V

O
A
KD
R

NORTHVIEW DR

4 
1/
2

A
V
 N

MEADOW DR

19
 A
V
 N

PUBLIC ACCESS

4 ST N

C
O
N
N
E
C
T
IC
U
T
 A
V
 S

9 
AV

 N

11 1/2 ST N

8 
A
V
 N

12 A
V
 S

C
H
E
VA
L

D
R

9 
AV

 N

22
 A
V
 N

EA
ST
ER
N

ST
AR

CI
R

RIVERAV N

H
W
Y
 1
5

22 ST N

12 A
V
 N

HIGHVIEW
DR N

23 ST N

HERITAGE DR

CO
 R
D

13
3

8 ST NE

O
N
 R
A
M
P

12
 A
V
 E

BRIDG
EPOR

T

DR

1 
A
V
 N

35
 ST

 NW

7 
AV
 N

22 ST N

3 ST N

27 ST N

35 ST NE

4 ST N

R
O
D
E
O

R
D

20 ST N

FR
O
N
TA
G
E

R
D

1 ST S

UNKNOWN RD

TE
NN

ES
SE

E
DR

RA
MP

13
 S
T

C
IR

PEBBLE
CREEK DR

7 S
T S

7 ST N

11 ST N

P
IN
E

S
IS
K
IN
 A
V

9 1/2 ST N

N
U
TH

AT
C
H

AV

STARLIGHT
DR

26 ST
 LOOP

 N

R
A
M
P

O
R
IO
LE

AV

5 
A
V
 N

PE
AR
L

VI
EW

 D
R

HIGHVIEW DR

22 ST N LOOP

TR
O
O
P D

R

S
C
O
T
T
 D
R

20 ST NCO RD 120

W
IN
N
E
B
A
G
O
 R
D

KN
OT
TIN

GH
AM
DR

43 ST NE

322 ST

30
 A
V
 N

5 ST N

PLEASANT
RIDGE DR

17 ST S

C
LU

B
H
O
U
S
E

R
D

ST
AT
E 
H
W
Y 
15

S
IE
R
R
A

LO
O
P

FR
ON

TA
GE

RD

5 
A
V
 S

RIVER
VISTA LN

ON
 R
AM
P

H
W
Y
 1
5

30 ST N

O
F
F

R
A
M
P

12 ST N

4 
A
V
 S

R
A
M
P

B
E
N
T
O
N
 D
R

B
E
N
TO

N
 D
R
 N

RAMP

R
IV
E
R
S
ID
E
 AV

 S

17 ST N 17 ST N P
IN
E
 C
O
N
E
 R
D
 N

40 ST N

1 ST N

O

P
at
h:
 \\
se
hs
c\
P
R
O
JE

C
T
S
\P
T
\S
\S
A
R
T
E
\1
48
86
3\
5-
fin
al
-d
sg
n\
51
-d
ra
w
in
gs
\9
0-
G
IS
\M
ap
s\
20
21
A
nn
ex
at
io
n.
ap
rx

0 3,000 6,0001,500
Feet

ORDERLY ANNEXATION
Sartell, Minnesota

FIGURE 1
LeSauk Township Parcel Map

Project Number: SARTE GEN

Print Date: 7/19/2021

This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey map and is not intended to be used as
one. This map is a compilation of records, information, and data gathered from various sources
listed on this map and is to be used for reference purposes only.  SEH does not warrant that the
Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare this map are error free, and SEH
does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking, or any other
purpose requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of
geographic features.  The user of this map acknowledges that SEH shall not be liable for any
damages which arise out of the user's access or use of data provided.

LeSauk Township Parcels

City of Sartell Parcels

Municipal Boundary

kari.theisen
Line

kari.theisen
Polygon Line



 

 

        

STAFF MEMO 
 
Lead Department and Contact:  

Finance – Megan 

 
Meeting Date:  
August 14, 2023 

 
Agenda Item No. 

    06c 
 
Agenda Section:  Consent 

 
Goal Area:  None. 

Item:  Approval of Temporary 

On Sale Liquor Licenses for 

SFX 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION: None. 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW AND IMPACTS:  
 

Administration:  None. 

Finance:  review applications, gather appropriate signatures and submit applications to the state for approval. 

Community Development:  None. 

Public Works:  None. 

Public Safety:  None. 
 

RECURRING REQUEST: Yes, recurring as events are set at up to 12 within one year. 
 

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT: $20.00 per temporary liquor license request. 

 

OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: None. 

 

COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED: Consent agenda approval serves as approval of this item pending fees are paid 

and state approval. 

 

BACKGROUND:   St. Francis Xavier (SFX) is requesting two temporary on sale liquor licenses. The first one is for 

their Annual Parish Festival being held on Saturday, September 16, 2023, and the second is for a KYES 

fundraiser that they are hosting on Friday September 29, 2023. Minnesota State Statute allows up to 12 days’ 

worth of temporary licenses per year, per organization (club, charitable, religious, or other nonprofit). These will be 

their third and fourth event requests for 2023, and they have provided us with a certificate of liquor liability 

insurance and the appropriate fees. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: St. Francis Xavier Temporary Liquor License Applications. 

 







STAFF MEMO 
Lead Department and Contact: 
Police- Wayne Schreiner 

Meeting Date: 
August 14th, 2023 

Agenda Item No. 

    06d 

Agenda Section:  Consent Goal Area:  Reliable Service Item:  Approval of grant 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION: None. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: None. 

DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW AND IMPACTS:  

Administration:  None. 
Finance:  None. 
Community Development:  None. 
Public Works:  None. 
Public Safety:  Cost Savings. 

RECURRING REQUEST: No. 

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT: Addition of $1,000 to the Police Department’s equipment fund. 

OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: $1,000 cost savings 

COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED:  Consent agenda approval serves as approval of this item.  If the item is 
removed from Consent, a separate motion is requested for approving. 

BACKGROUND: The police department applied for and received a $1,000 grand from the Central Minnesota 
EMS Region to purchase patient care equipment.  The department was in the need for quick clot gauze to be 
used on trauma victims during medicals.   

ATTACHMENTS: None. 



























Lead Department and Contact: 
Finance – Rob Voshell 

Meeting Date: 
August 14, 2023 

Agenda Item No. 

    06g 

Agenda Section:  Consent Goal Area:  N/A 
Item:  Approval of Revenue 
Bonds 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION: None. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: None. 

DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW AND IMPACTS:  

Administration:  Involved in process and recommends approval. 
Finance:  Reviewed financial policies, along with review with bond counsel and municipal advisors – 
recommends approval. 
Community Development:  None.  
Public Works:  None.  
Public Safety:  None. 

RECURRING REQUEST: No. 

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT:  Increase of revenue by ½ of 1% of the original principal amount of the 
issuance.  

OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: None. 

COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED: Consent agenda approval serves as approval for this item. If this item is pulled, 
a separate motion and 2nd is required. 

BACKGROUND:   The City was approached by Sartell Baseball Association to issue a tax-exempt revenue note to 
finance the installation of lights at Pinecone Central Park.  St. Cloud Financial Credit Union will be the purchaser 
of the note. 

Conduit debt is tax-exempt debt issued in the name of the City on behalf of a private entity, but for which the 
City has no obligation to pay.  The City will charge an issuance fee of ½ of 1% of the original principal amount 
for non-profit projects.  The City also requires that all bond documents related to the issuance of conduit debt 
be prepared by the City’s appointed bond counsel and the borrower shall pay all City costs directly related to 
the issuance of the bonds. 

The proposed issuance falls within our financial policies, and the City’s current outstanding conduit debt 
balances consist of the following entities: Solutions Behavioral Healthcare, Opportunities Matter, 
Country Manor. 

The engagement is attached for further detail and your consideration. 

ATTACHMENTS: Engagement Letter from Bond Counsel.  



2200 IDS Center 
80 South 8th Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Tel: 612.977.8400 | Fax: 612.977.8650 
taftlaw.com 

 

128276494v1 
 

 

 

Maren Magill 
(612) 977-8779 
mmagill@taftlaw.com 

Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP 
Chicago / Cincinnati / Cleveland / Columbus / Dayton / Delaware / Denver / Indianapolis / Minneapolis / Northern Kentucky / Phoenix 

 

August 4, 2023 

VIA E-MAIL 

City of Sartell, Minnesota 
Attn: Anna Gruber and Rob Voshell 
125 Pinecone Road North 
Sartell, MN 56377 

Sartell Baseball Association  
1525 9th Ave N.  
PO Box 268  
Sartell, MN 56377 

Re: City of Sartell, Minnesota – Revenue Note (Sartell Baseball Association 
Project), Series 2023   

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:  

We have been asked to serve as Bond Counsel for the proposed issue of a tax-exempt 
revenue note (the "Note") of the City of Sartell, Minnesota (the "Issuer") to be purchased by St. 
Cloud Financial Credit Union (the "Lender"). The proceeds of the Note will be loaned by the Issuer 
to Sartell Baseball Association (the "Borrower") and used to finance the installation of lights for a 
baseball field located in the City of Sartell (the "Project")  

In performing our services as bond Counsel, our client will be the Issuer. Our principal 
responsibility as Bond Counsel is to provide the Issuer, the Borrower, and the Lender an expert 
opinion (the “Bond Opinion”) as to (i) the validity and enforceability of the Note and the Issuer's 
obligations under the financing documents, and (ii) exemption of interest on the Note from federal 
and Minnesota income taxes.  We will also assume principal responsibility for drafting the 
financing documents and any security documents agreed to by the parties.  You are also in 
agreement that we will not be acting as a municipal advisor in regards to this transaction. 

The Bond Opinion will be executed and delivered by us in written form on the date the 
Note is purchased by the Lender and will be based on facts and law existing as of that date.  Upon 
delivery of the Bond Opinion, our responsibilities as Bond Counsel will be concluded with respect 
to this financing. 

In rendering the Bond Opinion, we will rely upon representations of the Issuer and the 
Borrower set forth in the financing documents, the certified proceedings, and other certifications 
of public officials, officials of the Issuer and the Borrower, and other persons (including 
certifications as to the use of Note proceeds and various tax matters) without undertaking to verify 
the same by independent investigation.  As Bond Counsel, we do not review the financial condition 



128276494v1 
 

City of Sartell, Minnesota 
Sartell Baseball Association 
August 4, 2023 
Page Two 
 

 

of the Borrower or the financial feasibility of the financing, and we will express no opinion relating 
to the foregoing. 

We understand that the Borrower will be responsible for payment of our fees and 
disbursements as Bond Counsel.  Our fee will be based upon (i) our current understanding of the 
terms, structure, size, and schedule of the financing represented by the Note and (ii) the time we 
anticipate devoting to the financing.  Such fee may vary: (i) if the principal amount of Note actually 
issued differs significantly from the current estimated amount, (ii) if the manner in which the Note 
is marketed (private placement, public offering, etc.) changes, (iii) if material changes in the 
structure of the financing occur, or (iv) if unusual or unforeseen circumstances arise which require 
a significant increase in our time or responsibility.  If the Note is in fact issued we will submit our 
statement for services and disbursements to the Borrower at or promptly after the closing. 

However, our fees are not contingent on closing and if the transaction is cancelled before 
closing for whatever reason, we would then submit our bill to the Borrower for the time expended 
and disbursements made by us to the date of termination at our standard hourly rates. 

If the foregoing omits or misstates any item, please contact me.  Otherwise, we will assume 
our participation as Bond Counsel and the scope of our engagement as Bond Counsel is acceptable 
to you.  In accordance with firm policy, I would appreciate it if you would please sign the 
acknowledgment of this engagement letter below.  

We are pleased to be working on this matter and look forward to bringing it to a successful 
conclusion. 

 Very truly yours, 
 
Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP 
 

 
Maren Magill 
  

MTM/pmr 
 
 
Acknowledged and agreed: 
City of Sartell, Minnesota 
 
 
By:        
        Anna Gruber, City Administrator 
 
Date:      , 2023 

Acknowledged and agreed: 
Sartell Baseball Association  
 
 
By:        
        
 
Date:      , 2023 

  



STAFF MEMO 
Lead Department and Contact: 
Engineering – April Ryan 

Meeting Date: 
August 14, 2023 

 
Agenda Item No. 

    06h 
Agenda Section:  Consent Goal Area:  Strategic & Mobile 

Infrastructure Planning 
Item:  Approval of Heritage 
Drive Trail Agreements 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION: 
• November 28, 2022 – Council passes a resolution supporting the application for TAP funding.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
No board, commission or committee review was required for this action item. 

DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW AND IMPACTS:  
Administration:  Staff has been involved with the project and recommends approval. 
Finance:  Staff is accounting for project costs within the City’s financial plan and recommends approval. 
Community Development:  Staff recommends approval. 
Public Works:  Staff has been involved with the project and recommends approval. 
Public Safety:  None. 

RECURRING REQUEST: Future action by council will include approval of appraisal services agreement, 
geotechnical services agreement, final design and bidding services agreement, construction services 
agreement and authorization to bid and award of construction. 

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT: 
Estimated Total Project Cost 

Total Project Cost Summary Estimate 
Project Memorandum, Survey, & Soil Borings $43,100* 
Easement Acquisition $78,200 
Soft Costs (Geotechnical, Design) $91,197 
Construction $486,450 

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS = $698,947 

Project Funding 
TAP Grant $389,160 
Estimated School Portion $43,862 
City 1/2 Cent Sales Tax $265,925 

SUB-TOTAL Project Funding = $698,947 
*Items on tonight’s agenda for consideration of approval.

OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: 
Approving the preliminary design for this project will move the project forward to complete required tasks to 
receive TAP funding.  



 
COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED: 
Consent Agenda approval serves as approval of the preliminary design agreement and geotechnical agreement. 
If the item is removed from the consent agenda, a separate motion is requested to approve the agreements. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City applied for Transportation Alternatives Funding in January of 2023. The application was a joint 
application with the Sartell School District. Proposed project scope includes the following (also see attached 
maps): 

• Trail segment along Heritage Drive trail between Amber Avenue and County Road 1, which is the last 
segment missing along Heritage Drive. 

• Extending the sidewalk from 7th Street North to the sidewalk at Riverview Intermediate School and 
adding a sidewalk from 5th Street North up to and around the south side of Riverview Intermediate 
School. 

 
The City was notified in April 2023 that they had been successful in receiving $389,160 (80% of the construction 
costs). To meet the funding requirements a Project Memorandum is required along with a specific easement 
and right-of-way acquisition process. These preliminary design tasks are included in the proposed agreement.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

• Preliminary Design Agreement 
• Geotechnical Agreement 
• Project Maps 

 



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 1 City of Sartell 
Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity Employer  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Supplemental Letter Agreement 
 
In accordance with the Master Agreement for Professional Services between City of Sartell (“Client”), and Short 
Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (“Consultant”), effective January 12, 2017, this Supplemental Letter Agreement dated 
August 14, 2023 authorizes and describes the scope, schedule, and payment conditions for Consultant’s work on 
the Project described as: 2026 Heritage Drive Trail - Preliminary Design. 
 
 

Client’s Authorized Representative: Anna Gruber, City Administrator 

Address: 125 Pinecone Road North, Sartell, Minnesota, 56377 

Telephone: 320.258.7309 email: anna.gruber@sartellmn.com 

  

Project Manager: April Ryan 

Address: 2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300, Sartell, Minnesota 56377 

Telephone: 320.229.4329 email: aryan@sehinc.com 
 
 
Scope: The Services to be provided by Consultant: 
 
Consultant understands the project scope to include the following: 
The City of Sartell received Transportation Alternative Program (TAP) funding to build a separated trail on the 
south side of Heritage Drive from Amber Avenue South to County Road 1. The grant was a joint application with 
the school district. The project scope also includes improvements at Riverview School.  
 
The agreement is for the preliminary design, which includes the project memorandum as required by this funding 
source, right-of-way and easement acquisition coordination services and survey. 
 
Task 1: Project Memorandum 
To meet the requirements of the TAP grant funds ($389,160) a Project Memorandum is required. This task includes 
using the available information to prepare and get MnDOT’s approval of the Project Memorandum. 

 Prepare Project Memorandum narrative. 
 Prepare Project Figures. 
 Prepare preliminary opinion of project costs. 
 Solicit environmental reviews and documentation as dictated the Project Memorandum. 
 Submit Project Memorandum to MnDOT and respond to agency comments as needed. 

 
Task 2: Right-of-way and Easement Acquisition Coordination 
Consultant’s scope of easement acquisition services include: 

 Prepare Easement Figures and survey legal descriptions. 
 Coordinate acquisition needs with Client’s appraiser. 
 Attend Property owner meetings and assist Client with communications. Assumes up to 10 meetings with 

property owners. 
 Coordinate with the City Attorney for their efforts to obtain signatures and record documents with the 

County. 
 

Task 3: Survey 
Consultant’s scope of survey services includes a full topographic survey of the project area.  

 Place Gopher State One-Call utility locate request. 
 Conduct preliminary utility meeting and coordination. 
 Collect topographic survey of project area. 

 



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 2 City of Sartell 
  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

At the conclusion of the preliminary design process, Consultant will provide a separate agreement for final design, 
bidding, and construction services, assuming the Client authorizes the project to move forward. 
 
Additional Services: 
Services from Consultant not listed above, if required or requested, can be provided to the Client at our normal 
hourly rates. 
 
Assumptions: 

 No wetland impacts will occur for project construction. If the final design process indicates wetlands will 
be impacted, that service will be provided on an hourly basis. 

 Soil borings and geotechnical evaluation services will be paid directly by the client. Consultant will assist 
in coordinating with geotechnical consultant.  

 Appraisal services will be paid directly by the Client. Consultant will assist in coordinating with appraisal 
consultant.  

 
Not Included: 

 Final design services. 
 Bidding services. 
 Construction services. 

 
Schedule: 
Consultant will begin work as soon as authorized to proceed. It is estimated to take approximately 18 months to 
complete the tasks.  
 
Payment: 
The lump sum fee is $37,100 including expenses and equipment. 
 

Task 1: Project Memorandum $11,400 
Task 2: Right-of-way and Easement Acquisition Coordination $ 7,200 
Task 1: Survey $18,500 
Total $37,100 

 
 
The payment method, basis, frequency, and other special conditions are set forth in attached Exhibit A-2. 
 
Other Terms and Conditions: Other or additional terms contrary to the Master Agreement for Professional 
Services that apply solely to this project as specifically agreed to by signature of the Parties and set forth herein: 
None. 
 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  City of Sartell 

By: [[DocuSignSignature_1]]  By: [[DocuSignSignature_2]] 
Full Name: 
Title: 

April Ryan 
Client Service Manager  

Full Name: 
Title: 

[[DocuSignFullName_2]] 
[[DocuSignTitle_2]] 

 
  



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 3 City of Sartell 
  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Exhibit A-2 
to Supplemental Letter Agreement 

Between City of Sartell (Client) 
and 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (Consultant) 
Dated August 14, 2023 

 
Payments to Consultant for Services and Expenses 

Using the Lump Sum Basis Option 
 
The Agreement for Professional Services is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of 
the parties: 

A. Lump Sum Basis Option 

The Client and Consultant select the Lump Sum Basis for Payment for services provided by Consultant. 
During the course of providing its services, Consultant shall be paid monthly based on Consultant’s estimate 
of the percentage of the work completed. Necessary expenses and equipment are provided as a part of 
Consultant’s services and are included in the initial Lump Sum amount for the agreed upon Scope of Work. 
Total payments to Consultant for work covered by the Lump Sum Agreement shall not exceed the Lump Sum 
amount without written authorization from the Client. 

The Lump Sum amount includes compensation for Consultant’s services and the services of Consultant’s 
Consultants, if any for the agreed upon Scope of Work. Appropriate amounts have been incorporated in the 
initial Lump Sum to account for labor, overhead, profit, expenses and equipment charges. The Client agrees 
to pay for other additional services, equipment, and expenses that may become necessary by amendment to 
complete Consultant’s services at their normal charge out rates as published by Consultant or as available 
commercially. 

B. Expenses Not Included in the Lump Sum 

The following items involve expenditures made by Consultant employees or professional consultants on 
behalf of the Client and shall be paid for as described in this Agreement. 

1. Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Client. 

2. Other special expenses required in connection with the Project. 

3. The cost of special consultants or technical services as required. The cost of subconsultant services 
shall include actual expenditure plus 10% markup for the cost of administration and insurance. 

 
The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for expenses not included in the Lump Sum amount. 

 



 

AA/EOE  

Braun Intertec Corporation 
3900 Roosevelt Road, Suite 113 
Saint Cloud, MN 56301 

Phone: 320.253.9940 
Fax:      320.253.3054 
Web:    braunintertec.com 

August 7, 2023   Proposal QTB182743 
 
 
City of Sartell  
c/o April Ryan, PE  
SEH, Inc.  
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300  
Sartell, MN  56377  
 
Re: Proposal for a Geotechnical Evaluation 
 2026 Heritage Drive Trail Extension 

Amber Avenue South to County Road 1  
Sartell, Minnesota  

 
Dear Ms. Ryan: 
 
Braun Intertec Corporation respectfully submits this proposal to complete a geotechnical evaluation for 
the proposed trail along a portion of Heritage Drive in Sartell, Minnesota. 
 

Project Information 
 
Per the proposal request you provided; we understand the proposed project will include construction of 
a new trail within the existing ditch on the south side of Heritage Drive. The proposed trail will extend 
from Amber Avenue South on the west end to County Road 1 on the east. The trail will be bituminous 
surfaced. Stormwater treatment systems will also be provided as part of the project.  
 

Purpose 
 
The purpose of our geotechnical evaluation will be to characterize subsurface geologic conditions at 
selected boring locations, evaluate their impact on the project, and provide geotechnical 
recommendations for the design and construction of the trail and stormwater systems. 
 

Scope of Services 
 
We propose the following tasks to help achieve the stated purpose. If we encounter unfavorable or 
unforeseen conditions during the completion of our tasks that lead us to recommend an expanded scope 
of services, we will contact you to discuss the conditions before resuming our services. 
 

Site Access 
Based on a site visit, it appears that the borings are accessible to a truck-mounted drill rig. We assume there 
will be no cause for delays in accessing the boring locations. We are not including tree clearing, debris or 
obstruction removal or grading of navigable paths. 
 
Depending on access requirements, ground conditions or potential utility conflicts, our field crew may 
alter the boring locations from those proposed to facilitate accessibility. 



City of Sartell 
Proposal QTB182743 
August 7, 2023 
Page 2 

 

 

Our drilling activities may also impact the vegetation and may rut the surface to access boring locations. 
Restoration of vegetation and turf is not part of our scope of services. 
 

Staking 
We will stake prospective boring locations, as selected by SEH, and obtain surface elevations at those 
locations using GPS (Global Positioning System) technology. For purposes of linking the GPS data to an 
appropriate reference, we request that you provide CAD files indicating location/elevation references 
appropriate for this project, or give us contact information for the consultant that might have such 
information. 
 

Utility Clearance 
Prior to drilling or excavating, we will contact Gopher State One Call and arrange for notification of the 
appropriate utility vendors to mark and clear the boring locations of public underground utilities. You, or 
your authorized representative, are responsible to notify us before we begin our work of the presence 
and location of any underground objects or private utilities that are not the responsibility of public 
agencies. 
 

Penetration Test Borings 
As requested, we will drill 3 standard penetration test borings for the project, extending them to a depth 
of 14 1/2 feet each. We will perform standard penetration tests at 2 1/2-foot vertical intervals to boring 
termination depth. 
 
If the borings encounter groundwater during or immediately after drilling of each boring, we will record 
the observed depth on the boring logs. 
 
If the intended boring depths do not extend through unsuitable material, we will extend the borings at 
least 5 feet into suitable material at greater depths. The additional information will help evaluate such 
issues as excavation depth, consolidation settlement, and foundation alternatives, among others. If we 
identify a need for deeper (or additional) borings, we will contact you prior to increasing our total 
estimated drilled footage and submit a Change Order summarizing the anticipated additional effort and 
the associated cost, for your review and authorization. 
 

Borehole Abandonment 
We will backfill our boring locations immediately after completing the drilling at each location. 
Minnesota Statutes require sealing temporary borings that are 15 feet deep or deeper. Based on our 
proposed subsurface characterization depths, we currently do not anticipate having to seal any of the 
boreholes. 
 
Over time, subsidence of borehole backfill may occur, requiring releveling of surface grades or replacing 
bituminous or concrete patches. We are not assuming responsibility for re-leveling or re-patching after 
we complete our fieldwork. 
 

Sample Review and Laboratory Testing 
We will return recovered samples to our laboratory, where a geotechnical engineer will visually classify 
and log them. To help classify the materials encountered and estimate the engineering properties 
necessary to our analyses, we anticipate performing 5 mechanical analyses (through a #200 sieve only). 
We will adjust the actual number and type of tests based on the results of our borings. 



City of Sartell 
Proposal QTB182743 
August 7, 2023 
Page 3 

 

 

Engineering Analyses 
We will use data obtained from the boring and laboratory tests to evaluate the subsurface profile and 
groundwater conditions, and to perform engineering analyses related to pavement design and 
performance. 
 

Report 
We will prepare a report including: 
 

▪ A sketch showing the boring locations. 
 

▪ Logs of the borings describing the materials encountered and presenting the results of our 
groundwater measurements and laboratory tests. 

 
▪ A summary of the subsurface profile and groundwater conditions. 

 
▪ Discussion identifying the subsurface conditions that will impact design and construction. 

 
▪ Discussion regarding the reuse of on-site materials during construction. 
 
▪ Recommendations for preparing pavement subgrades, and the selection, placement and 

compaction of fill. 
 
▪ Recommended R value and pavement design section for the trail.   
 
▪ Estimated infiltration rates based on the soils encountered and the Minnesota Stormwater 

Manual.   
 
We will only submit an electronic copy of our report to you unless you request otherwise. At your 
request, we can also send the report to additional project team members. 
 

Schedule 
 
We anticipate performing our work according to the following schedule. 
 

▪ Drill rig mobilization – within about 2 weeks following receipt of written authorization 
 

▪ Field exploration – 1 day on site to complete the work 
 
▪ Classification and laboratory testing – within 1 week after completion of field exploration  
 
▪ Preliminary results – within 1 week after completion of field exploration  
 
▪ Report submittal – within about 2 weeks of completing the field exploration  

 
If we cannot complete our proposed scope of services according to this schedule due to circumstances 
beyond our control, we may need to revise this proposal prior to completing the remaining tasks. 



City of Sartell 
Proposal QTB182743 
August 7, 2023 
Page 4 

 

 

Fees 
 
We will furnish the services described in this proposal for a lump sum fee of $5,865. Please note that our 
drilling/field services were budgeted to occur within our normal work hours of 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., 
Monday through Friday. If conditions occur that require us to work outside of these hours, we will 
request additional fees to cover our additional overtime costs. 
 
Our work may extend over several invoicing periods. As such, we will submit partial progress invoices for 
work we perform during each invoicing period. 
 

General Remarks 
 
We will be happy to meet with you to discuss our proposed scope of services further and clarify the 
various scope components. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal to you. Please sign and return a copy to us in its 
entirety. 
 
We based the proposed fee on the scope of services described and the assumptions that you will 
authorize our services within 30 days and that others will not delay us beyond our proposed schedule.



City of Sartell 
Proposal QTB182743 
August 7, 2023 
Page 5 

 

 

We include the Braun Intertec General Conditions, which provide additional terms and are a part of our 
agreement. 
 
To have questions answered or schedule a time to meet and discuss our approach to this project further, 
please contact Steve Thayer at 320.980.3187 or sthayer@braunintertec.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION 
 
 
 
Andrew J. Hillerud, PE 
Project Engineer 
 
 
 
Steven A. Thayer, PE 
Business Unit Manager, Senior Engineer 
 
Attachment: 
General Conditions (1/1/18) 
  
 
The proposal is accepted, and you are authorized to proceed. 
 
 

Authorizer’s Firm 
 
 

Authorizer’s Signature 
 
 

Authorizer’s Name (please print or type) 
 
 

Authorizer’s Title 
 
 

Date 
 



General Conditions 
  

 

GC   Page 1 of 2 

Section 1: Agreement 
1.1  Our agreement with you consists of these 
General Conditions and the accompanying written 
proposal or authorization (“Agreement”). This 
Agreement is the entire agreement between you 
and us. It supersedes prior agreements. It may be 
modified only in a writing signed by us, making 
specific reference to the provision modified.  

1.2 The words “you,” “we,” “us,” and “our” 
include officers, employees, and subcontractors.  

1.3 In the event you use a purchase order or 
other documentation to authorize our scope of 
work (“Services”), any conflicting or additional 
terms are not part of this Agreement. Directing us 
to start work prior to execution of this Agreement 
constitutes your acceptance. If, however, mutually 
acceptable terms cannot be established, we have 
the right to terminate this Agreement without 
liability to you or others, and you will compensate 
us for fees earned and expenses incurred up to the 
time of termination.  

Section 2: Our Responsibilities 
2.1 We will provide Services specifically 
described in this Agreement. You agree that we 
are not responsible for services that are not 
expressly included in this Agreement. Unless 
otherwise agreed in writing, our findings, opinions, 
and recommendations will be provided to you in 
writing. You agree not to rely on oral findings, 
opinions, or recommendations without our 
written approval.  

2.2 In performing our professional services, we 
will use that degree of care and skill ordinarily 
exercised under similar circumstances by 
reputable members of our profession practicing in 
the same locality. If you direct us to deviate from 
our recommended procedures, you agree to hold 
us harmless from claims, damages, and expenses 
arising out of your direction. If during the one year 
period following completion of Services it is 
determined that the above standards have not 
been met and you have promptly notified us in 
writing of such failure, we will perform, at our 
cost, such corrective services as may be necessary, 
within the original scope in this Agreement, to 
remedy such deficiency. Remedies set forth in this 
section constitute your sole and exclusive recourse 
with respect to the performance or quality of 
Services. 

2.3 We will reference our field observations and 
sampling to available reference points, but we will 
not survey, set, or check the accuracy of those 
points unless we accept that duty in writing. 
Locations of field observations or sampling 
described in our report or shown on our sketches 
are based on information provided by others or 
estimates made by our personnel. You agree that 
such dimensions, depths, or elevations are 
approximations unless specifically stated 
otherwise in the report. You accept the inherent 
risk that samples or observations may not be 
representative of things not sampled or seen and 
further that site conditions may vary over distance 
or change over time. 

2.4 Our duties do not include supervising or 
directing your representatives or contractors or 
commenting on, overseeing, or providing the 
means and methods of their services unless 
expressly set forth in this Agreement. We will not 
be responsible for the failure of your contractors, 
and the providing of Services will not relieve 
others of their responsibilities to you or to others.  

2.5 We will provide a health and safety program 
for our employees, but we will not be responsible 
for contractor, owner, project, or site health or 
safety.  

2.6 You will provide, at no cost to us, 
appropriate site safety measures as to work areas 
to be observed or inspected by us. Our employees 
are authorized by you to refuse to work under 
conditions that may be unsafe.  

2.7 Unless a fixed fee is indicated, our price is an 
estimate of our project costs and expenses based 
on information available to us and our experience 
and knowledge. Such estimates are an exercise of 
our professional judgment and are not guaranteed 
or warranted. Actual costs may vary. You should 
allow a contingency in addition to estimated costs.  

Section 3: Your Responsibilities 
3.1 You will provide us with prior environmental, 
geotechnical and other reports, specifications, 
plans, and information to which you have access 
about the site. You agree to provide us with all 
plans, changes in plans, and new information as to 
site conditions until we have completed Services.  

3.2 You will provide access to the site. In the 
performance of Services some site damage is 
normal even when due care is exercised. We will 
use reasonable care to minimize damage to the 
site. We have not included the cost of restoration 
of damage in the estimated charges.  

3.3 You agree to provide us, in a timely manner, 
with information that you have regarding buried 
objects at the site. We will not be responsible for 
locating buried objects at the site. You agree to 
hold us harmless, defend, and indemnify us from 
claims, damages, losses, penalties and expenses 
(including attorney fees) involving buried objects 
that were not properly marked or identified or of 
which you had knowledge but did not timely call to 
our attention or correctly show on the plans you or 
others furnished to us.  

3.4 You will notify us of any knowledge or 
suspicion of the presence of hazardous or 
dangerous materials present on any work site or in 
a sample provided to us. You agree to provide us 
with information in your possession or control 
relating to such materials or samples. If we 
observe or suspect the presence of contaminants 
not anticipated in this Agreement, we may 
terminate Services without liability to you or to 
others, and you will compensate us for fees 
earned and expenses incurred up to the time of 
termination.  

3.5 Neither this Agreement nor the providing of 
Services will operate to make us an owner, 
operator, generator, transporter, treater, storer, 
or a disposal facility within the meaning of the 
Resource Conservation Recovery Act, as amended, 
or within the meaning of any other law governing 
the handling, treatment, storage, or disposal of 
hazardous substances. You agree to hold us 
harmless, defend, and indemnify us from any 
damages, claims, damages, penalties or losses 
resulting from the storage, removal, hauling or 
disposal of such substances.  

3.6 Monitoring wells are your property, and you 
are responsible for their permitting, maintenance, 
and abandonment unless expressly set forth 
otherwise in this Agreement.  

3.7 You agree to make all disclosures required by 
law. In the event you do not own the project site, 
you acknowledge that it is your duty to inform the 
owner of the discovery or release of contaminants 
at the site. You agree to hold us harmless, defend, 
and indemnify us from claims, damages, penalties, 
or losses and expenses, including attorney fees, 
related to failures to make disclosures, disclosures 
made by us that are required by law, and from 
claims related to the informing or failure to inform 
the site owner of the discovery of contaminants.  

Section 4: Reports and Records 
4.1 Unless you request otherwise, we will 
provide our report in an electronic format. 

4.2 Our reports, notes, calculations, and other 
documents and our computer software and data 
are instruments of our service to you, and they 
remain our property. We hereby grant you a 
license to use the reports and related information 
we provide only for the related project and for the 
purposes disclosed to us. You may not transfer our 
reports to others or use them for a purpose for 
which they were not prepared without our written 
approval. You agree to indemnify, defend, and 
hold us harmless from claims, damages, losses, 
and expenses, including attorney fees, arising out 
of such a transfer or use.  

4.3 If you do not pay for Services in full as 
agreed, we may retain work not yet delivered to 
you and you agree to return to us all of our work 
that is in your possession or under your control. 

4.4 Samples and field data remaining after tests 
are conducted and field and laboratory equipment 
that cannot be adequately cleansed of 
contaminants are and continue to be your 
property. They may be discarded or returned to 
you, at our discretion, unless within 15 days of the 
report date you give us written direction to store 
or transfer the materials at your expense. 

4.5 Electronic data, reports, photographs, 
samples, and other materials provided by you or 
others may be discarded or returned to you, at our 
discretion, unless within 15 days of the report date 
you give us written direction to store or transfer 
the materials at your expense.  



GC Revised 1/1/2018               Page 2 of 2 

Section 5: Compensation 
5.1 You will pay for Services as stated in this 
Agreement. If such payment references our 
Schedule of Charges, the invoicing will be based 
upon the most current schedule. An estimated 
amount is not a firm figure. You agree to pay all 
sales taxes and other taxes based on your 
payment of our compensation. Our performance is 
subject to credit approval and payment of any 
specified retainer.  

5.2 You will notify us of billing disputes within 15 
days. You will pay undisputed portions of invoices 
upon receipt. You agree to pay interest on unpaid 
balances beginning 30 days after invoice dates at 
the rate of 1.5% per month, or at the maximum 
rate allowed by law.  

5.3 If you direct us to invoice a third party, we 
may do so, but you agree to be responsible for our 
compensation unless the third party is 
creditworthy (in our sole opinion) and provides 
written acceptance of all terms of this Agreement.  

5.4 Your obligation to pay for Services under this 
Agreement is not contingent on your ability to 
obtain financing, governmental or regulatory 
agency approval, permits, final adjudication of any 
lawsuit, your successful completion of any project, 
receipt of payment from a third party, or any 
other event. No retainage will be withheld. 

5.5 If you do not pay us in accordance with this 
Agreement, you agree to reimburse all costs and 
expenses for collection of the moneys invoiced, 
including but not limited to attorney fees and staff 
time.  

5.6 You agree to compensate us in accordance 
with our Schedule of Charges if we are asked or 
required to respond to legal process arising out of 
a proceeding related to the project and as to 
which we are not a party.  

5.7 If we are delayed by factors beyond our 
control, or if project conditions or the scope or 
amount of work changes, or if changed labor 
conditions result in increased costs, decreased 
efficiency, or delays, or if the standards or 
methods change, we will give you timely notice, 
the schedule will be extended for each day of 
delay, and we will be compensated for costs and 
expenses incurred in accordance with our 
Schedule of Charges.  

5.8 If you fail to pay us in accordance with this 
Agreement, we may consider the default a total 
breach of this Agreement and, at our option, 
terminate our duties without liability to you or to 
others, and you will compensate us for fees 
earned and expenses incurred up to the time of 
termination.  

5.9 In consideration of our providing insurance 
to cover claims made by you, you hereby waive 
any right to offset fees otherwise due us.  

Section 6: Disputes, Damage, and Risk Allocation 
6.1 Each of us will exercise good faith efforts to 
resolve disputes without litigation. Such efforts 
will include, but not be limited to, a meeting(s) 

attended by each party’s representative(s) 
empowered to resolve the dispute. Before either 
of us commences an action against the other, 
disputes (except collections) will be submitted to 
mediation.  

6.2 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in 
this Agreement, neither party hereto shall be 
responsible or held liable to the other for 
punitive, indirect, incidental, or consequential 
damages, or liability for loss of use, loss of 
business opportunity, loss of profit or revenue, 
loss of product or output, or business 
interruption.  

6.3 You and we agree that any action in relation 
to an alleged breach of our standard of care or this 
Agreement shall be commenced within one year 
of the date of the breach or of the date of 
substantial completion of Services, whichever is 
earlier, without regard to the date the breach is 
discovered. Any action not brought within that 
one year time period shall be barred, without 
regard to any other limitations period set forth by 
law or statute. We will not be liable unless you 
have notified us within 30 days of the date of such 
breach and unless you have given us an 
opportunity to investigate and to recommend 
ways of mitigating damages. You agree not to 
make a claim against us unless you have provided 
us at least 30 days prior to the institution of any 
legal proceeding against us with a written 
certificate executed by an appropriately licensed 
professional specifying and certifying each and 
every act or omission that you contend constitutes 
a violation of the standard of care governing our 
professional services. Should you fail to meet the 
conditions above, you agree to fully release us 
from any liability for such allegation. 

6.4 For you to obtain the benefit of a fee which 
includes a reasonable allowance for risks, you 
agree that our aggregate liability for all claims 
will not exceed the fee paid for Services or 
$50,000, whichever is greater. If you are 
unwilling to accept this allocation of risk, we will 
increase our aggregate liability to $100,000 
provided that, within 10 days of the date of this 
Agreement, you provide payment in an amount 
that will increase our fees by 10%, but not less 
than $500, to compensate us for the greater risk 
undertaken. This increased fee is not the purchase 
of insurance. 

6.5 You agree to indemnify us from all liability 
to others in excess of the risk allocation stated 
herein and to insure this obligation. In addition, 
all indemnities and limitations of liability set 
forth in this Agreement apply however the same 
may arise, whether in contract, tort, statute, 
equity or other theory of law, including, but not 
limited to, the breach of any legal duty or the 
fault, negligence, or strict liability of either party. 

6.6 This Agreement shall be governed, 
construed, and enforced in accordance with the 
laws of the state in which our servicing office is 
located, without regard to its conflict of laws rules. 
The laws of the state of our servicing office will 
govern all disputes, and all claims shall be heard in 
the state or federal courts for that state. Each of 
us waives trial by jury.  

6.7 No officer or employee acting within the 
scope of employment shall have individual liability 
for his or her acts or omissions, and you agree not 
to make a claim against individual officers or 
employees.  

Section 7: General Indemnification  
7.1 We will indemnify and hold you harmless 
from and against demands, damages, and 
expenses of others to the comparative extent they 
are caused by our negligent acts or omissions or 
those negligent acts or omissions of persons for 
whom we are legally responsible. You will 
indemnify and hold us harmless from and against 
demands, damages, and expenses of others to the 
comparative extent they are caused by your 
negligent acts or omissions or those negligent acts 
or omissions of persons for whom you are legally 
responsible.  

7.2 To the extent it may be necessary to 
indemnify either of us under Section 7.1, you and 
we expressly waive, in favor of the other only, any 
immunity or exemption from liability that exists 
under any worker compensation law.  

7.3 You agree to indemnify us against losses and 
costs arising out of claims of patent or copyright 
infringement as to any process or system that is 
specified or selected by you or by others on your 
behalf.  

Section 8: Miscellaneous Provisions 
8.1 We will provide a certificate of insurance to 
you upon request. Any claim as an Additional 
Insured shall be limited to losses caused by our 
negligence.  

8.2 You and we, for ourselves and our insurers, 
waive all claims and rights of subrogation for 
losses arising out of causes of loss covered by our 
respective insurance policies. 

8.3 Neither of us will assign or transfer any 
interest, any claim, any cause of action, or any 
right against the other. Neither of us will assign or 
otherwise transfer or encumber any proceeds or 
expected proceeds or compensation from the 
project or project claims to any third person, 
whether directly or as collateral or otherwise.  

8.4 This Agreement may be terminated early 
only in writing. You will compensate us for fees 
earned for performance completed and expenses 
incurred up to the time of termination.  

8.5 If any provision of this Agreement is held 
invalid or unenforceable, then such provision will 
be modified to reflect the parties' intention. All 
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

8.6 No waiver of any right or privilege of either 
party will occur upon such party's failure to insist 
on performance of any term, condition, or 
instruction, or failure to exercise any right or 
privilege or its waiver of any breach. 

 



aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Callout
Riverview School Project Area
(use to be the Middle School)

aryan
Typewritten Text
Sartell
Middle
School

aryan
Typewritten Text
Pine
Meadow
Elementary

aryan
Typewritten Text
Coborns

aryan
Typewritten Text
Retail
Mall

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Holiday
Gas

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Town
Homes

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Pineridge
Golf Course

aryan
Typewritten Text
Great
River
Bowl

aryan
Typewritten Text
Police
and
Fire
Station

aryan
Typewritten Text
Sartell
Pediarics

aryan
Typewritten Text
Post Office

aryan
Typewritten Text
Kwik
Trip

aryan
Typewritten Text
Little
Ceasars

aryan
Typewritten Text
Studio B
Dance

aryan
Typewritten Text
Coborns
Retail and 
Restaurant Area

aryan
Typewritten Text
To Sartell
Community
Center

aryan
Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
Sartell
Public
Works

aryan
Typewritten Text
AnnericanInn

aryan
Typewritten Text
G-Allens
Restruant

aryan
Typewritten Text



aryan
Typewritten Text
Mister
Car
Wash

aryan
Typewritten Text
Chipotle

aryan
Typewritten Text
Starbucks

aryan
Typewritten Text
HWY 15

aryan
Typewritten Text
Heritage Drive

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
To Walmart Retail Area
and St. Cloud Area

aryan
Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
4th Ave S.

aryan
Typewritten Text
Heritage Drive

aryan
Typewritten Text
Pinecone
Road

aryan
Typewritten Text
Roberts Road

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line
truant

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
St. Francis
Church and
School 

aryan
Typewritten Text
Watab
Park

aryan
Typewritten Text
City 
Hall

aryan
Typewritten Text
Lions
Park

aryan
Typewritten Text
Heritage
Park

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Callout
Heritage Drive Trail
Project Area
(last segment)

aryan
Typewritten Text
CSAH 1

aryan
Typewritten Text
Leander
Ave

aryan
Typewritten Text
Church

aryan
Typewritten Text
To Central MN
Healthcare Hub

aryan
Typewritten Text
2 Street S.

aryan
Typewritten Text
2 1/2 Street

aryan
Typewritten Text
Pinecone
Road

aryan
Typewritten Text
Blueline
and 
Retail
Center

aryan
Typewritten Text
Retail Mall

aryan
Typewritten Text
Gas
Station

aryan
Typewritten Text
Retail
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
To Pinecone Central Park
and Sartell High School

aryan
Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
Holiday
Gas


aryan
Typewritten Text
Auto
Parts

aryan
Typewritten Text
Family
Dollar

aryan
Sticky Note
ant

aryan
Typewritten Text
Restruant

aryan
Typewritten Text
Office
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Retail
Complex

aryan
Line

aryan
Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
Proposed Project

aryan
Typewritten Text
Existing Regional Trail

aryan
Typewritten Text
Keenelind
Village
Appartments

aryan
Typewritten Text
Approved
Future 
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Approved
Future 
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Completx

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex


aryan
Typewritten Text
Townhomes

aryan
Typewritten Text
Approved Future
Town Homes
West Bridgeport 2

aryan
Typewritten Text
Approved
Future
Single Family
Homes
West Bridgeport 1

aryan
Typewritten Text
Senior
Living 
Facility

aryan
Typewritten Text
Future
Town Homes

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
Riverview
School



aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Callout
Riverview School Project Area
(use to be the Middle School)

aryan
Typewritten Text
Sartell
Middle
School

aryan
Typewritten Text
Pine
Meadow
Elementary

aryan
Typewritten Text
Coborns

aryan
Typewritten Text
Retail
Mall

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Holiday
Gas

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Town
Homes

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Pineridge
Golf Course

aryan
Typewritten Text
Great
River
Bowl

aryan
Typewritten Text
Police
and
Fire
Station

aryan
Typewritten Text
Sartell
Pediarics

aryan
Typewritten Text
Post Office

aryan
Typewritten Text
Kwik
Trip

aryan
Typewritten Text
Little
Ceasars

aryan
Typewritten Text
Studio B
Dance

aryan
Typewritten Text
Coborns
Retail and 
Restaurant Area

aryan
Typewritten Text
To Sartell
Community
Center

aryan
Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
Sartell
Public
Works

aryan
Typewritten Text
AnnericanInn

aryan
Typewritten Text
G-Allens
Restruant

aryan
Typewritten Text



aryan
Typewritten Text
Mister
Car
Wash

aryan
Typewritten Text
Chipotle

aryan
Typewritten Text
Starbucks

aryan
Typewritten Text
HWY 15

aryan
Typewritten Text
Heritage Drive

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
To Walmart Retail Area
and St. Cloud Area

aryan
Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
4th Ave S.

aryan
Typewritten Text
Heritage Drive

aryan
Typewritten Text
Pinecone
Road

aryan
Typewritten Text
Roberts Road

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Polygonal Line
truant

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
St. Francis
Church and
School 

aryan
Typewritten Text
Watab
Park

aryan
Typewritten Text
City 
Hall

aryan
Typewritten Text
Lions
Park

aryan
Typewritten Text
Heritage
Park

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Callout
Heritage Drive Trail
Project Area
(last segment)

aryan
Typewritten Text
CSAH 1

aryan
Typewritten Text
Leander
Ave

aryan
Typewritten Text
Church

aryan
Typewritten Text
To Central MN
Healthcare Hub

aryan
Typewritten Text
2 Street S.

aryan
Typewritten Text
2 1/2 Street

aryan
Typewritten Text
Pinecone
Road

aryan
Typewritten Text
Blueline
and 
Retail
Center

aryan
Typewritten Text
Retail Mall

aryan
Typewritten Text
Gas
Station

aryan
Typewritten Text
Retail
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
To Pinecone Central Park
and Sartell High School

aryan
Line

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
Holiday
Gas


aryan
Typewritten Text
Auto
Parts

aryan
Typewritten Text
Family
Dollar

aryan
Sticky Note
ant

aryan
Typewritten Text
Restruant

aryan
Typewritten Text
Office
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Retail
Complex

aryan
Line

aryan
Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
Proposed Project

aryan
Typewritten Text
Existing Regional Trail

aryan
Typewritten Text
Keenelind
Village
Appartments

aryan
Typewritten Text
Approved
Future 
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Approved
Future 
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Completx

aryan
Typewritten Text
Apartment
Complex


aryan
Typewritten Text
Townhomes

aryan
Typewritten Text
Approved Future
Town Homes
West Bridgeport 2

aryan
Typewritten Text
Approved
Future
Single Family
Homes
West Bridgeport 1

aryan
Typewritten Text
Senior
Living 
Facility

aryan
Typewritten Text
Future
Town Homes

aryan
Polygonal Line

aryan
Line

aryan
Typewritten Text
Riverview
School



 
 

        

STAFF MEMO 
 
Lead Department and Contact:  
Engineering – April Ryan 

 
Meeting Date:  
August 14, 2023 

 
Agenda Item No. 

    06i 
 
Agenda Section:  Consent 

 
Goal Area:  Strong Foundation 

Item:  Approval of Ditch 13 
Study & Design 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION:  

 June 10, 2023 – Council provided direction on how to best utilize the funds that were received. 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
No board, commission or committee review was required for this action item. 
 
DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW AND IMPACTS:  
Administration:  Staff has been involved with the project and recommends approval. 
Finance:  Staff has been involved with the project and recommends approval. 
Community Development:  Staff recommends approval. 
Public Works:  Staff has been involved with the project and recommends approval. 
Public Safety:  None. 
 

RECURRING REQUEST: 
No. Future action by council will include approval of final plans & specifications agreement, bidding services 
agreement, construction services agreement and authorization to bid and award of construction. 
 

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT:  
Estimated Total Project Cost 

Total Project Cost Summary Estimate 

Ditch 13 Drainage Improvement Analysis and Design  $143,300* 

Final plans, Final Specifications & Bidding  $75,000 

Construction Services  $175,000 

Construction   $2,106,700 

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS =  $2,500,000 
*Items on tonight’s agenda for consideration of approval. 
 
OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: 
Approving the Ditch 13 drainage improvement analysis and design for this project will move the project forward 
to leverage the $2.5 Million received in funding. It is also the first step in addressing the reoccurring flooding 
issues which have significant financial impacts to the City and property owners.  
 
COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED: 
Consent Agenda approval serves as approval of the preliminary design agreement and geotechnical agreement. 
If the item is removed from the consent agenda, a separate motion is requested to approve the agreements. 
 
 
 
 
 



BACKGROUND: 
The City/SEH completed a 2022 North Central Watab Watershed Study to complete an analysis of the Watab 
Watershed and ongoing flooding along Ditch 13. The study recommended the implementation of Alternative 5, 
as described below: 

 Remove the existing 48” pipes in the backyards along Grizzly Lane and replace with an open ditch.

 Install a new box culvert under 13th Avenue North.

 Install a new box culvert under 5th Street North.

 Stabilize Ditch 13 between Grizzly Lane and 2 ½ Street.

The City of Sartell received $2.5 million through a State of MN Emergency Flood Bill to help mitigate flooding 
impacts along Ditch 13 (Grizzly Lane area). The City council recently met in a workshop to review the 2022 
North Central Watab Watershed Study and potential improvement options to best utilize the funds that were 
received. After careful review and consideration, the council decided to move forward with a phased approach 
to address the flooding impacts. The council gave direction to proceed with the following tasks which are 
included proposed agreement. 

 Additional analysis / modeling to assess the upstream and downstream impacts of improvement
options.

 Complete Survey and Final Design for recommended Alternative 5.

 Start the permitting process for construction of Alternative 5.

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Agreement



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 1 City of Sartell 
Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity Employer (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Supplemental Letter Agreement 

In accordance with the Master Agreement for Professional Services between City of Sartell (“Client”), and Short 
Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (“Consultant”), effective January 12, 2017, this Supplemental Letter Agreement dated 
August 14, 2023 authorizes and describes the scope, schedule, and payment conditions for Consultant’s work on 
the Project described as: Ditch 13 Drainage Improvement Analysis and Design. 

Client’s Authorized Representative: Anna Gruber 

Address: 125 Pinecone Road North, Sartell, Minnesota, 56377 

Telephone: 320.258.7306 email: Anna.Gruber@sartellmn.com 

Project Manager: April Ryan 

Address: 2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300, Sartell, Minnesota 56377 

Telephone: 320.492.4174 email: aryan@sehinc.com 

Background:  
The City/SEH completed a 2022 North Central Watab Watershed Study to complete an analysis of the Watab 
Watershed and ongoing flooding along Ditch 13. The study recommended the implementation of Alternative 5, as 
described below: 

 Remove the existing 48” pipes in the backyards along Grizzly Lane and replace with an open ditch.
 Install a new box culvert under 13th Avenue North.
 Install a new box culvert under 5th Street North.
 Stabilize Ditch 13 between Grizzly Lane and 2 ½ Street.

The City of Sartell received $2.5 million through a State of MN Emergency Flood Bill to help mitigate flooding 
impacts along Ditch 13 (Grizzly Lane area). The City council recently met in a workshop to review the 2022 North 
Central Watab Watershed Study and potential improvement options to best utilize the funds that were received. 
After careful review and consideration, the council decided to move forward with a phased approach to address 
the flooding impacts. The council gave direction to proceed with the following tasks: 

 Additional analysis / modeling to assess the upstream and downstream impacts of improvement options.
 Complete Survey and Final Design for recommended Alternative 5.
 Start the permitting process for construction of Alternative 5.

The Consultant is proposing to complete the Ditch 13 Improvements as two projects to try and expedite the 
construction and reduce the risk of further flood related erosion issues in the spring of 2024. This also reduces the 
chances that spring erosion will drastically alter the existing conditions surveyed the previous fall, potentially 
leading to construction change orders. The phases are described as follows: 

 Project 1: Construct emergency stream stabilization under US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
Nationwide Permit 45.

o USACE Nationwide Permit 45 permits the repair of uplands damaged by discrete events.
o Stabilization design will account for change in flow resulting from proposed Alternative 5.

 Project 2: Construct final design of Alternative 5.
o Construction will be performed under separate environmental permitting and construction

contract.



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 2 City of Sartell 
(Rev. 11.08.18aa)

Scope: The Services to be provided by Consultant: 

Task 1: Upstream and Downstream Impact Analysis 
Consultant’s scope of work to include expanding the existing watershed modeling and analysis to assess the 
downstream impacts to the Mississippi River and the upstream impacts to Bakers Lake  

 Up to three alternate options/routes for a new outlet from Bakers Lake. These alternates will utilize the
future 15th Street North corridor if grades allow and include additional storage where appropriate.

 Alternative 5, as described above, and 2022 North Central Watab Watershed Study, including the
stabilization of Ditch 13 from 13th Avenue North to 2 ½ Street North.

 Up to two alternate options to re-route drainage to the south and provide additional storage.
 Up to two options to mitigate downstream flood impacts, with the following goals:

o Limit erosion and flooding impacts along Ditch 13 and Watab River to the Mississippi.
o Protection of existing lift station.
o Reduction of flooding of Pinecone Road and 2 ½ Street North.

 Meetings:
o Consultant will meet with City staff to review analysis results (assumes 2 meetings).
o Consultant will attend a council workshop/meeting to review analysis results and obtain direction to

move forward.
 Deliverables:

o Summary report of the alternative(s) analysis parameters, analysis results, and recommendations for
future flood mitigation project phases.

o Flood impact maps for each alternative.

Task 2: Topographic Survey 
Consultant’s scope of survey services includes a full topographic survey of the project area for the design of 
Alternative 5 and stabilization of Ditch 13: 

 Place Gopher State One-Call utility locate request.
 Preliminary utility meeting and coordination.
 Topographic survey of the project area.
 Spot survey for downstream and upstream impact analysis.

Task 3: Ditch Stabilization Design 
Consultant’s scope of work to include preliminary design of the bank stabilization. This preliminary design will be 
used to pursue an emergency permit for bank stabilization. Consultants scope includes the following:  

 Site visit to walk the ditch and identify location and severity of erosion along Ditch 13.
 Perform slope stability assessment based on site visit observations and watershed model updates.
 Develop preliminary (30%) ditch stabilization design concept to be used for emergency stabilization.
 Prepare opinion of probable cost based on preliminary (30%) ditch stabilization design concept.
 Figures showing conceptual layout of proposed slope stabilization design, typical section and profile of

Ditch 13 from Grizzly Lane to 2 ½ Street North.
 Evaluate the best construction route between traditional design/bid/build vs design/build.
 Meetings:

o Consultant will meet with City staff to review preliminary (30%) ditch stabilization design concept
(assumes 1 meetings).

o Consultant will attend a council workshop/meeting to review preliminary (30%) ditch stabilization
design concept and obtain direction to move forward.

After the 30% design the consultant will review the project scope and design/bid/build verses design/build options 
for construction and provide a separate agreement for either final design or design/build agreement for the slope 
stabilization work.  



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 3 City of Sartell 
(Rev. 11.08.18aa)

Task 4: Alternative 5 Final Design: 
Consultant’s scope of work to include the final design of Alternative 5 to include the following:  

 Removal of existing dual 48” storm sewer.
 Typical section and profile on new drainage ditch to replace existing 48” pipes.
 Sizing and profile of new box culvert crossing under 13th Avenue North.
 Sizing and profile of new box culvert crossing under 5th Street North.
 Stabilization, typical section and profile of Ditch 13 from Grizzly Lane to 2 ½ Street North.
 Opinion of probable costs.

The Consultant’s scope of work does NOT include the development of final plans and specifications for the 
proposed improvements. At the conclusion of the design, consultant will provide a separate agreement(s) for final 
plans and specifications, bidding services, and construction services, assuming the council authorizes the project 
to move forward.  

Task 5: Environmental Permitting: 
The Consultant’s scope of work includes preparing and submitting the necessary permits for the Stabilization of 
Ditch 13 and Construction of Alternative 5. Scope includes the following: 

 Existing condition review and site investigations.
 Initial permit application documents and submittal to agencies.

o Corps for Nationwide Permit 45 for emergency slope stabilization.
o DNR and Corps permit for Alternative 5.

 Agency coordination.

Additional Services: 
Services from Consultant not listed above, if required or requested, can be provided to the Client at our normal 
hourly rates.  

Assumptions: 
 No wetland impacts will occur for project construction. If the final design process indicates wetlands will

be impacted, that service will be provided on an hourly basis.
 Soil borings and geotechnical evaluation services will be paid directly by the client. Consultant will assist

in coordinating with geotechnical consultant.
 Up to three (3) design iterations will be analyzed in XPSWMM for Alternative 5.
 Easement and/or Right of Way acquisition services are not included. If during final design it is determined

that easements will be needed, these services can be provided under a separate agreement.
 Permit fees to be paid for directly by the Client.
 Field work would be completed in the fall of 2023 during low flow conditions.
 The tributary can be accessed throughout its entire length for field work activities and no additional

permissions are required.

Schedule: 
Consultant will begin work as soon as authorized. It is the Consultants understanding that the goal is to construct 
the improvements within the 2024 construction season. Permitting will be the critical path for this project and will 
determine the final schedule.  



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 4 City of Sartell 
(Rev. 11.08.18aa)

Payment:  

Task 1: Upstream and Downstream Impact Analysis $38,000 Lump sum, including expenses and equipment 
(mileage and reproductions) 

Task 2: Topographic Survey $20,700 Hourly, including expenses and equipment 
(mileage, survey equipment, reproductions) 

Task 3: Ditch Stabilization Design $49,500 Hourly, including expenses and equipment 
(mileage, survey equipment, reproductions) 

Task 4: Alternate 5 Final Design $15,800 Lump sum, including expenses and equipment 
(mileage and reproductions) 

Task 5: Environmental Permitting $19,300 Hourly, including expenses and equipment 
(mileage, survey equipment, reproductions) 

Total Fee $143,300 

The payment method, basis, frequency and other special conditions are set forth in attached Exhibit A-1 and A-2. 
Additional work, if required, can be provided to the Client at our normal hourly rates. 

Other Terms and Conditions: Other or additional terms contrary to the Master Agreement for Professional 
Services that apply solely to this project as specifically agreed to by signature of the Parties and set forth herein: 
None. 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. City of Sartell 

By: [[DocuSignSignature_1]] By: [[DocuSignSignature_2]] 
Full Name: 
Title: 

April Ryan 
Client Service Manager 

Full Name: 
Title: 

[[DocuSignFullName_2]] 
[[DocuSignTitle_2]] 



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 5 City of Sartell 
(Rev. 11.08.18aa)

Exhibit A-1 
to Supplemental Letter Agreement 

Between City of Sartell (Client) 
and 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (Consultant) 
Dated August 14, 2023 

Payments to Consultant for Services and Expenses 
Using the Hourly Basis Option 

The Agreement for Professional Services is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of the 
parties: 

A. Hourly Basis Option

The Client and Consultant select the hourly basis for payment for services provided by Consultant. Consultant
shall be compensated monthly. Monthly charges for services shall be based on Consultant’s current billing
rates for applicable employees plus charges for expenses and equipment.

Consultant will provide an estimate of the costs for services in this Agreement. It is agreed that after 90% of
the estimated compensation has been earned and if it appears that completion of the services cannot be
accomplished within the remaining 10% of the estimated compensation, Consultant will notify the Client and
confer with representatives of the Client to determine the basis for completing the work.

Compensation to Consultant based on the rates is conditioned on completion of the work within the effective
period of the rates. Should the time required to complete the work be extended beyond this period, the rates
shall be appropriately adjusted.

B. Expenses

The following items involve expenditures made by Consultant employees or professional consultants on
behalf of the Client. Their costs are not included in the hourly charges made for services but instead are
reimbursable expenses required in addition to hourly charges for services and shall be paid for as described
in this Agreement:

1. Transportation and travel expenses.

2. Long distance services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, Project Web sites,
and extranets.

3. Lodging and meal expense connected with the Project.

4. Fees paid, in the name of the Client, for securing approval of authorities having jurisdiction over the
Project.

5. Plots, Reports, plan and specification reproduction expenses.

6. Postage, handling and delivery.

7. Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Client.

8. Renderings, models, mock-ups, professional photography, and presentation materials requested by the
Client.

9. All taxes levied on professional services and on reimbursable expenses.

10. Other special expenses required in connection with the Project.

11. The cost of special consultants or technical services as required. The cost of subconsultant services
shall include actual expenditure plus 10% markup for the cost of administration and insurance.

The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for expenses. 



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 6 City of Sartell 
(Rev. 11.08.18aa)

C. Equipment Utilization

The utilization of specialized equipment, including automation equipment, is recognized as benefiting the
Client. The Client, therefore, agrees to pay the cost for the use of such specialized equipment on the project.
Consultant invoices to the Client will contain detailed information regarding the use of specialized equipment
on the project and charges will be based on the standard rates for the equipment published by Consultant.

The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for equipment utilization.



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 7 City of Sartell 
(Rev. 11.08.18aa)

Exhibit A-2 
to Supplemental Letter Agreement 

Between City of Sartell (Client) 
and 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (Consultant) 
Dated August 14, 2023 

Payments to Consultant for Services and Expenses 
Using the Lump Sum Basis Option 

The Agreement for Professional Services is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of 
the parties: 

A. Lump Sum Basis Option

The Client and Consultant select the Lump Sum Basis for Payment for services provided by Consultant.
During the course of providing its services, Consultant shall be paid monthly based on Consultant’s estimate
of the percentage of the work completed. Necessary expenses and equipment are provided as a part of
Consultant’s services and are included in the initial Lump Sum amount for the agreed upon Scope of Work.
Total payments to Consultant for work covered by the Lump Sum Agreement shall not exceed the Lump Sum
amount without written authorization from the Client.

The Lump Sum amount includes compensation for Consultant’s services and the services of Consultant’s
Consultants, if any for the agreed upon Scope of Work. Appropriate amounts have been incorporated in the
initial Lump Sum to account for labor, overhead, profit, expenses and equipment charges. The Client agrees
to pay for other additional services, equipment, and expenses that may become necessary by amendment to
complete Consultant’s services at their normal charge out rates as published by Consultant or as available
commercially.

B. Expenses Not Included in the Lump Sum

The following items involve expenditures made by Consultant employees or professional consultants on
behalf of the Client and shall be paid for as described in this Agreement.

1. Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Client.

2. Other special expenses required in connection with the Project.

3. The cost of special consultants or technical services as required. The cost of subconsultant services
shall include actual expenditure plus 10% markup for the cost of administration and insurance.

The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for expenses not included in the Lump Sum amount. 



 
 

        

STAFF MEMO 
 
Lead Department and Contact:  
Engineering – April Ryan 

 
Meeting Date:  
August 14, 2023 

 
Agenda Item No. 

    06j 
 
Agenda Section:  Consent 

 
Goal Area:  Strong Foundation Item:  Approval of Pond 

Maintenance Agreement 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION:  
 Council approved the 2023 budget and CIP plan. 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
No board, commission or committee review was required for this action item. 
 
DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW AND IMPACTS: 
Administration:  Staff has been involved with the project and recommends approval. 
Finance:  Staff is accounting for project costs within the City’s financial plan and recommends approval. 
Community Development:  Staff recommends approval. 
Public Works:  Staff has been involved with the project and recommends approval. 
Public Safety:  None. 
 

RECURRING REQUEST: 
Yes. the city has budgets for annual pond maintenance to complete dredging on every other year basis. Future 
action by council for this round of dredging will include approval of construction services agreement and 
authorization to bid and award of construction. 
 

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT:  
Estimated Total Project Cost 

Total Project Cost Summary Estimate 
Sediment Samples & Design $44,500* 
Construction Services $12,000 
Sediment Removal & Disposal $193,500 
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS = $250,000 

*Item on tonight’s agenda for consideration of approval. 
 

The city is budgeting $50,000 in 2023 for sediment samples, design and bidding of a pond dredging project. 
The city is budgeting for $200,000 in 2024 to complete the pond dredging project.  
 
OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: 
Approving the pond maintenance agreement will help to keep the City’s stormwater conveyance and treatment 
system in good functioning condition, saving costs in operation.  
 
COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED: 
Consent Agenda approval serves as approval of the design agreement and geotechnical agreement. If the item is 
removed from the consent agenda, a separate motion is requested to approve the agreements. 
 
 
 



 
BACKGROUND: 
To meet the City’s MS4 permit an inspection and assessment of every public pond in Sartell was competed 
between 2019 and 2020. From these efforts a pond maintenance prioritized list was developed. The list 
identified Pond 64, 77, 88, 78, and 99 as a high priority for ponds maintenance dredging. 
 
The prioritized maintenance list identified Pond 64, near the intersection of 10th Street North and 22nd Avenue 
North, has been identified as needing immediate maintenance. The following maintenance activities are 
planned to be performed on Pond 64:  

 Pond sediment sampling (MS4 permit requirement). Sediment sampling will be completed on Pond 64, 
as well as the next two highest priority ponds in need of maintenance (Ponds 77 and 88). Sediment 
analysis results remain valid for up to 3 years. 

 Remove (dredge) accumulated sediment from stormwater pond, returning the pond as close as is 
practicable to existing as-built conditions. 

 Properly dispose of accumulated sediment based on sediment analysis. 
 Restore all land disturbed by the maintenance activities. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

 Agreement 

 



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 1 City of Sartell 
Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity Employer  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Supplemental Letter Agreement 
 
In accordance with the Master Agreement for Professional Services between City of Sartell (“Client”), and Short 
Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (“Consultant”), effective January 12, 2017, this Supplemental Letter Agreement dated 
August 14, 2023 authorizes and describes the scope, schedule, and payment conditions for Consultant’s work on 
the Project described as: 2023 Pond Maintenance (Dredging) Design. 
 
 

Client’s Authorized Representative: Anna Gruber 

Address: 125 Pinecone Road North, Sartell, Minnesota, 56377 

Telephone: 320.258.7306 email: Anna.Gruber@sartellmn.com 

  

Project Manager: Trent Imdieke 

Address: 2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300, Sartell, Minnesota 56377 

Telephone: 320.309.7497 email: timdieke@sehinc.com 
 
 
Background:  
To meet the City’s MS4 permit an inspection and assessment of every public pond in Sartell was competed 
between 2019 and 2020. From this a pond maintenance prioritized list was developed. The list identified Pond 64, 
77, 88, 78, and 99 as a high priority for ponds maintenance dredging. 
 
The prioritized maintenance list identified Pond 64, near the intersection of 10th Street North and 22nd Avenue 
North, as being most in need of immediate maintenance. The following maintenance activities are to be 
performed on Pond 64:  

 Pond sediment sampling (MS4 permit requirement). Sediment sampling will be completed on Pond 64, as 
well as the next two highest priority ponds in need of maintenance (Ponds 77 and 88). Sediment analysis 
results remain valid for up to 3 years. 

 Remove (dredge) accumulated sediment from stormwater pond, returning the pond as close as is 
practicable to existing as-built conditions.  

 Properly dispose of accumulated sediment based on sediment analysis. 
 Restore all land disturbed by the maintenance activities. 

 
Scope: The services to be provided by Consultant:  
 
Task 1: Stormwater Sediment Sampling 
Consultant’s scope of work to include sediment samples from the three pond(s) designated as Pond 64, Pond 77, 
and Pond 88. As described below: 

 Sample collection and analysis: 
o The procedures will be performed in accordance with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 

(MPCA) Managing Stormwater Sediment Best Management Practice Guidance (May 2017) or 
MPCA Guidance. 

o Up to three samples will be collected at each of the pond locations. 
 Consultant will retain Pace Analytical testing laboratory to complete sediment sample testing.  

o Laboratory analysis will be completed for up to ten (10) sediment samples. 
o Samples will be submitted for chemical analyses for arsenic, copper, carcinogenic Polycyclic 

aromatic hydrocarbon (PAHs), noncarcinogenic PAHs, and RCRA Metals analysis. 
 Consultant will prepare a report documenting sampling methods, comparing sample results to current 

MPCA Soil Reference Values (SRV’s) and provide recommendations regarding disposal or potential re-
use of the sediment in reference to MPCA Guidance and solid waste disposal requirements. 

 



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 2 City of Sartell 
  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Task 2: Survey (Pond 64) 
Consultant’s scope of work to include: 

 Consultant will place Gopher State One Call to have private utilities marked in the project area. 
 Full topographic survey of project area.  
 Submerged areas, over three (3) feet in depth, will be surveyed using sonar. 

 
Task 3: Design, Drawings, and Specifications 
Consultant’s scope of work to include: 

 Design pond dredging based on topographic survey, 2019/2020 pond inspection reports and available as-
built drawings.  

 Design review meetings with Client staff at 75% complete. 
 Prepare construction drawings, to include the following plan sheets: 

o Title sheet.  
o Construction notes, including material disposal notes.  
o Details.  
o SWPPP. 
o Dredging plan, which will include: 

 Project location. 
 Pond access. 
 Existing topography and utilities. 
 Proposed grading.  
 Earthwork calculations. 
 Erosion and sediment control.  
 Site restorations.  

 Prepare opinion of probable cost. 
 Prepare project specifications. 
 Prepare bidding package. 
 Attend bid opening and prepare bid tabulation. 
 Recommend contract award. 

 
At the conclusion of the design and quote/bidding process, Consultant will provide a separate agreement for 
construction services, assuming the Client authorizes the project to move forward. 
 
Services from Consultant not listed above, if required or requested, can be provided to the Client at our normal hourly 
rates. 
 
Assumptions: 

 No additional easements will be needed to complete the improvements. If during design it is determined 
that easements will be required, Consultant can provide easement acquisition services at our normal 
hourly rates. 

 No wetland impacts will occur for project construction. If the final design process indicates wetlands will 
be impacted, that service will be provided on an hourly basis. 

 Advertising fees for bidding to be paid directly by the Client. 
 No permits are required for this project. If permitting is required, permit fees are to be paid for directly by 

the Client. 
 Intent of the proposed project is to remove accumulated sediment from the pond, returning the pond as 

close as is practicable to the original as-built conditions. No further design improvements are to take 
place. 

 Existing pipes, structures, and other utilities surrounding the pond are in good condition and will not be 
replaced or altered.  

 
  



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 3 City of Sartell 
  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Schedule:  
Consultant will begin work as soon as authorized. 

 Sediment sampling, testing, and report will be completed within four (4) weeks of being authorized to 
proceed.  

 Survey to be completed within 3 months of client authorization (weather permitting): 
o Estimated completion: Fall 2023. 

 Design, drawings, and specifications to be completed within 2 months of survey completion: 
o Estimated completion: January 2024. 

 Project to be awarded within 1 month of Client approval of the design, drawings, and specifications: 
o Estimated completion: February 2024. 

 
Payment:  
The estimated lump sum fee is $44,500 including expenses and equipment. 
 

Task 1: Stormwater Sediment Sampling $ 10,000 
Tasks 2 & 3: Survey & Design $ 34,500 
Total  $ 44,500 

 
The payment method, basis, frequency, and other special conditions are set forth in attached Exhibit A-2. Additional 
work, if required, can be provided to the Client at our normal hourly rates. 
 
Other Terms and Conditions: Other or additional terms contrary to the Master Agreement for Professional 
Services that apply solely to this project as specifically agreed to by signature of the Parties and set forth herein: 
None. 
 
 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  City of Sartell 

By: [[DocuSignSignature_1]]  By: [[DocuSignSignature_2]] 
Full Name: 
Title: 

April Ryan 
Client Service Manager  

Full Name: 
Title: 

[[DocuSignFullName_2]] 
[[DocuSignTitle_2]] 

 
  



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 4 City of Sartell 
  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Exhibit A-2 
to Supplemental Letter Agreement 

Between City of Sartell (Client) 
and 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (Consultant) 
Dated August 7, 2023 

 
Payments to Consultant for Services and Expenses 

Using the Lump Sum Basis Option 
 
The Agreement for Professional Services is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of 
the parties: 

A. Lump Sum Basis Option 

The Client and Consultant select the Lump Sum Basis for Payment for services provided by Consultant. 
During the course of providing its services, Consultant shall be paid monthly based on Consultant’s estimate 
of the percentage of the work completed. Necessary expenses and equipment are provided as a part of 
Consultant’s services and are included in the initial Lump Sum amount for the agreed upon Scope of Work. 
Total payments to Consultant for work covered by the Lump Sum Agreement shall not exceed the Lump Sum 
amount without written authorization from the Client. 

The Lump Sum amount includes compensation for Consultant’s services and the services of Consultant’s 
Consultants, if any for the agreed upon Scope of Work. Appropriate amounts have been incorporated in the 
initial Lump Sum to account for labor, overhead, profit, expenses and equipment charges. The Client agrees 
to pay for other additional services, equipment, and expenses that may become necessary by amendment to 
complete Consultant’s services at their normal charge out rates as published by Consultant or as available 
commercially. 

B. Expenses Not Included in the Lump Sum 

The following items involve expenditures made by Consultant employees or professional consultants on 
behalf of the Client and shall be paid for as described in this Agreement. 

1. Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Client. 

2. Other special expenses required in connection with the Project. 

3. The cost of special consultants or technical services as required. The cost of subconsultant services 
shall include actual expenditure plus 10% markup for the cost of administration and insurance. 

 
The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for expenses not included in the Lump Sum amount. 



STAFF MEMO 
Lead Department and Contact:  
Administration – Anna Gruber & Kari 
Theisen 

Meeting Date: 
August 14, 2023 

 
Agenda Item No. 

    07a 
Agenda Section:  Public Hearing Goal Area:  Livable City Item:  Cannabis Moratorium 

and Title 7 Ordinance 
PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION: None.  

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: None. 

DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW AND IMPACTS:  

Administration:  Management and oversight of ordinance amendments.  
Finance:  None.  
Community Development:  Assistance with ordinance amendments, potential zoning modifications. 
Public Works:  None.  
Public Safety:  Future ordinance modification and enforcement.  

RECURRING REQUEST: No.  

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT:  None. 

OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: None. 

COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED: Open Public Hearing. Motion and 2nd to approve the Cannabis Moratorium. 
Motion and 2nd to amend Title 7a Public Ways and Property Ordinance.  

BACKGROUND:   The Minnesota Legislature recently enacted 2023 Minnesota Session Law, Chapter 63 – HF No. 
100 with outlined legislation relating to the legal use of cannabis including, but not limited to, the 
establishment of the Office of Cannabis Management (OCM), legalizing and limiting the possession and use of 
cannabis and certain hemp products by adults, providing for licensing, inspection, and regulation of cannabis 
businesses and hem businesses, taxing the sale of certain cannabis products, establishing grant and loan 
programs, amending criminal penalties, providing for expungement of certain convictions and providing for 
temporary regulation of certain edible cannabinoid products.  

Given the uncertainty regarding the model ordinances to be developed by the OCM and the broad scope of 
changes to Minnesota law, the City may adopt an interim ordinance for the purposes of protecting the planning 
process and the health, safety, and welfare of its citizens. This interim ordinance may regulate, restrict, or 
prohibit the operation of cannabis businesses within the City of Sartell until January 1, 2025.  

Title 7, Chapter 9, prohibits the use of tobacco and e-cigarettes on city-owned property, which includes parks. 
The Minnesota Legislature recently legalized the use of cannabis under certain circumstances outlined by State 
Statute. The City has determined that more stringent regulations are needed to prevent the use of cannabis 
products within City parks to ensure the health, safety, and well being of all of those who patronize the parks, 
protect patrons from smoke and vapors in the air, pollution on the ground, and non-age-appropriate cannabis 
use.  

ATTACHMENTS: Cannabis Moratorium, Ordinance Amending Title 7, Chapter 9, and supporting documents. 



ORDINANCE NO. __________ 

AN INTERIM ORDINANCE IMPOSING A MORATORIUM 
ON THE OPERATION OF CANNABIS BUSINESSES 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Legislature recently enacted 2023 Minnesota Session Law, 
Chapter 63 – H.F. No. 100 (the “Act”), which outlined legislation relating to the legal use of 
cannabis including, but not limited to, the establishment of the Office of Cannabis Management 
(“OCM”), legalizing and limiting the possession and use of cannabis and certain hemp products 
by adults, providing for the licensing, inspection, and regulation of cannabis businesses and 
hemp businesses, taxing the sale of certain cannabis products, establishing grant and loan 
programs, amending criminal penalties, providing for expungement of certain convictions and 
providing for temporary regulation of certain edible cannabinoid products; 

WHEREAS, the Act allows local units of government, like the City of Sartell (the 
“City”), to regulate cannabis businesses by: (1) requiring local registration of certain cannabis 
businesses operating retail establishments, (2) adopting reasonable restrictions on the time, place, 
and manner of the operation of cannabis businesses, provided that such restriction do not prohibit 
the establishment or operation of cannabis businesses, (3) limiting the number of certain 
cannabis businesses based on the population of the community, and (4) prohibiting the operation 
of cannabis business within 1,000 feet of a school, 500 feet of a day care, residential treatment 
facility, or an attraction within a public park that is regularly used by minors, including a 
playground or athletic field; 

WHEREAS, the Act requires the OCM, which was established effective July 1, 2023, to 
work with local governments to assist in developing model ordinances for reasonable restrictions 
on the time, place, and manner of the operation of cannabis businesses. The Act also requires the 
OCM to establish additional rules and regulation relating to the operation of cannabis businesses; 

WHEREAS, the City will benefit from reviewing and analyzing the OCM’s model 
ordinances, rules, and regulations before making any decisions related to the regulation of 
cannabis businesses within the City;  

WHEREAS, the Act, by enacting Minn. Stat. § 342.13(e), allows a local unit of 
government that is conducting studies or has authorized a study to be conducted or has held or 
scheduled a hearing for the purposes of considering adoption or amendment of reasonable 
restrictions on the time, place, and manner of the operation of cannabis businesses to adopt an 
interim ordinance applicable to all or part of its jurisdiction for the purpose of protecting the 
planning process and the health, safety, and welfare of its citizens. The interim ordinance may 
regulate, restrict, or prohibit the operation of cannabis businesses within the jurisdiction of a 
local unit of government until January 1, 2025; 

WHEREAS, given the uncertainty regarding the model ordinances to be developed by 
the OCM and the broad scope of the changes to Minnesota law brought about by the Act, the 
City desires to adopt an interim ordinance for the purpose of protecting the planning process and 
the health, safety, and welfare of its citizens; 

WHEREAS, the City desires to conduct a study for the purpose of considering the 
adoption or amendment of reasonable restrictions on the time, place, and manner of the operation 



of cannabis businesses as well as the other regulations local units of government may adopt 
under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the City, after providing at least ten (10) days published notice, held a 
public hearing regarding the consideration and adoption of an interim ordinance prohibiting the 
operation of cannabis businesses within the City until January 1, 2025. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Sartell City Council adopts the following findings: 

1. The recitals above are incorporated into the findings.

2. The City desires to foster growth and development of businesses within the City
and acknowledges the changes brought by the Act to potential cannabis businesses. 

3. The City has determined to undertake a study to consider: (1) the impact of
cannabis businesses on the growth and development of the City; and (2) any reasonable 
restrictions on the time, place, and manner to protect the planning process and the health, safety, 
and welfare of the City’s citizens. 

4. The City Council needs an opportunity to conduct a study focusing on the 
appropriateness of cannabis businesses, codify appropriate ordinance revisions, consider model 
ordinances to be developed by the OCM, and schedule any public hearings, if necessary. 

5. The City desires to impose a moratorium on the operation of cannabis businesses 
within the City until January 1, 2025 in order to adopt regulations and ordinances consistent with 
state law and guidance, facilitate further consideration of compatibility with future planning and 
development within the City, and determine if it is reasonable to adopt restrictions on the time, 
place, and manner on the operation of cannabis businesses. 

6. An interim ordinance, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 342.13(e), is necessary to allow 
the City time to update its ordinances and regulations, ensure compliance with state law, and 
protecting the planning process and the health, safety, and welfare of the City’s citizens. 

7. An interim ordinance temporarily prohibiting the operation of cannabis businesses 
within the City until January 1, 2025 is necessary to protect the planning process and the health, 
safety, and welfare of the City’s citizens. 

8. The City intends to lift or scale back the moratorium as quickly as new ordinances 
and regulations are adopted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 342.13(e), the Sartell City Council 
hereby ordains: 

Section 1. Interim Ordinance. 

1. Definitions. For the purpose of this Ordinance, the following terms mean:



Act: The 2023 Minnesota Session Laws, Chapter 63 (H.F. No. 
100). 

Cannabis Business(es): A business as defined in Minn. Stat. § 342.01, subd. 14. 

City:    The City of Sartell. 

Edible Cannabinoid Product: A product as defined in Minn. Stat. § 151.72, subd. 1(c) 

OCM: The Office of Cannabis Management, establish as set forth 
in Minn. Stat. § 342.02, subd. 1. 

Ordinance: This interim ordinance, which is adopted pursuant to Minn. 
Stat. § 342.13(e). 

2. Study Authorized. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the City Administrator to
have City staff and consultants conduct a study regarding the adoption or amendment of
reasonable restrictions on the time, place, and manner of the operation of Cannabis Businesses,
as well as the other potential local regulations allowed under the Act, and report to the City
Council on the potential regulation of Cannabis Businesses. The study shall include, but is not
limited to, the model ordinances and regulations the OCM is directed to draft under Minn. Stat. §
342 and any other matters staff may determine are relevant to the City Council’s consideration of
regulating Cannabis Businesses. City staff can then make recommendations to the City Council
as to if and what types of regulations should be adopted.

3. Moratorium. A moratorium is hereby imposed regarding the operating of Cannabis
Businesses within the City. During the term of this Ordinance, no business, person, or entity may
establish or operate a Cannabis Business within the jurisdictional boundaries of the City. The
City shall not accept, process, or act on any application, site plan, building permit, zoning
requires, or other approval, including any requested confirmation, certification, approval, or
other request from the OCM or other governmental entity requested the City review any
application or proposal for a business proposing to engage in the operation of a Cannabis
Business.

4. Violation. During the term of this moratorium, it is a violation of the Ordinance for any
business, person, or entity to establish or operate a Cannabis Business within the City.

5. Enforcement and Penalty. The City may enforce this Ordinance by injunction or any other
appropriate civil remedy in any court of competent jurisdiction. A violation of this Ordinance
shall constitute a misdemeanor.  Each day a violation occurs shall be considered a separate
offense. A violation may result in the City reporting the violation to the OCM if relevant to the
OCM licensing.

6. Exceptions. The moratorium imposed by this Ordinance does not apply to: (1) the continued
operation of a business as part of the Medical Cannabis Program administered by the Minnesota
Department of Health that was lawfully operating within the City prior to July 1, 2023; or (2) the
lawful sale of Edible Cannabinoid Products in compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section
151.72. Nothing in this Ordinance exempts a business, person, or entity that is selling Edible
Cannabinoid Products from having to comply with all requirements and prohibitions of
applicable laws and ordinances.



7. Duration. This Ordinance shall become effective on the first day of publication after adoption
and shall remain in effect until January 1, 2025. This Ordinance may be repealed earlier upon the
effective date of an ordinance adopting or amending reasonable restrictions on the time, place
and manner of the operation of a Cannabis Business within the City or by resolution of the City
Council terminating this Ordinance prior to the expiration date.

8. Severability. Every section, provision, and part of this Ordinance is declared severable from
every other section, provision, and part thereof. If any section, provision, or part of this
Ordinance is held to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such judgment shall not
invalidate any other section, provision, or part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Summary Publication. 

At least four-fifths of the City Council’s member direct the City Administrator to publish only 
the title and summary of this Ordinance as follows: 

“AN INTERIM ORDINANCE IMPOSING A MORATORIUM ON THE A ON THE 
OPERATION OF CANNABIS BUSINESSES. It is the intent and effect of this 
Ordinance to prohibit the operation of cannabis businesses until January 1, 2025 so the 
City of Sartell can study the effects of such activities, the appropriateness of existing 
regulations and designations, and ensure that regulations and designations are consistent 
with existing law and adequately protect the public health, safety, and welfare.” 

A printed copy of the ordinance is available for inspection by any person during regular 
office hours at City Hall. 

ADOPTED BY THE SARTELL CITY COUNCIL THIS ____ DAY OF _________, 2023. 

___________________________ 
Ryan Fitzthum 
Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________ 
Anna Gruber 
City Administrator  



Legalization of Adult-Use Cannabis
• Chapter 63 legalizes adult-use cannabis and

creates a statewide regulatory framework,
making MN the 23rd state to legalize.

• 16 House committee hearings, 14 Senate
committee hearings, 12 engrossments.

• Legalization of possession and home growth,
decriminalization effective August 1, 2023.

• Majority of rulemaking to occur in 2024.
• Legal sales expected to begin by January

2025.



Use of Cannabis
Law specifically authorizes an individual 21 years or older 
to use adult-use cannabis flower & products in:

Events licensed to permit on-site 
consumption

Private property, unless 
owner prohibits

Private residence, 
including yard

ahassel@lmc.org (651) 281-1261 @alexhassel



City Role in Regulation

A cannabis business 
applies for a license 
through the Office of 

Cannabis 
Management.

OCM consults city 
for zoning 

approval and 
feedback.

Cities issue 
registrations to 

certain cannabis 
businesses once they 

receive a license.

Cities conduct 
compliance checks 
and may suspend 

registrations if needed.

Cities may collect 
registration fees and 

are provided 10% of tax 
revenue.



Moratoriums on Retailers
• Cities may adopt moratorium on cannabis businesses until 2025.
• Prohibits establishing cannabis retailer so city can study the issue.



ORDINANCE NO.__________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 7,  
CHAPTER 9 OF THE SARTELL CITY CODE 

WHEREAS, Title 7, Chapter 9 of the Sartell City Code prohibits the use of tobacco and 
e-cigarettes on city-owned property, which includes parks; and

WHEREAS, the regulation of the City’s parks is within the City’s police powers; and 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota legislature recently legalized the use of cannabis under 
certain circumstances outlined by State statute; and  

WHEREAS, the City has determined that more stringent regulations are needed to 
prevent the use of cannabis products within the City parks to ensure the health, safety, and 
wellbeing of all those who patronize the parks to protect patrons from smoke and vapors in the 
air, pollution on the ground, and non-age-appropriate cannabis use, as allowed by Minnesota 
Statute § 412.491; and 

WHEREAS, by amending Title 7, Chapter 9 of the City Cide, the City’s parks can be 
used to promote the public’s health, welfare, safety, recreation, and enjoyment by preventing the 
inhalation of smoke and fumes from cannabis products that are smoked, preventing the ingesting 
and additional maintenance of pollution caused by cannabis products and wrappers that are 
discarded on the ground, and prevent the consumption of cannabis products by children, who are 
not allowed to consume cannabis products. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Sartell City Council hereby ordains: 

1. City Code Revisions: The following changes shall be made to the City of Sartell’s City
Code (additions shown in underline and deletions shown in strikethrough):

CHAPTER 9 TOBACCO, AND E-CIGARETTE, AND CANNABIS FREE SECTION: 

7-9-1: General Conditions

7-9-2: Penalty

7-9-31: GENERAL CONDITIONS

A. Tobacco and E-Cigarette Use on City-Owned Property is prohibited. This includes
parks, trails, greenways, and other outdoor spaces, per Resolution 108-2016.

B. The use of cannabis products on any City-Owner Property is prohibited. This includes
parks, trails, greenways, and other outdoor spaces. For the purpose of this Section, a 
cannabis product is any product made out of cannabis concentrate, a product infused with 
cannabinoid, including but not limited to tetrahydrocannabinol, extract or derived from 
cannabis plants or cannabis flower, and edible cannabis products. 

7-9-42: PENALTY: Any person violating any provision of this Chapter is guilty of a
misdemeanor and shall be subject to penalty as provided in Section 1-4-1 of this Code.

2. This Ordinance shall be effective upon publication.



3. The following is the official summary of Ordinance No.____ approved by the City
Council on ____________, 2023:

The City Council revised its Title 7, Chapter 9 which prohibits tobacco, e-cigarette, and 
cannabis use within City owned property, which includes parks.  

A complete, printed copy of the Ordinance is available for inspection by any person 
during regular office hours at the City Administrator’s office. 

4. Publication of the title and summary of Ordinance No. ____ AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING TITLE 7, CHAPTER 9 OF THE SARTELL CITY CODE clearly informs the
public of the ordinance’s intent and effect.

5. Four-fifths (4/5) of the City Council’s members direct the City Administrator to publish
only the title and summary of Ordinance No. _____.

Adopted _____________, 2023. 
___________________________________ 

ATTEST: Ryan Fitzthum 
Mayor 

_________________________________ 
Anna Gruber 
City Administrator 



City Public Use Ordinance

• Cities may adopt ordinance prohibiting in a public place
if definition of “public place” does not include:
• Private residence, including person’s curtilage or yard.
• Private property not generally accessible by the public, unless

prohibited by the owner.
• Licensed on-site consumption or event.

• Check current ordinance, may be broad enough.



City Use Ordinance
• Where allowed to use not entirely clear.
• Cities may adopt ordinance to prohibit in public places.

• Cities get to define “public place.”
• Considerations

• Smoking v. edible
• What areas

• Parks
• City Property
• Trails
• Streets
• Sidewalks
• Places where outdoor smoking is otherwise allowed



City of Sartell 

CHAPTER 8 

 
DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK, CURB OR GUTTERS/APRON, RAIN GARDEN, SURFACING OF 

BOULEVARDS 

 
SECTION: 
 
7-8-1: Permits Required, Exceptions 
7-8-2: General Conditions 
7-8-3: Bond, Insurance Requirements 
7-8-4: Regulations 
 
7-8-1: PERMITS REQUIRED, EXCEPTIONS 

 
A. No person shall construct or repair any driveway, sidewalk, curb or other impervious surfacing 

within the public right-of-way outside the normal vehicle traveled area, on or within any public 
street, alley or other public property without first obtaining a permit from the city. 

 
B. Permits will not be required for the initial construction of streets, curb and gutter, aprons, driveways 

and sidewalks within new subdivisions. 
 
7-8-2: GENERAL CONDITIONS 

 
A. If a driveway location is changed, any and all existing driveway cuts and aprons will be removed 

and replaced with barrier curb and gutter. 
 
B. All replacement concrete or bituminous street surfacing, concrete curbs or gutters, sidewalks, 

apron, shall be constructed in accordance with the current standards for such construction as used 
by the City on its construction projects and such special requirements established by the City. 

 
C.  Rain gardens located in the right of way shall be maintained by the adjacent property owner.  The 

gardens should be cleaned at least once per year to remove weeds, debris, and excess sediment 
that has accumulated.  Should the regular maintenance not be completed, the city will undertake 
the maintenance and the costs of this work will be billed to the property owner. Filling of the rain 
garden within the right of way is not allowed except in those instances where the property owner 
submits an application requesting a detailed review by the Public Works and Engineering staff.  The 
granting of the removal of the rain garden will only occur if the location of the rain garden is deemed 
to not be a critical location for the overall functioning of the City storm sewer system.  If filling of the 
rain garden is approved, the property owner, at their own cost, will be responsible for removal of 
the existing curb cut and installing the full-back curb in its place in order to keep water within the 
street’s curb and gutter. Property owners wishing to create or add a new rain garden within the right 
of way will need to submit a rain garden application to the City for review and approval.  New rain 
garden locations will be considered and approved on a case-by-case basis.  The rain garden 
application fee and all installation costs shall be the responsibility of the applicant. 

 
 
 
7-8-3: BOND, INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

A. Corporate Surety Bond:  Any permittee except a public utility corporation shall file with the Clerk-
Treasurer a corporate surety bond in the amount of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) conditioned 
that the permittee will: 

 
1. Perform work in connection with the excavation in accordance with applicable ordinances and 

regulations;  
2. Indemnify the City and hold it harmless from all damage caused in the execution of such 



City of Sartell 

work; and 
3. Pay all costs and damages suffered by the City by reason of the failure of the permittee to 

observe the terms of applicable ordinances and regulations or because of negligence in the 
execution of the work. 

 
The bond shall be approved as to form and legality by the City Attorney. 
 
 

B. Liability Insurance:  Any permittee except a public utility corporation shall furnish 
proof that the permittee has in existence an insurance policy protecting permittee from liability to 
the public, including the City, in an amount equal to the maximum claim the City might be 
required to pay under Minnesota Statutes chapter 466. (Ord. 85-1, 7-8-1985). 

 
7-8-4: REGULATIONS AND GENERAL CONDITIONS 

 

The director of Public Works is authorized to enact reasonable rules and regulations, which shall include 
the following: 
 

a. The Property Owner is responsible for any maintenance and/or repairs to the sidewalk(s) 
located on the Property.  

b. All work shall be performed by a licensed contractor and in accordance with plans and 
specifications approved by the director. 

c. Payment of permit fees, as determined by council resolution, and payment of all additional 
costs of inspection incurred by the department. 

d. During construction, the work are shall be guarded by day with suitable barriers and by night 
with flashing yellow lights to prevent injury or damage to persons or property. 

e. The contractor shall assume full responsibility for all damages to persons or property arising 
out of the construction, reconstruction or repair of the improvements. 

f. All work shall be performed in accordance with all applicable laws or regulations. 
g. Materials, methods of construction, minimum and maximum width of driveways and sidewalks, 

shall be subject to the approval of the director. 
h. All driveway aprons shall be concrete construction. 
i. Driveways that lead to new or altered parking areas on private property must comply with 

applicable zoning requirements. 
j. Duty to correct defects.  The permittee shall correct defects in patching, or restoration 

performed by the permittee or its agents.  The permittee, upon notification from the Director, 
shall correct all restoration work to the extent necessary.  The work shall be completed within 
10 calendar days of the receipt of the notice from the Director. 

k. Failure to restore.  If the permittee fails to restore the right-of-way in the manner and to the 
condition required by the Director, or fails to satisfactorily and timely complete all restoration 
required by the Director, the City at its option may do the work.  In that event the permittee shall 
pay to the city, within 30 days of billing, the cost of restoring the right-of-way.  If the permittee 
fails to pay as required, the city may exercise its rights under the construction performance 
bond. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

        
STAFF MEMO 

 
Lead Department and Contact:  
Administration – Anna Gruber & Kari 
Theisen 

 
Meeting Date:  
August 14, 2023 

 
Agenda Item No. 

 
Agenda Section:  New Business 

 
Goal Area:  Livable City Item:  Community Grant 

Request 
PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION: Council approved the addition of the Childcare category to the 
Community Grant Program Policy on July 10, 2023.  
 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW AND IMPACTS:  
 

Administration:  management of Community Grant Program and association relationships. 
Finance:  facilitation of the financial aspect of the Community Grant Program. 
Community Development:  economic development related to Community Grant Program.  
Public Works:  None.  
Public Safety:  None. 
 

RECURRING REQUEST: No.  
 

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT:  Request is for $22,000 which would be from the Economic Development 
fund.   
 
OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: None.  
 
COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED: Motion and 2nd to approve the Community Grant Request for $22,000.  
 
BACKGROUND:   814 Services LLC has requested  $22,000 to help cover the platting fees which include trunk 
storm, water, sanitary, and park dedication fees. The approximate cost of this would be less than $22,000, 
however without receiving the plat to verify the total buildable area, the request amount is the highest in 
which the fees would be. The developer provided a site plan which shows a lot that is approximately 1.25 acres 
in size, the total buildable area will be less than that which would drop the amount closer to the maximum 
allowable amount under the financial policies of $20,000.  
 
The developer is proposing an 11,680 square foot daycare center which will service approximately 170 children 
and have staff of approximately 30 people. According to the financial policy, if the proposed center will provide 
150-200 childcare openings, and follow the minimum staff-to-child ratios then they would be eligible for up to 
$20,000. The final amount shall be determined at the discretion of the City Council.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Supporting documents.   
 

    08a 





Play Area
~9,700 SF

Proposed Sign

Proposed Boundary
~63,300 SF

Dumpster

24'

9'
18'

6'

60'

22'-1"
10'

262'-5"

Future Lots
~48,000 SF

24'

24'

24'

24'

325'-9"

248'-11"

R
ev

is
io

n 
& 

D
at

e:
   

   
D

ra
ft 

R
ev

. 0
 

 N
. G

ro
ve

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 0

2.
15

.2
3

   
   

D
ra

ft 
R

ev
. 1

 
 N

. G
ro

ve
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
2.

16
.2

3

   
   

D
ra

ft 
R

ev
. 2

 
 N

. G
ro

ve
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
2.

16
.2

3

   
   

D
ra

ft 
R

ev
. 3

 
 N

. G
ro

ve
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
2.

27
.2

3

   
   

D
ra

ft 
R

ev
. 4

 
 N

. G
ro

ve
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
5.

09
.2

3

   
   

D
ra

ft 
R

ev
. 5

 
 N

. G
ro

ve
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
5.

12
.2

3

   
   

D
ra

ft 
R

ev
. 6

 
 N

. G
ro

ve
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
6.

13
.2

3

IM
PE

R
IA

L 
AT

LA
N

TI
C

 L
.L

.C
.

 P
ro

je
ct

: C
hi

ld
ca

re
 F

ac
ilit

y
 P

ro
je

ct
 C

ity
: S

ar
te

ll,
 M

N
 P

ro
je

ct
 A

dd
re

ss
:  

58
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 R
d.

 1
20

 C
lie

nt
: 8

14
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Building Schedule:
Proposed Lot Area: 54,700 SF +/-
Childcare Facility: 11,680 SF
Parking Stalls: 49

Proposed Remaining
Lot Area: 78,035 SF +/-







 
 

       

STAFF MEMO 
 
Lead Department and Contact:  
Engineering – April Ryan 

 
Meeting Date:  
August 14, 2023 

 
Agenda Item No. 

   08b 
 
Agenda Section:  New Business 

 
Goal Area:  Strong Foundation 

Item:  West Side 
Reconstruction 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL REVIEW OR ACTION:  

 Council approved budget and CIP plan for 2025 West Side Reconstruction Project. 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
No board, commission or committee review was required for this action item. 
 
DEPARTMENTAL REVIEW AND IMPACTS:  
Administration: Staff has been involved with the project and recommends approval. 
Finance: Staff is accounting for project costs within the City’s financial plan and recommends approval. 
Community Development: Staff recommends approval. 
Public Works: Staff has been involved with the project and recommends approval. 
Public Safety: None. 
 

RECURRING REQUEST: 
Future action by council will include approval of, final design and bidding services agreement, construction 
services agreement and authorization to bid and award of construction. 
 

PROPOSED BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT:  
Estimated Total Project Cost 

Total Project Cost Summary Estimate 

Feasibility Report & Survey  $158,200* 

Geotechnical   $29,380* 

Televising  $27,600* 

Soft Costs (Survey, Design, Permits, Construction Services)  $2,053,000 

Construction   $12,300,000 

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS =  $14,568,180 
*Items on tonight’s agenda for consideration of approval. 
 

Project Funding Splits 

Street, Alley & Storm Sewer  $5,929,249 

Stormwater Treatment   $2,549,432 

Water   $3,146,727 

Sanitary   $2,942,772 

SUB‐TOTAL Project Funding =  $14,568,180 

 
OPPORTUNITY COST IF APPROVED: 
Authorizing the feasibility report is the first step in the 429 assessment process. By moving forward, the city will 
be able to assess a portion of the project costs to he benefiting property owners. Additionally, this area of the 
city currently has the oldest infrastructure within the community. By moving forward with this project, the city 
will be reducing the probably of costly utility failures and drainage issues.  
 



COUNCIL ACTIONS REQUESTED: 
A motion to approval the resolution ordering the preparation of the feasibility study and approval of the 
preliminary design agreements. 

BACKGROUND: 
The West Side Reconstruction project is included within the Capital Improvement Plan to start construction in 
2025. The project has been pushed back multiple times due to budget constraints. The utilities are some of the 
oldest within the city and the streets are falling apart. Many residents have expressed concern with the current 
condition of the street and age of utilities. 

A portion of the project costs is planned to be assessed back to the property owners and will need to follow the 
States 429 assessment process. The first step within the process is to complete a feasibility report and 
preliminary assessment worksheet.  

Below is a list of streets included in the West Side Reconstruction Project Area. (see map) 

 1st Avenue North and alley from 3rd Street North to 7th Street North.

 2nd Avenue North and alley from 2nd Street North to 4th Street North and from 5th Street North to 7th

Street North.

 3rd Avenue North from 2nd Steet North to 5th Street North.

 4th Avenue North from 2 ½ Street North to 4th Street North.

 1st Street North from 5th Avenue North to 8th Avenue North.

 Terry Lane from 8th Avenue North to 9th Avenue North.

 2nd Street North from 1st Avenue North to 3rd Avenue North.

 3rd Street North from 3rd Avenue North to 5th Avenue North.

 4th Street North from Riverside Avenue to 3rd Avenue North and from 4th Avenue North to 5th Avenue
North.

 5th Street North from Riverside Avenue to 2nd Avenue North.

 6th Street North from Riverside Avenue to 2nd Avenue North.

 Sartell Street from Riverside Avenue to 4th Avenue North.

Provided below is an overview of the project schedule. 

 September 12, 2023: Public open house to hear resident’s concerns, input and questions.

 September 2023 – February 2024: Survey, soil borings, and televising

 September 2023 – March 2024: Feasibility Report

 April 2024: Preliminary Assessment Hearing

 May 2024 – December 2024: Final Design

 February 2025 – March 2025: Bidding

 April 2025 – June 2026: Construction

 September 2025: Final Assessment Hearing

 August 2026: Project Closeout

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Resolution

 Feasibility & Survey Agreement

 Geotechnical Agreement

 Televising Estimate

 Project Map



RESOLUTION NO. ___________ 

Resolution Ordering Preparation of Feasibility Report on The 2025 West Side Reconstruction 
Improvements Project.  

WHEREAS, it is proposed to improve the street and utilities for the neighborhoods located within the City 
of Sartell on the west side of the Mississippi River by constructing sanitary sewer, water main, storm 
conveyance, stormwater treatment, street, concrete curb and gutter, trail/sidewalk, lighting, and turf 
restoration improvements and to assess the benefited property for all or a portion of the cost of the 
improvement, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SARTELL, MINNESOTA: 

That the proposed improvement be referred to SEH for study and that they are instructed to report to the 
council with all convenient speed advising the council in a preliminary way as to whether the proposed 
improvement is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible and as to whether it should best be made as 
proposed or in connection with some other improvement, and the estimated cost of the improvement as 
recommended. 

Adopted by the council this 14th day of August 2023. 

Mayor 

City Administrator 

X:\PT\S\SARTE\154677\1-genl\14-corr\Resolutions\resolution preparing feasibility report.doc 



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 1 City of Sartell 
Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity Employer  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Supplemental Letter Agreement 
 
In accordance with the Master Agreement for Professional Services between City of Sartell (“Client”), and Short 
Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (“Consultant”), effective January 12, 2017, this Supplemental Letter Agreement dated 
August 14, 2023 authorizes and describes the scope, schedule, and payment conditions for Consultant’s work on 
the Project described as: 2025 West Side Reconstruction - Feasibility Report & Survey. 
 
 

Client’s Authorized Representative: Anna Gruber, City Administrator 

Address: 125 Pinecone Road North, Sartell, Minnesota, 56377 

Telephone: 320.258.7309 email: anna.gruber@sartellmn.com 

  

Project Manager: April Ryan 

Address: 2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300, Sartell, Minnesota 56377 

Telephone: 320.229.4329 email: aryan@sehinc.com 
 
 
Scope: The Services to be provided by Consultant: 
 
Consultant services will consist of collecting topographic survey and study phase services to prepare and finalize 
a feasibility report for the West Side Reconstruction project as described below. 
 
Consultant understands the West Side Reconstruction project to include the following:  

 Full reconstruction of street and municipal utilities of the following roadways: 
o 1st Avenue North and alley from 3rd Street North to 7th Street North. 
o 2nd Avenue North and alley from 2nd Street North to 4th Street North and from 5th Street North to 7th 

Street North. 
o 3rd Avenue North from 2nd Steet North to 5th Street North. 
o 4th Avenue North from 2 ½ Street North to 4th Street North. 
o 1st Street North from 5th Avenue North to 8th Avenue North. 
o Terry Lane from 8th Avenue North to 9th Avenue North. 
o 2nd Street North from 1st Avenue North to 3rd Avenue North. 
o 3rd Street North from 3rd Avenue North to 5th Avenue North. 
o 4th Street North from Riverside Avenue to 3rd Avenue North and from 4th Avenue North to 5th Avenue 

North. 
o 5th Street North from Riverside Avenue to 2nd Avenue North. 
o 6th Street North from Riverside Avenue to 2nd Avenue North. 
o Sartell Street from Riverside Avenue to 4th Avenue North. 

 Storm water management systems designed to achieve City and State stormwater treatment 
requirements. A portion of the treatment requirements were met with the construction of 2022 CR 1 
Improvement project. 

 Residential roadway typical section with curb and gutter. 
 Inclusion of sidewalk and tails to complete gaps within the City’s current pedestrian system. 
 Street lighting improvements. 

 
  



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 2 City of Sartell 
  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Task 1: Feasibility Report 
Consultant’s scope of service to complete the Feasibility Report include the following: 

 Public Engagement (assumes 2 public meetings and 40 hours of resident correspondence). 
 Feasibility Report Content: 

o Summary of project history and existing conditions. 
o Proposed roadway typical section. 
o Preliminary layout and sizing of sanitary sewer and water main. 
o Preliminary storm sewer layout and conveyance routing. 
o Preliminary sizing and location of potential stormwater management areas. 
o Figures: 

 Street improvements. 
 Typical roadway sections. 
 Sanitary sewer and water main improvements. 
 Drainage and storm sewer improvements. 
 Stormwater management facilities. 

o Project opinion of probable cost. 
o Proposed project schedule and phasing. 
o Feasibility report narrative. 

 Development of Preliminary special assessment worksheet and calculations. 
 Coordination meetings with Client to review project details (assumes two meetings). 
 Assist Client with public notifications required per the MN Chapter 429 process. 
 Assist Client with conducting the Public Improvement hearing. 
 Assist Client with Coordination of geotechnical services and televising services.  

 
Task 2: Survey 
Consultant’s scope of survey services includes performing a topographic survey of the project area: 

 Place Gopher State One-Call utility locate request for private utility owners to locate buried utilities. 
 Conduct a preliminary utility meeting and coordination. 
 Collect topographic survey of the project area. 

 
At the conclusion of the Feasibility Report, Consultant will provide a separate professional services agreement for 
final design, bidding services, and construction services, assuming the Council authorizes the project to move 
forward. 
 
Additional Services: 
Services from Consultant not listed above, if required or requested, can be provided to the Client at our normal 
hourly rates. 
 
Assumptions: 

 No wetland impacts will occur for project construction. If the final design process indicates wetlands will 
be impacted, that service will be provided on an hourly basis. 

 Soil borings and geotechnical evaluation services will be paid directly by the Client. Consultant will assist 
Client in coordinating with geotechnical consultant.  

 Sewer televising services will be paid directly by the Client. Consultant will assist Client in coordinating 
with televising contractor.  

 
Not Included: 

 Final design services. 
 Bidding services. 
 Construction services. 

 
  



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 3 City of Sartell 
  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Schedule: 
Consultant will begin work as soon as authorized to proceed with the following anticipated project milestone 
dates. 

Feasibility Report & Final Design: ........................................ Present to council March 2024 
Final Design: ........................................................................... April 2023 – December 2024 
Bidding: .................................................................................... January 2025 – March 2025 
Construction: .................................................................................... April 2025 – June 2026 

 
Payment: 
The lump sum fee is $158,200 including expenses and equipment. 
 

Task 1: Feasibility Report $ 77,300 
Task 2: Topographic Survey $ 80,900 
Total $ 158,200 

 
The payment method, basis, frequency, and other special conditions are set forth in attached Exhibit A-2.  
 
Other Terms and Conditions: Other or additional terms contrary to the Master Agreement for Professional 
Services that apply solely to this project as specifically agreed to by signature of the Parties and set forth herein: 
None. 
 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  City of Sartell 

By: [[DocuSignSignature_1]]  By: [[DocuSignSignature_2]] 
Full Name: 
Title: 

April Ryan 
Client Service Manager  

Full Name: 
Title: 

[[DocuSignFullName_2]] 
[[DocuSignTitle_2]] 

 
  



 
 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 4 City of Sartell 
  (Rev. 11.08.18aa) 

Exhibit A-2 
to Supplemental Letter Agreement 

Between City of Sartell (Client) 
and 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (Consultant) 
Dated August 14, 2023 

 
Payments to Consultant for Services and Expenses 

Using the Lump Sum Basis Option 
 
The Agreement for Professional Services is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of 
the parties: 

A. Lump Sum Basis Option 

The Client and Consultant select the Lump Sum Basis for Payment for services provided by Consultant. 
During the course of providing its services, Consultant shall be paid monthly based on Consultant’s estimate 
of the percentage of the work completed. Necessary expenses and equipment are provided as a part of 
Consultant’s services and are included in the initial Lump Sum amount for the agreed upon Scope of Work. 
Total payments to Consultant for work covered by the Lump Sum Agreement shall not exceed the Lump Sum 
amount without written authorization from the Client. 

The Lump Sum amount includes compensation for Consultant’s services and the services of Consultant’s 
Consultants, if any for the agreed upon Scope of Work. Appropriate amounts have been incorporated in the 
initial Lump Sum to account for labor, overhead, profit, expenses and equipment charges. The Client agrees 
to pay for other additional services, equipment, and expenses that may become necessary by amendment to 
complete Consultant’s services at their normal charge out rates as published by Consultant or as available 
commercially. 

B. Expenses Not Included in the Lump Sum 

The following items involve expenditures made by Consultant employees or professional consultants on 
behalf of the Client and shall be paid for as described in this Agreement. 

1. Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Client. 

2. Other special expenses required in connection with the Project. 

3. The cost of special consultants or technical services as required. The cost of subconsultant services 
shall include actual expenditure plus 10% markup for the cost of administration and insurance. 

 
The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for expenses not included in the Lump Sum amount. 

 



 

AA/EOE  

Braun Intertec Corporation 
3900 Roosevelt Road, Suite 113 
Saint Cloud, MN 56301 

Phone: 320.253.9940 
Fax:      320.253.3054 
Web:    braunintertec.com 

August 7, 2023   Proposal QTB182747 
 
 
City of Sartell   
c/o April Ryan, PE   
SEH, Inc.   
2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300   
Sartell, MN  56377   
 
Re: Proposal for a Geotechnical Evaluation 
 Sartell West Side Reconstruction  

Sartell Street West, Terry Lane, 1st, 2nd, 3rd, and 4th Avenue North, and 1st, 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 
6th Street North 

 Sartell, Minnesota 
 
Dear Ms. Ryan: 
 
Braun Intertec Corporation respectfully submits this proposal to complete a geotechnical evaluation for 
the proposed street and utility improvements along portions of the referenced streets. 
 

Project Information 
 
Per the email request from April Ryan, SEH, we understand the proposed project will include the 
installation of new sanitary sewer, storm sewer and watermain along portions of the roads indicated 
above. These portions of roadways will also be reconstructed as bituminous-surfaced roads.  
 

Purpose 
 
The purpose of our geotechnical evaluation will be to characterize subsurface geologic conditions at 
selected boring locations, evaluate their impact on the project, and provide geotechnical 
recommendations for the design and construction of the utilities and roads. 
 

Scope of Services 
 
We propose the following tasks to help achieve the stated purpose. If we encounter unfavorable or 
unforeseen conditions during the completion of our tasks that lead us to recommend an expanded scope 
of services, we will contact you to discuss the conditions before resuming our services. 
 

Site Access 
Based on performing the borings in the exiting pavements, it appears that the site is accessible a truck-
mounted drill rig. We assume there will be no cause for delays in accessing the boring locations. We are not 
including tree clearing or obstruction removal. 
 
Depending on access requirements potential utility conflicts, our field crew may alter the boring locations 
from those proposed to facilitate accessibility. 



City of Sartell 
Proposal QTB182747 
August 7, 2023 
Page 2 

 

 

Staking 
We will stake prospective boring locations and obtain surface elevations at those locations using GPS 
(Global Positioning System) technology. 
 

Utility Clearance 
Prior to drilling or excavating, we will contact Gopher State One Call and arrange for notification of the 
appropriate utility vendors to mark and clear the boring locations of public underground utilities. You, or 
your authorized representative, are responsible to notify us before we begin our work of the presence 
and location of any underground objects or private utilities that are not the responsibility of public 
agencies. 
 

Penetration Test Borings 
We propose to drill 35 standard penetration test borings for the project, extending 5 borings to 10 feet, 
15 borings to 20 feet, and 15 borings to 24 1/2 feet. We will perform standard penetration tests at 2 1/2-
foot vertical intervals to a depth of about 15 feet, and at 5-foot intervals at greater depths. 
 
If the borings encounter groundwater during or immediately after drilling of each boring, we will record 
the observed depth on the boring logs. 
 
If the intended boring depths do not extend through unsuitable material, we will extend the borings at 
least 5 feet into suitable material at greater depths. The additional information will help evaluate such 
issues as excavation depth, consolidation settlement, and foundation alternatives, among others. If we 
identify a need for deeper (or additional) borings, we will contact you prior to increasing our total 
estimated drilled footage and submit a Change Order summarizing the anticipated additional effort and 
the associated cost, for your review and authorization. 
 

MDH Sealing Record 
We are planning the deepest borings to be at least 15 feet and less than 25 feet. Therefore, the Minnesota 
Statutes require us to complete a Sealing Record after our completion of the borings. Our proposal includes 
the fees for the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) Sealing Record. 
 
In the event we extend our borings to a depth of 25 feet or greater, the MDH requires us to complete and 
submit a Sealing Notification Form for the project. The submission of the Sealing Notification Form will 
require a signature from the property owner (or agent). 
 

Borehole Abandonment 
We will backfill our boring locations immediately after completing the drilling at each location. 
Minnesota Statutes require sealing temporary borings that are 15 feet deep or deeper. Based on our 
proposed subsurface characterization depths, we will seal 667 1/2 linear feet of borehole with grout. 
 
Upon backfilling or sealing boring locations, we will fill holes in pavements with a temporary patch. 
Over time, subsidence of borehole backfill may occur, requiring releveling of surface grades or replacing 
bituminous or concrete patches. We are not assuming responsibility for re-leveling or re-patching after 
we complete our fieldwork. 
 



City of Sartell 
Proposal QTB182747 
August 7, 2023 
Page 3 

 

 

Sample Review and Laboratory Testing 
We will return recovered samples to our laboratory, where a geotechnical engineer will visually classify 
and log them. To help classify the materials encountered and estimate the engineering properties 
necessary to our analyses, we anticipate performing 20 moisture content tests, 10 mechanical analyses 
(through a #200 sieve only), and 4 organic content tests. We will adjust the actual number and type of 
tests based on the results of our borings. 
 

Engineering Analyses 
We will use data obtained from the boring and laboratory tests to evaluate the subsurface profile and 
groundwater conditions, and to perform engineering analyses related to pavement design and 
performance. 
 

Report 
We will prepare a report including: 
 

▪ A sketch showing the boring locations. 
 

▪ Logs of the borings describing the materials encountered and presenting the results of our 
groundwater measurements and laboratory tests. 

 
▪ A summary of the subsurface profile and groundwater conditions. 

 
▪ Discussion identifying the subsurface conditions that will impact design and construction. 

 
▪ Discussion regarding the reuse of on-site materials during construction. 
 
▪ Recommendations for preparing utility and pavement subgrades, and the selection, 

placement and compaction of fill. 
 

▪ Recommended R-value for pavement design and recommended pavement layer thicknesses. 
 
We will only submit an electronic copy of our report to you unless you request otherwise. At your 
request, we can also send the report to additional project team members. 
 

Schedule 
 
We anticipate performing our work according to the following schedule. 
 

▪ Drill rig mobilization – within about 2 to 3 weeks following receipt of written authorization 
 

▪ Field exploration – 5 days on site to complete the work 
 

▪ Classification and laboratory testing – within 1 to 2 weeks after completion of field 
exploration 

 
▪ Preliminary results – within about 2 weeks after completion of field exploration 



City of Sartell 
Proposal QTB182747 
August 7, 2023 
Page 4 

 

 

 
▪ Report submittal – within about 3 weeks after the field exploration 

 
If we cannot complete our proposed scope of services according to this schedule due to circumstances 
beyond our control, we may need to revise this proposal prior to completing the remaining tasks. 
 

Fees 
 
We will furnish the services described in this proposal for a lump sum fee of $29,380. Please note that 
our drilling/field services were budgeted to occur within our normal work hours of 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., 
Monday through Friday. If conditions occur that require us to work outside of these hours, we will 
request additional fees to cover our additional overtime costs. 
 
Our work may extend over several invoicing periods. As such, we will submit partial progress invoices for 
work we perform during each invoicing period. 
 

General Remarks 
 
We will be happy to meet with you to discuss our proposed scope of services further and clarify the 
various scope components. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal to you. Please sign and return a copy to us in its 
entirety. 
 
We based the proposed fee on the scope of services described and the assumptions that you will 
authorize our services within 30 days and that others will not delay us beyond our proposed schedule.



City of Sartell 
Proposal QTB182747 
August 7, 2023 
Page 5 

 

 

We include the Braun Intertec General Conditions, which provide additional terms and are a part of our 
agreement. 
 
To have questions answered or schedule a time to meet and discuss our approach to this project further, 
please contact Steve Thayer at 320.980.3187 (sthayer@braunintertec.com). 
 
Sincerely, 
 
BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION 
 
 
 
Andrew J. Hillerud, PE 
Project Engineer 
 
 
 
Steven A. Thayer, PE 
Business Unit Manager, Senior Engineer 
 
Attachment: 
General Conditions (1/1/18) 
  
 
The proposal is accepted, and you are authorized to proceed. 
 
 

Authorizer’s Firm 
 
 

Authorizer’s Signature 
 
 

Authorizer’s Name (please print or type) 
 
 

Authorizer’s Title 
 
 

Date 



General Conditions 
  

 

GC   Page 1 of 2 

Section 1: Agreement 
1.1  Our agreement with you consists of these 
General Conditions and the accompanying written 
proposal or authorization (“Agreement”). This 
Agreement is the entire agreement between you 
and us. It supersedes prior agreements. It may be 
modified only in a writing signed by us, making 
specific reference to the provision modified.  

1.2 The words “you,” “we,” “us,” and “our” 
include officers, employees, and subcontractors.  

1.3 In the event you use a purchase order or 
other documentation to authorize our scope of 
work (“Services”), any conflicting or additional 
terms are not part of this Agreement. Directing us 
to start work prior to execution of this Agreement 
constitutes your acceptance. If, however, mutually 
acceptable terms cannot be established, we have 
the right to terminate this Agreement without 
liability to you or others, and you will compensate 
us for fees earned and expenses incurred up to the 
time of termination.  

Section 2: Our Responsibilities 
2.1 We will provide Services specifically 
described in this Agreement. You agree that we 
are not responsible for services that are not 
expressly included in this Agreement. Unless 
otherwise agreed in writing, our findings, opinions, 
and recommendations will be provided to you in 
writing. You agree not to rely on oral findings, 
opinions, or recommendations without our 
written approval.  

2.2 In performing our professional services, we 
will use that degree of care and skill ordinarily 
exercised under similar circumstances by 
reputable members of our profession practicing in 
the same locality. If you direct us to deviate from 
our recommended procedures, you agree to hold 
us harmless from claims, damages, and expenses 
arising out of your direction. If during the one year 
period following completion of Services it is 
determined that the above standards have not 
been met and you have promptly notified us in 
writing of such failure, we will perform, at our 
cost, such corrective services as may be necessary, 
within the original scope in this Agreement, to 
remedy such deficiency. Remedies set forth in this 
section constitute your sole and exclusive recourse 
with respect to the performance or quality of 
Services. 

2.3 We will reference our field observations and 
sampling to available reference points, but we will 
not survey, set, or check the accuracy of those 
points unless we accept that duty in writing. 
Locations of field observations or sampling 
described in our report or shown on our sketches 
are based on information provided by others or 
estimates made by our personnel. You agree that 
such dimensions, depths, or elevations are 
approximations unless specifically stated 
otherwise in the report. You accept the inherent 
risk that samples or observations may not be 
representative of things not sampled or seen and 
further that site conditions may vary over distance 
or change over time. 

2.4 Our duties do not include supervising or 
directing your representatives or contractors or 
commenting on, overseeing, or providing the 
means and methods of their services unless 
expressly set forth in this Agreement. We will not 
be responsible for the failure of your contractors, 
and the providing of Services will not relieve 
others of their responsibilities to you or to others.  

2.5 We will provide a health and safety program 
for our employees, but we will not be responsible 
for contractor, owner, project, or site health or 
safety.  

2.6 You will provide, at no cost to us, 
appropriate site safety measures as to work areas 
to be observed or inspected by us. Our employees 
are authorized by you to refuse to work under 
conditions that may be unsafe.  

2.7 Unless a fixed fee is indicated, our price is an 
estimate of our project costs and expenses based 
on information available to us and our experience 
and knowledge. Such estimates are an exercise of 
our professional judgment and are not guaranteed 
or warranted. Actual costs may vary. You should 
allow a contingency in addition to estimated costs.  

Section 3: Your Responsibilities 
3.1 You will provide us with prior environmental, 
geotechnical and other reports, specifications, 
plans, and information to which you have access 
about the site. You agree to provide us with all 
plans, changes in plans, and new information as to 
site conditions until we have completed Services.  

3.2 You will provide access to the site. In the 
performance of Services some site damage is 
normal even when due care is exercised. We will 
use reasonable care to minimize damage to the 
site. We have not included the cost of restoration 
of damage in the estimated charges.  

3.3 You agree to provide us, in a timely manner, 
with information that you have regarding buried 
objects at the site. We will not be responsible for 
locating buried objects at the site. You agree to 
hold us harmless, defend, and indemnify us from 
claims, damages, losses, penalties and expenses 
(including attorney fees) involving buried objects 
that were not properly marked or identified or of 
which you had knowledge but did not timely call to 
our attention or correctly show on the plans you or 
others furnished to us.  

3.4 You will notify us of any knowledge or 
suspicion of the presence of hazardous or 
dangerous materials present on any work site or in 
a sample provided to us. You agree to provide us 
with information in your possession or control 
relating to such materials or samples. If we 
observe or suspect the presence of contaminants 
not anticipated in this Agreement, we may 
terminate Services without liability to you or to 
others, and you will compensate us for fees 
earned and expenses incurred up to the time of 
termination.  

3.5 Neither this Agreement nor the providing of 
Services will operate to make us an owner, 
operator, generator, transporter, treater, storer, 
or a disposal facility within the meaning of the 
Resource Conservation Recovery Act, as amended, 
or within the meaning of any other law governing 
the handling, treatment, storage, or disposal of 
hazardous substances. You agree to hold us 
harmless, defend, and indemnify us from any 
damages, claims, damages, penalties or losses 
resulting from the storage, removal, hauling or 
disposal of such substances.  

3.6 Monitoring wells are your property, and you 
are responsible for their permitting, maintenance, 
and abandonment unless expressly set forth 
otherwise in this Agreement.  

3.7 You agree to make all disclosures required by 
law. In the event you do not own the project site, 
you acknowledge that it is your duty to inform the 
owner of the discovery or release of contaminants 
at the site. You agree to hold us harmless, defend, 
and indemnify us from claims, damages, penalties, 
or losses and expenses, including attorney fees, 
related to failures to make disclosures, disclosures 
made by us that are required by law, and from 
claims related to the informing or failure to inform 
the site owner of the discovery of contaminants.  

Section 4: Reports and Records 
4.1 Unless you request otherwise, we will 
provide our report in an electronic format. 

4.2 Our reports, notes, calculations, and other 
documents and our computer software and data 
are instruments of our service to you, and they 
remain our property. We hereby grant you a 
license to use the reports and related information 
we provide only for the related project and for the 
purposes disclosed to us. You may not transfer our 
reports to others or use them for a purpose for 
which they were not prepared without our written 
approval. You agree to indemnify, defend, and 
hold us harmless from claims, damages, losses, 
and expenses, including attorney fees, arising out 
of such a transfer or use.  

4.3 If you do not pay for Services in full as 
agreed, we may retain work not yet delivered to 
you and you agree to return to us all of our work 
that is in your possession or under your control. 

4.4 Samples and field data remaining after tests 
are conducted and field and laboratory equipment 
that cannot be adequately cleansed of 
contaminants are and continue to be your 
property. They may be discarded or returned to 
you, at our discretion, unless within 15 days of the 
report date you give us written direction to store 
or transfer the materials at your expense. 

4.5 Electronic data, reports, photographs, 
samples, and other materials provided by you or 
others may be discarded or returned to you, at our 
discretion, unless within 15 days of the report date 
you give us written direction to store or transfer 
the materials at your expense.  



GC Revised 1/1/2018               Page 2 of 2 

Section 5: Compensation 
5.1 You will pay for Services as stated in this 
Agreement. If such payment references our 
Schedule of Charges, the invoicing will be based 
upon the most current schedule. An estimated 
amount is not a firm figure. You agree to pay all 
sales taxes and other taxes based on your 
payment of our compensation. Our performance is 
subject to credit approval and payment of any 
specified retainer.  

5.2 You will notify us of billing disputes within 15 
days. You will pay undisputed portions of invoices 
upon receipt. You agree to pay interest on unpaid 
balances beginning 30 days after invoice dates at 
the rate of 1.5% per month, or at the maximum 
rate allowed by law.  

5.3 If you direct us to invoice a third party, we 
may do so, but you agree to be responsible for our 
compensation unless the third party is 
creditworthy (in our sole opinion) and provides 
written acceptance of all terms of this Agreement.  

5.4 Your obligation to pay for Services under this 
Agreement is not contingent on your ability to 
obtain financing, governmental or regulatory 
agency approval, permits, final adjudication of any 
lawsuit, your successful completion of any project, 
receipt of payment from a third party, or any 
other event. No retainage will be withheld. 

5.5 If you do not pay us in accordance with this 
Agreement, you agree to reimburse all costs and 
expenses for collection of the moneys invoiced, 
including but not limited to attorney fees and staff 
time.  

5.6 You agree to compensate us in accordance 
with our Schedule of Charges if we are asked or 
required to respond to legal process arising out of 
a proceeding related to the project and as to 
which we are not a party.  

5.7 If we are delayed by factors beyond our 
control, or if project conditions or the scope or 
amount of work changes, or if changed labor 
conditions result in increased costs, decreased 
efficiency, or delays, or if the standards or 
methods change, we will give you timely notice, 
the schedule will be extended for each day of 
delay, and we will be compensated for costs and 
expenses incurred in accordance with our 
Schedule of Charges.  

5.8 If you fail to pay us in accordance with this 
Agreement, we may consider the default a total 
breach of this Agreement and, at our option, 
terminate our duties without liability to you or to 
others, and you will compensate us for fees 
earned and expenses incurred up to the time of 
termination.  

5.9 In consideration of our providing insurance 
to cover claims made by you, you hereby waive 
any right to offset fees otherwise due us.  

Section 6: Disputes, Damage, and Risk Allocation 
6.1 Each of us will exercise good faith efforts to 
resolve disputes without litigation. Such efforts 
will include, but not be limited to, a meeting(s) 

attended by each party’s representative(s) 
empowered to resolve the dispute. Before either 
of us commences an action against the other, 
disputes (except collections) will be submitted to 
mediation.  

6.2 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in 
this Agreement, neither party hereto shall be 
responsible or held liable to the other for 
punitive, indirect, incidental, or consequential 
damages, or liability for loss of use, loss of 
business opportunity, loss of profit or revenue, 
loss of product or output, or business 
interruption.  

6.3 You and we agree that any action in relation 
to an alleged breach of our standard of care or this 
Agreement shall be commenced within one year 
of the date of the breach or of the date of 
substantial completion of Services, whichever is 
earlier, without regard to the date the breach is 
discovered. Any action not brought within that 
one year time period shall be barred, without 
regard to any other limitations period set forth by 
law or statute. We will not be liable unless you 
have notified us within 30 days of the date of such 
breach and unless you have given us an 
opportunity to investigate and to recommend 
ways of mitigating damages. You agree not to 
make a claim against us unless you have provided 
us at least 30 days prior to the institution of any 
legal proceeding against us with a written 
certificate executed by an appropriately licensed 
professional specifying and certifying each and 
every act or omission that you contend constitutes 
a violation of the standard of care governing our 
professional services. Should you fail to meet the 
conditions above, you agree to fully release us 
from any liability for such allegation. 

6.4 For you to obtain the benefit of a fee which 
includes a reasonable allowance for risks, you 
agree that our aggregate liability for all claims 
will not exceed the fee paid for Services or 
$50,000, whichever is greater. If you are 
unwilling to accept this allocation of risk, we will 
increase our aggregate liability to $100,000 
provided that, within 10 days of the date of this 
Agreement, you provide payment in an amount 
that will increase our fees by 10%, but not less 
than $500, to compensate us for the greater risk 
undertaken. This increased fee is not the purchase 
of insurance. 

6.5 You agree to indemnify us from all liability 
to others in excess of the risk allocation stated 
herein and to insure this obligation. In addition, 
all indemnities and limitations of liability set 
forth in this Agreement apply however the same 
may arise, whether in contract, tort, statute, 
equity or other theory of law, including, but not 
limited to, the breach of any legal duty or the 
fault, negligence, or strict liability of either party. 

6.6 This Agreement shall be governed, 
construed, and enforced in accordance with the 
laws of the state in which our servicing office is 
located, without regard to its conflict of laws rules. 
The laws of the state of our servicing office will 
govern all disputes, and all claims shall be heard in 
the state or federal courts for that state. Each of 
us waives trial by jury.  

6.7 No officer or employee acting within the 
scope of employment shall have individual liability 
for his or her acts or omissions, and you agree not 
to make a claim against individual officers or 
employees.  

Section 7: General Indemnification  
7.1 We will indemnify and hold you harmless 
from and against demands, damages, and 
expenses of others to the comparative extent they 
are caused by our negligent acts or omissions or 
those negligent acts or omissions of persons for 
whom we are legally responsible. You will 
indemnify and hold us harmless from and against 
demands, damages, and expenses of others to the 
comparative extent they are caused by your 
negligent acts or omissions or those negligent acts 
or omissions of persons for whom you are legally 
responsible.  

7.2 To the extent it may be necessary to 
indemnify either of us under Section 7.1, you and 
we expressly waive, in favor of the other only, any 
immunity or exemption from liability that exists 
under any worker compensation law.  

7.3 You agree to indemnify us against losses and 
costs arising out of claims of patent or copyright 
infringement as to any process or system that is 
specified or selected by you or by others on your 
behalf.  

Section 8: Miscellaneous Provisions 
8.1 We will provide a certificate of insurance to 
you upon request. Any claim as an Additional 
Insured shall be limited to losses caused by our 
negligence.  

8.2 You and we, for ourselves and our insurers, 
waive all claims and rights of subrogation for 
losses arising out of causes of loss covered by our 
respective insurance policies. 

8.3 Neither of us will assign or transfer any 
interest, any claim, any cause of action, or any 
right against the other. Neither of us will assign or 
otherwise transfer or encumber any proceeds or 
expected proceeds or compensation from the 
project or project claims to any third person, 
whether directly or as collateral or otherwise.  

8.4 This Agreement may be terminated early 
only in writing. You will compensate us for fees 
earned for performance completed and expenses 
incurred up to the time of termination.  

8.5 If any provision of this Agreement is held 
invalid or unenforceable, then such provision will 
be modified to reflect the parties' intention. All 
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

8.6 No waiver of any right or privilege of either 
party will occur upon such party's failure to insist 
on performance of any term, condition, or 
instruction, or failure to exercise any right or 
privilege or its waiver of any breach. 

 





Sa
ve

: 6
/2

7/
20

23
 2

:5
4 

PM
 c

cl
ar

k 
Pl

ot
: 7

/2
0/

20
23

 2
:0

7 
PM

 X
:\P

T\
S\

SA
R

TE
\1

72
23

4\
5-

fin
al

-d
sg

n\
51

-d
ra

w
in

gs
\1

0-
C

iv
il\

ca
d\

dw
g\

sh
ee

t\S
L-

G
01

49
LO

C
 N

EW
.d

w
g

0

feetscale

500 1000500

250

FIGURE
NO. 1

PROJECT NO.

DATE:

SARTE G0149

7/20/2023

PROJECT LOCATION
2025 WEST SIDE RECONSTRUCTION

SARTELL, MINNESOTA

 PROJECT LOCATION
2025 WEST SIDE RECONSTRUCT

12TH ST. N

7TH ST. N

5TH ST. N

2 1/2 ST. N

1ST ST. N

SARTELL ST. W

2ND ST. S

PI
N

EC
O

N
E 

R
O

AD
 N

PI
NE

CO
NE

 R
O

AD
 N

C
O

U
N

TY R
O

AD
 1

5TH
 AVE N

1ST AVE N

TERRY LN



Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300, Sartell, MN 56377-2485 

320.229.4300  |  800.572.0617  |  888.908.8166 fax 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and Council Members 
 
FROM: April Ryan & Hunter Lund, City Engineers 
 John Kothenbeutel, Public Works Director 
 
DATE: August 14, 2023 
 
RE: Monthly Engineering & Public Works Update 
 SEH No. SARTE General  14.00 
 
Public Works:  

 



Memorandum 
August 14, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 

  

Curb Repairs
Ditch Mowing

Mowing & Trimming
Ditch Mowing
Bearson Courtyard
Field Painting
Irrigation Repairs
Weed Spraying
Lion's Park Playground Removal

Crack Filling
Pothole Patching
Street Sweeping
Traffic Line Painting

Sewer Jetting
Utility Locates
Water Plant Operation
Lift Station
Meter Reading

PARKS 

STREETS 

UTILITIES 

MAINT. 

!! Drought Conditions !! 



Memorandum 
August 14, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 
General Engineering: 
Summarized below are the general engineering activities through June 2023.  
 
The annual budget for 2023 is $82,500.  
(March and April saw higher General Engineering cost due to ClearGOV efforts, CIP Planning, ordinance revision 
reviews, annual reports, master park plan efforts, and potential development questions) 
 

Task Name June Only Year to Date 

General Engineering $2,732.25  $15,184.50  
Meetings $2,000.00  $15,000.00  
Maps $230.00  $7,760.25  
Development Activity $647.50  $9,594.75  
Misc. Inspections $518.20  $4,112.85  

Traffic Complaints $0.00  $1,279.00  

TOTAL $6,127.95  $52,931.35  
Prorated Annual Budget $6,875.00  $48,125.00  

 
 
Projects: 
 
2022 Projects: 

 CR 1: Project is mainly complete. The contractor continues to work on turf establishment and punch list 
items. The DNR has final inspection scheduled for August 17th for final release of the $500k in grant funds. 

 19th Ave. S.: Non-wear paving took place last week. Final paving and striping will take place over the next 
couple of weeks.  

 Scout & Dehler Drive: Punchlist items remaining. 
 LS #2 Replacement: Substantially completed. Remaining items include generator & turf establishment.  

 
2023 Projects: 

 Trail Gaps: Sidewalk has been installed on 12th Street & 7th Street. The contractor is working on 
restorations. Removals have started on 3rd Street and 13th Ave. N. 

 2023 Overlays: Concrete work is done. 12th Street has been reclaimed. Wear course paving on 12th Street 
started today. Final paving is scheduled for August 21st. 

 2023 Seal Coat: Seal coat is done. Striping will take place over the next two weeks. 
 PCP Trail: Trail is done. Turf establishment is the only remaining item. 
 N. Side Park: This will be a late summer / early fall project. 
 Heritage Drive Trail: Construction has started. Utilities are installed. The contractor will be working grading 

over the next couple of weeks. 
 Surge Tank: The building is on backorder. Construction will take place spring of 2024. 

 
Other Highlights: 

 Westside Reconstruction Public Information Meeting is scheduled for September 12th. 
 A public information meeting was held on August 8th for the Ditch 13 Improvement Projects (Grizzly 

flooding). 
 Townline Road Received State Funds: The city will work with Stearns County and the other stakeholders 

for the reconstruction of 0.3 miles of Sartell portion of the roadway. 
 
 
 



Memorandum 
August 14, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 

Project 

Status 

Scoping 
Funding 

Feasibility 
Pre-Design 

Design 
Bidding 

Construction 
Execution  

Punchlist 
Closeout 

2020 Lakeview Estates 
Hammerhead Street         X 

2021 Eagle Ridge 4 Development Street & 
Utility         X 

2021 Scout Dr. & Dehler Dr. 
Improvements  

Street & 
Utility         X 

2022 19th Ave. South 
Improvements 

Street & 
Utility       X   

2022 Beetle Bouvard Street & 
Utility         X 

2022 County Road 1 
Improvements 

Street & 
Utility         X 

2022 Lift Station #2 Replacement Sanitary         X 
2022 River Oaks Lane 
Reconstruction Street         X 

2022 Trail Project (19th Ave & 
6th Street) Street           X 

2023 15th Street North Street & 
Utility X X       

2023 4th Ave. S. Property 
Preliminary & Final Plat Development     X     

2023 Capacity Study for St. Cloud 
Connection Sanitary     X     

2023 Heritage Drive Trail Parks & Trails       X   
2023 Landfill Permitting Landfills     X     
2023 Landfill Testing & Reporting Landfills     X     
2023 Lift Station #1 - Odor Pilot 
Study Sanitary       X   

2023 Lift Station #1 Surge Tank Sanitary       X   
2023 Northside Park Retaining 
Wall Parks & Trails       X   

2023 Overlays Street       X   
2023 Papermill Site Phase II ESA Development       X   
2023 Pinecone Central Park Trail Parks & Trails       X   
2023 Pond #64 Dredging Design Storm X         
2023 Pond Maintenance Storm  X        
2023 Pond Sediment Sampling Storm X         
2023 Sealcoat Street       X   



Memorandum 
August 14, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 

Project (cont.) 
Status 

Scoping 
Funding 

Feasibility 
Pre-Design 

Design 
Bidding 

Construction 
Execution  

Punchlist 
Closeout 

2023 Trail Gaps Parks & Trails       X   
2023 West (North) Water 
Treatment Plant Improvements Water     X     

2024 Grizzly Area Flooding 
Improvements Storm   X       

2024 Papermill Site Trail Design Parks & Trails X X       
2024 Pond #64 Dredging Storm X         
2024 SW Water Treatment Plant 
Condition Assessment Water X         

2024 Well Study Water X         
2025 Heritage Drive Trail (Last 
Phase) Parks & Trails   X       

2025 Papermill Site Regional Trail 
Construction Parks & Trails   X       

2025 Westside Reconstruction Street & 
Utility X X       

2026 Pinecone Road & 7th Street 
N. Intersection Improvements Street    X       

2026 Water Tower  Water X         
 
 
Developer Project Summary: 
Below is a list of developer projects throughout the City and their status.   
 

 Providence 2 (Sartell Dev. Group – Steve Leggatt) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 Northern Meadows (Five points Holding – Steve Leggatt) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 Charles Greg Addition (Ferche) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 West Bridgeport (Ferche) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 Ferche Plat 11 (Ferche) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 Beetle Blvd (Ferche) –Project Closeout & Punchlist Items 
 Lakeview Estates – Daybreak (Poplinski) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 Daybreak Cove (Poplinski) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 Arbor Trails 2 & 3 (Poplinski) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 Eagle Ridge 3 & 4 (Wollak) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 Gates of Blackberry (Werschay) – Warranty Stage 
 Karma Estates (Custom Dream Homes – Dorn) – Outstanding Punchlist Items 
 West Bridge Port Plat 2 – Waiting for Contractor to Start Construction. 
 Providence 3 (Sartell Dev. Group – Steve Leggatt) – Waiting for Develop to initiate final design.  
 Midnight Oaks – Waiting for Develop to initiate final design. 
 Milltown Cover - Waiting for Develop to initiate final design. 

 
 



Memorandum 
August 14, 2023 
Page 6 
 
 
Funding / Grants Summary: 
Grant Applications –Awarded 

Project Name Grant Name 

Estimated 
Total 

Project 
Cost 

Amount 
Requested 
/ Received 

Required 
Match / Local 
Responsibility 

Funds Become 
Available 

15th Street North 
FY 2027 Surface 
Transportation Block Grant 

$3,176,700  $943,774  $2,232,926*  FY 2027 

Paper Mill 
Redevelopment 

DEED Contamination 
Investigation 

$67,800  $50,000  $17,800  FY 2023 

Pinecone and 7th 

Intersection 
Highway Safety 
Improvement Program 

$550,000  $400,000  $150,000  FY 2026 

Paper Mill 
Redevelopment 

CRP Grant - Planning & 
Design of Trail 

$224,800  $179,800  $45,000  
APO 

FY 2024 

Heritage Drive Trail 
(Last Section) 

Transportation Alternatives 
Grant 

$694,600  $389,160  $305,440  FY 2026 

Paper Mill Site 
Redevelopment 

DNR Regional Trail Grant $400,000  $300,000  $100,000  FY 2024 

Total $5,113,900 $2,262,734 $2,851,166  

 
 
Grant Applications – Pending 

Project Name Grant Name 

Estimated 
Total 

Project 
Cost 

Amount 
Requested 
/ Received 

Required 
Match / Local 
Responsibility 

Anticipated 
Announcement 

Date 

15th Street North Congressional Requests $3,812,000  $2,106,226  $762,200*  Summer 2023 

 
Other Grant / Funding Opportunities:  

 DEED Redevelopment for Paper Mill Site 
 Central MN Healthcare Hub - Bonding Request 
 15th Street N. – Congressional Appropriations 
 Grizzly Drainage – FEMA Disaster Funds 
 Paper Mill Site Clean Up – DEED Grant 
 PFA Project Priority List (Low Interest Loan) – West Side Water and Sewer Improvements 
 PFA Project Priority List (Low Interest Loan) – Water Tower 

 
 
aar/sal/mrb 
c: Anna Gruber, City of Sartell 

Kari Theisen, City of Sartell 
Rob Vochell, City of Sartell 

 
x:\pt\s\sarte\common\city council\monthly updates\2023\08august 2023_july 2023\2023.08.08_m monthly update.docx 



 
 

 

 

 

Sartell Fire Department Monthly Report for 

July 2023 

 

Meetings & Drills 

Officers Meeting- July 11th    

Department Training- July 18th: Pump Training 

Other Training During the Month of July: Fire Department administrative 

staff have been reviewing the departments medical response program to ensure 

that department members are current with certifications and that the 

department has the proper protocols in place. We have been working with the 

Police department on ways to standardize training and protocols as much as 

possible between the two departments. Two separate classes will be hosted at 

the Public Safety Facility for Police and Fire, one for initial First Responder 

training and a second for a refresher for First Responder.  

Other News: Sartell Fire hosted the Stearns Fire Chiefs meeting at the Public 

Safety Facility. Contracts for the new fire engine and tender have both been 

signed. The committee will be traveling to the build plant for the tender for the 

prebuild meeting in early August. The Sartell Fire Department Relief 

Association hosted their 3rd annual golf tournament and are extremely thankful 

for the community’s support of this successful event. A special “Thank You” to 

Chris Morse and Rusty Deters for all the extra work put into this event. Fire 

Marshal Rieland attended the Country Manor Parade. Amber Molitor is 

assisting with transferring paper-training certificates into an electronic 

database.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

 

Peter F. Kedrowski 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Fire Marshal July Contacts 

Fire Inspections Complaint Base Inspections (life safety) Fire Alarm / Sprinkler Inspections

Final Inspections Rental Inspection/ Rental Reinspections Fire Prevention

Fire Call Hrs Plan Review/Paperwork Meetings with contractors for questions

Special Events Permits/Preperation Daycare Inspections Key Box/ Emergancy Contacts

Moblie Food Vehilce License Fire Investigation and Follow up



 
 

 

 

 














	02 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	05 Minutes.pdf (p.3-6)
	06a Approval of Voucher Payments.pdf (p.7-44)
	Voucher Payment 8.14.23_1.pdf (p.1-7)
	Voucher Payment 8.14.23_2.pdf (p.8-36)
	Voucher Payment 8.14.23_3.pdf (p.37-38)

	06b Approval of Annexation.pdf (p.45-55)
	06b Approval of Annexation
	August 14, 2023
	Community Development – Kari Theisen

	Resolution for Annexation_eig14 Development
	RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PETITION AND APPROVING ANNEXATION
	UNDER OA-276 SARTELL/LESAUK TOWNSHIP
	PARCEL #17.09169.000 & 17.09169.0500

	Anenxation Application 7.26.2023
	2023.07.25 Sartell MN ANNEX (002)

	06c Approval of Temporary Liquor Licenses.pdf (p.56-58)
	City Council Memo 08.14.23.pdf (p.1)
	SKM_C55823081014270.pdf (p.2-3)

	06d Approval of Medical Equipment Grant.pdf (p.59)
	06e Approval of Professional Services Agreement.pdf (p.60-70)
	06f Approval of Police Vehicle Purchases.pdf (p.71)
	06g Approval Revenue Bonds.pdf (p.72-74)
	06g Approval of Revenue Bonds.pdf (p.1)
	Sartell - Baseball Association Financing - ENGAGEMENT LETTER.pdf (p.2-3)
	August 4, 2023
	Via E-Mail
	Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:


	06h Approval of Heritage Drive Trail Agreement.pdf (p.75-88)
	2023.08.14 06a - 2026 Heritage Drive Trail PM and Preliminary Design
	August 14, 2023
	Engineering – April Ryan

	2023.08.14 SLA_-_Standard_Supplemental_Letter_Agreement-3640
	2026 Heritage Trail Geo Proposal
	Area Map_Heritage
	Area Map_School

	06i Approval of Ditch 13 Study & Design.pdf (p.89-97)
	06j Approval of Pond Maintenance Agreement.pdf (p.98-103)
	07a Cannabis Moratorium and Title 7 Ordinance Amendment.pdf (p.104-118)
	August 14, 2023
	Administration – Anna Gruber & Kari Theisen
	Slide 5: Legalization of Adult-Use Cannabis
	Slide 14: Use of Cannabis
	Slide 16: City Public Use Ordinance
	Slide 22: City Role in Regulation
	Slide 24: Moratoriums on Retailers
	Slide 26: City Use Ordinance

	08a Community Grant Request.pdf (p.119-123)
	08b Community Grant Request
	August 14, 2023
	Administration – Anna Gruber & Kari Theisen

	08b Community Grant Request
	Sartell MN O2B 6.13.23 R06-plot.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	plot




	08b West Side Reconstruction.pdf (p.124-139)
	SL-G0149LOC (2)

	10a Public Works Engineering Department Report.pdf (p.140-145)
	10b Fire Monthly Report.pdf (p.146-148)
	10c Police Monthly Report.pdf (p.149-154)

